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About Skyworks

Skyworks Solutions Inc is an innovator of high reliability

analog and mixed signal semiconductors Leveraging core

technologies Skyworks offers diverse standard and custom

linear products supporting automotive broadband cellular

infrastructure energy management industrial medical military

and mobile handset applications

automotive broadband ceuar infrastructure energy management industriaF medica military mobile handsets

innovator
Skyworks Solutions Inc



Davd Adrch
President and Chief Executive Officer

2009 proved to be year of transition with signs of market recovery following one of the worst

global economic downturns in recent history Despite reductions in demand and broader

financial pressures Skyworks outperformed its peers by quickly realigning our cost structure

and intensifying our focus on the most profitable highest growth segments of our business

As result we exited the year with the highest non-GAAP operating income in the companys

history and in much stronger position to gain share as the market recovers

At higher level throughout the fiscal year we also began capitalizing on few key strategic

market trends

First the growing demand for mobile Internet applications and always-on connectivity par

ticularly given the increasing ubiquity of social networking enterprise access and music

and video applications This in turn has been driving the broad proliferation of smart phones

notebooks netbooks tablets and embedded wireless devices

Second the emergence of host of custom analog-intensive applications spanning wide

variety of non-handset markets including high definition television automotive avionics wire

less and wireline infrastructure satellite medical military and industrial

Third the rapid adoption of smart grid technologies as utilities and consumers alike seek to

more efficiently measure and manage their energy utilization

These market trends intersect with Skyworks core capabilities and are supporting our ongoing

transformation to high-margin and highly-diversified analog company When coupled with

the progress we have made against our strategic objectives we are further differentiating

Skyworks and are closer to realizing our vision of becoming the leader in analog mobile con

nectivity semiconductor solutions

Fsca 2009 In fiscal 2009 Skyworks generated $803 million in revenue posted operating income of $121

HghHghts million company record and delivered operating margins of greater than 15 percent on

non-GAAP basis During the fiscal year we also generated $210 million in cash flow from

operations exiting the year with over $370 million in cash and equivalents even after retiring

eadershp

Dear Stockhoders
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$58 million of convertible debt This balance sheet strength has increasingly been key

determining factor in winning business as customers and suppliers alike choose to partner with

companies who not only provide innovative solutions but who are financially well-positioned to

support their long-term product roadmaps

Strategically we made substantial progress along each of our three core objectives

Gaining share in our targeted markets

Diversifying our business and

Delivering ongoing margin expansion and higher return on investment

With regard to gaining share we expanded our engagements with key customers across

multiple platforms As result today Skyworks is uniquely supporting all top-tier handset OEMs

and key smart phone providers More importantly with service providers maximizing network

roaming and carrier flexibility we are seeing growing trend towards more frequency bands and

as result up to three-fold increase in addressable semiconductor content per device

At the same time we are diversifying into new markets including medical avionics automotive

broadband smart energy and industrial to name just few Our approach in these targeted

vertical applications is to service our customers needs with focus on portability mobility

current consumption and signal and data integritythe key challenges our linear technology is

ideally suited to solve

Smart energy for example is one of our fastest growing analog markets and one in which we

are particularly well positioned Here Skyworks is partnering with several of the energy industrys

top solution providers to meet the growing worldwide demand for smart water gas and electric

meter readers These strategic partnerships are enabling Skyworks to offer highly-valued

solutions for energy management applications which offer multiple benefits including

efficient delivery of power and energy to consumers reduced utility and consumer

costs and increased system reliability According to IMS Research only percent of the

2.7 billion meters worldwide are automated highlighting the massive retrofit and new deployment

opportunity

Non-GAP Operating Margin

percent of sales

12%

9%

6%

FY07 FY08 FY09

Please see table on page 118 for full reconciliation of nori-GAAP results to GAAP results

Revenue

dollars in millions

15%

FY07 FY08 FY09
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Cash Flow From Operations

dollars is mIlioss

Finally we continue to execute operationally This element became even more important as we
entered the economic downturn With our fab-lite manufacturing strategy where we partner with

external foundry suppliers we are able to balance our external capacity with internal utilization

according to market demand This approach coupled with our leaner cost structure and intense

commitment to continuous improvement in yields cycle times and utilization enabled us to

maintain margins and return-on-invested capital despite the market downturn Today as markets

recover this operating model is driving increased profitability for Skyworks Our strong results

in difficult economic environment speak volumes about the resolve of the Skyworks team and

the strength of our overall business model

Lookng We are entering new and exciting growth phase driven by large secular trends that intersect

Ahead with Skyworks strengths We enter this phase with robust product portfolio strong customer

focus and demonstrated operational agility all positioning us to further differentiate Skyworks
and create even greater shareholder value

In closing we would like to thank our employees whose efforts enable Skyworks to succeed

even in the most difficult times our customers for their confidence in our ability to deliver

superior products and you our stockholders for your belief and support of our business

solutions

Dvd Adrch
President and Chief Executive Officer

FY07 FY08
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March 31 2010

Dear Stockholder

am pleased to invite you to attend the 2010 annual meeting of stockholders of Skyworks Solutions Inc to be

held at 200 p.m local time on Tuesday May 11 2010 at the DoubleTree Hotel Boston Bedford Glen
44 Middlesex Turnpike Bedford Massachusetts the Annual Meeting We look forward to your participation in

person or by proxy The attached Notice of Annual Meeting of Stockholders and Proxy Statement describe the

matters that we expect to be acted upon at the Annual Meeting

If you plan to attend the Annual Meeting please check the designated box on the enclosed proxy card Or if

you utilize our telephone or Internet voting systems please indicate your plans to attend the Annual Meeting when

prompted to do so If you are stockholder of record you should bring the top half of your proxy card as your

admission ticket and present it upon entering the Annual Meeting If you are planning to attend the Annual Meeting
and your shares are held in street name by your broker or other nominee you should ask the broker or other

nominee for proxy issued in your name and present it at the meeting

Whether or not you plan to attend the Annual Meeting and regardless of how many shares you own it is

important that your shares be represented at the Annual Meeting Accordingly we urge you to complete the

enclosed proxy and return it tO us promptly in the postage-prepaid envelope provided or to complete your proxy by

telephone or via the Internet in accordance with the instructions on the proxy card If you do attend the Annual

Meeting and wish to vote in person you may withdraw previously submitted
proxy at that time

Sincerely yours

David McLachlan

Chairman of the Board

Skyworks Solutions Inc Stockholder Invitation



SKYWORKS SOLUTIONS INC

20 Sylvan Road 5221 California Avenue

Woburn MA 01801 Irvine CA 92617

781 376-3000 949 231-3000

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY MAY 11 2010

To the Stockholders of Skyworks Solutions Inc

The 2010 annual meeting of stockholders of Skyworks Solutions Inc Delaware corporation the Com
pany will be held at 200 p.m local time on Tuesday May ii2010 at the DoubleTree Hotel Boston Bedford

Glen 44 Middlesex Turnpike Bedford Massachusetts the Annual Meeting to act upon the following proposals

To elect three members of the Board of Directors of the Company to serve as Class II directors with

terms expiring at the 2013 annual meeting of stockholders

To ratify the selection by the Companys Audit Committee of KPMG LLP as the independent

registered public accounting firm for the Company for fiscal year
2010

To transact such other business as may properly come before the Annual Meeting or any adjournment

or postponement thereof

Only stockholders of record at the close of business on March 23 2010 are entitled to notice of and to vote at

the Annual Meeting All stockholders are cordially invited to attend the Annual Meeting To ensure your

representation at the Annual Meeting however we urge you to vote promptly in one of the following ways

whether or not you plan to attend the Annual Meeting by completing signing and dating the accompanying

proxy card and returning it in the postage-prepaid envelope enclosed for that purpose by completing your proxy

using the toll-free number listed on the proxy card or by completing your proxy via the Internet by visiting the

Website address listed on your proxy card Should you receive more than one proxy card because your
shares are

held in multiple accounts or registered in different names or addresses please complete sign date and return each

proxy card or complete each proxy by telephone or the Internet to ensure that all of your shares are voted Your

proxy may be revoked at any time prior to the Annual Meeting Any stockholder attending the Annual Meeting may

vote at the meeting even if he or she previously submitted proxy by mail telephone or via the Internet If your

shares are held in street name by your broker or other nominee your broker or other nominee will provide you

with instructions on how you can vote your shares Further if you hold
your

shares in street name you will not be

able to attend the Annual Meeting and your vote in person at the Annual Meeting will not be effective unless you

have obtained and present proxy issued in
your name from the broker or other nominee

By Order of the Board of Directors

MARK V.B TREMALLO
Vice President General Counsel and Secretary

Woburn Massachusetts

March 31 2010

Skyworks Solutions Inc Notice of Annual Meeting



SKYWORKS SOLUTIONS INC
20 Sylvan Road 5221 California Avenue

Woburn MA 01801
Irvine CA 92617

781 376-3000 949 231-3000

PROXY STATEMENT

This Proxy Statement is being furnished in connection with the solicitation of proxies by the Board of

Directors of Skyworks Solutions Inc Delaware corporation Skyworks or the Company for use at the

Companys annual meeting of stockholders to be held at 200 p.m local time on Tuesday May 11 2010 at the

DoubleTree Hotel Boston Bedford Glen 44 Middlesex Turnpike Bedford Massachusetts or at any adjournment

or postponement thereof the Annual Meeting The Companys Annual Report which includes financial

statements and Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation for

the fiscal year ended October 2009 is being mailed together with this Proxy Statement to all stockholders entitled

to vote at the Annual Meeting This Proxy Statement and form of proxy are being first mailed to stockholders on or

about March 31 2010

Only stockholders of record at the close of business on March 23 2010 the Record Date are entitled to

notice of and to vote at the Annual Meeting As of March 23 2010 there were 176540855 shares of Skyworks

common stock issued and outstanding Pursuant to Skyworks certificate of incorporation and by-laws and

applicable Delaware law each share of common stock entitles the holder of record at the close of business on the

Record Date to one vote on each matter considered at the Annual Meeting As stockholder of record you may vote

in one of the following three ways whether or not you plan to attend the Annual Meeting by completing signing

and dating the accompanying proxy card and returning it in the postage-prepaid envelope enclosed for that purpose

by completing your proxy using the toll-free telephone number listed on the proxy card or by completing

your proxy via the Internet at the website address listed on the proxy card If you attend the Annual Meeting you

may vote in person at the meeting even if you have previously completed your proxy by mail telephone or via the

Internet

If your shares are held on your behalf by third
party such as your broker or another nominee and are

registered in the name of your broker or other nominee thereby making the broker or other nominee the

stockholder of record and you the beneficial owner we refer to your shares as being held in street name As the

beneficial owner of your street name shares you are entitled to instruct your broker or other nominee as to how
to vote your shares Your broker or other nominee will provide you with information as to the manners in which

you are able to instruct them as to the voting of your street name shares If your shares are held in street name
and you wish to attend the Annual Meeting in person and vote at the Annual Meeting you will need to obtain legal

proxy in your name from
your

broker or other nominee

If your shares are held in street name your broker or other nominee is required to vote those shares in

accordance with
your instructions If you do not give instructions to your broker or other nominee your broker or

other nominee will only be entitled to vote the shares with
respect to discretionary matters as described below but

will not be permitted to vote the shares with respect to non-discretionary matters broker non-vote occurs

when your broker or other nominee submits proxy for your shares because the broker or other nominee has

either received instructions from you on one or more proposals but not all or has not received instructions from you
but is entitled to vote on particular matter but does not indicate vote for particular proposal because the broker

or other nominee does not have authority to vote on that proposal and has not received voting instructions from

you Broker non-votes are not counted as votes for or against the proposal in question or as abstentions nor are

they counted to determine the number of votes present for the particular proposal We do however count broker

non-votes for the purpose of determining quorum If
your shares are held in street name by your broker or

other nominee please check the instruction card provided by your broker or other nominee or contact your broker

or other nominee to determine whether you will be able to vote by telephone or via the Internet

Skyworks SoluUons Inc Proxy Statement



Any proxy given pursuant to this solicitation may be revoked by the person giving it at any time before it is

voted at the Annual Meeting Proxies may be revoked by delivering to the Secretary of the Company before the

taking of the vote at the Annual Meeting written notice of revocation bearing later date than the proxy ii duly

completing later-dated proxy relating to the same shares and presenting it to the Secretary of the Company before

the taking of the vote at the Annual Meeting or iii attending the Annual Meeting and voting in person although

attendance at the Annual Meeting will not in and of itself constitute revocation of proxy Any written notice of

revocation or subsequent proxy should be delivered to the Companys principal
executive offices at Skyworks

Solutions Inc 20 Sylvan Road Wobum MA 01801 Attention Secretary or hand delivered to the Secretary of the

Company before the taking of the vote at the Annual Meeting

The holders of majority of the issued and outstanding stock of the Company present
either in person or by

proxy at the Annual Meeting constitutes quorum for the transaction of business at the Annual Meeting Shares that

abstain from voting on any proposal and broker non-votes will be counted as shares that are present and entitled to

vote for purposes
of determining whether quorum exists at the Annual Meeting For purposes

of determining the

outcome of any
matter as to which broker or other nominee has not received instructions for and does not have

discretionary voting authority for those shares will be treated as not present
and not entitled to vote with respect to

that matter even though those shares are considered entitled to vote for purposes
of determining whether quorum

exists and may be entitled to vote on other matters

Pursuant to the Companys by-laws directors are elected by plurality vote of all votes cast for the election of

directors at the Annual meeting and therefore the three nominees for director who receive the most votes will be

elected Stockholders will not be allowed to cumulate their votes in the election of directors Shares that abstain

from voting will not affect the outcome of the election of directors Unlike prior years this year and going

forward uncontested elections of directors are not considered to be discretionary matters for certain brokers and

as result those brokers are not authorized to vote street name shares in the absence of instructions from the

beneficial owner Thus if you do not provide specific instructions to your broker on how to vote any of your street

name shares with respect to the election of our directors your
broker may not be able to vote those shares in its

discretion and in such case broker non-vote would occur and no vote would be counted for purposes of the

election of our directors Broker non-votes will not affect the outcome of our election directors Therefore with

respect to shares held in street name by your broker or other nominee we strongly encourage you to

provide instructions to such broker or other nominee as to how to vote on the election of directors by

signing dating and returning to the broker or other nominee the instruction card provided by that broker

or other nominee THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS THAT YOU VOTE FOR EACH OF

THE DIRECTOR NOMINEES

Regarding Proposal an affirmative vote of majority of the shares present
in person or represented by proxy

at the Annual Meeting and entitled to vote on such matter at the Annual Meeting is required for approval Unlike

the election of directors Proposal involves matter on which broker or other nominee does have discretionary

authority to vote and as result if you do not instruct your broker or other nominee as to how you want to vote your

shares your
broker or other nominee is entitled to vote your

shares in its discretion With respect to Proposal an

abstention will have the same effect as no vote THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS THAT

YOU VOTE FOR PROPOSAL

An automated system administered by the Companys transfer agent tabulates the votes at the Annual Meeting

The vote on each matter submitted to stockholders will be tabulated separately

The persons named as attorneys-in-fact in the this proxy statement David Aldrich and Mark V.B Tremallo

were selected by the Board of Directors and are officers of the Company Each executed proxy
card returned prior to

the taking of the vote at the Annual Meeting will be voted Where choice has been specified in an executed proxy

with respect to the matters to be acted upon at the Annual Meeting the shares represented by the proxy will be voted

in accordance with the specifications If no such specifications are indicated such proxies will be voted FOR

the three nominees to the Board of Directors and FOR the ratification of the selection of KPMG LLP as the

independent registered public accounting firm of the Company for the 2010 fiscal year

Skorks SoIutons Inc Proxy Statement



If you plan to attend the Annual Meeting please be sure to check the designated box on your proxy card

indicating your intent to attend and save the admission ticket attached to your proxy the top half or indicate your
intent to attend through Skyworks telephone or Internet voting procedures and save the admission ticket attached

to your proxy If your shares are held in street name by your broker or other nominee please check your
instruction card or contact your broker or other nominee to determine whether you will be able to indicate

your
intent to attend by telephone or via the Internet In order to be admitted to the Annual Meeting you will need to

present your admission ticket as well as provide valid picture identification such as drivers license or passport
If

your shares are held in street name by your broker or other nominee you should contact your broker or other

nominee to obtain proxy in your name and
present it at the Annual Meeting in order to vote

Some brokers or other nominees may be
participating in the practice of householding proxy statements and

annual reports This means that only one copy of this Proxy Statement and our Annual Report may have been sent to

multiple stockholders in your household If you are stockholder and your household or address has received only
one Annual Report and one Proxy Statement the Company will

promptly deliver
separate copy of the Annual

Report and the Proxy Statement to you upon your written
request to Skyworks Solutions Inc 5221 California

Avenue frvine CA 92617 Attention Investor Relations or oral request to Investor Relations at 949 231-4700 If

you would like to receive separate copies of our Annual Report and Proxy Statement in the future you should direct

such request to your broker or other nominee Even if your household or address has received only one Annual

Report and one Proxy Statement separate proxy card should have been provided for each stockholder account
Each individual proxy card should be signed dated and returned in the enclosed postage-prepaid envelope or
voted by telephone or via the Internet as described therein If your household has received multiple copies of our
Annual Report and Proxy Statement you can request the delivery of single copies in the future by contacting your
broker or other nominee or the Company at the address or telephone number above

If you are participant in the Skyworks 401k Savings and Investment Plan you will receive an instruction

card for the Skyworks shares you own through the 401k Plan That instruction card will serve as voting
instruction card for the trustee of the 401k Plan and your 401k Plan shares will be voted as you instruct

Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials for the Stockholder Meeting to be Held
on May 11 2010

The Proxy Statement and the Companys Annual Report are available at www.skyworksinc.comJannualreport

Skyworks Solutions Inc Proxy Statement 10



SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

To the Companys knowledge the following table sets forth the beneficial ownership of the Companys

common stock as of March 122010 by the following individuals or entities each person
who beneficially owns

5% or more of the outstanding shares of the Companys common stock as of March 12 2010 ii the Named

Executive Officers as defined herein under the heading Compensation Tables for Named Executive Officers

iiieach director and nominee for director and iv all current executive officers and directors of the Company as

group

Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the SEC is not necessarily indicative of

beneficial ownership for any
other purpose and does not constitute an admission that the named stockholder is

direct or indirect beneficial owner of those shares As of March 12 2010 there were 176208021 shares of

Skyworks common stock issued and outstanding

In computing the number of shares of Company common stock beneficially owned by person and the

percentage ownership of that person shares of Company common stock that are subject to stock options or other

rights held by that person that are currently exercisable or that will become exercisable within sixty 60 days of

March 12 2010 are deemed outstanding These shares are not however deemed outstahding for the purpose of

computing the percentage ownership of any
other person

Number of Shares Percent

Names and Addresses of Beneficial Owners1 Beneficially Owned2 of Class

FMR LLC 225121763 12.8%

Wellington Management Company LLP 179938204 10.2%

BlackRock Inc
127461855 7.2%

Frontier Capital Management Co LLC 110675146 6.3%

The Vanguard Group Inc
106507647 6.0%

David Aldrich
22124528 1.2%

Kevin Beebe 126250

Moiz Beguwala
228945

Bruce Freyman
3788548

Timothy Furey
156250

Liam Griffin
4567478

Balakrishnan Iyer
291767

Thomas Leonard 202807

David McGlade
111250

David McLachlan 158850

Donald Palette
779908

Robert Schriesheim
81250

Gregory Waters
5318868

All current directors and executive officers as group

15 persons
54283348 3.0%

Less than 1%

Unless otherwise noted in the following notes each persons address is the address of the Companys principal

executive offices at Skyworks Solutions Inc 20 Sylvan Road Woburn MA 01801 and stockholders have sole

voting and sole investment power with respect to the shares except to the extent such power may be shared by

spouse or otherwise subject to applicable community property laws

Includes the number of shares of Company common stock subject to stock options held by that person that are

currently exercisable or will become exercisable within sixty 60 days of March 12 2010 the Current

Skyworks Solutions Inc Proxy Statement 11



Options as follows Mr Aldrich 1722754 shares under Current Options Mr Beebe 101250 shares
under Current Options Mr Beguwala 190590 shares under Current Options Mr Freyman
280000 shares under Current Options Mr Furey 131250 shares under Current Options Mr Griffin
310000 shares under Current Options Mr Iyer 260685 shares under Current Options Mr Leonard
146250 shares under Current Options Mr McGlade 86250 shares under Current OptionsMr McLachlan 131250 shares under Current Options Mr Palette 10000 shares under Current OptionsMr Schriesheim 56250 shares under Current Options Mr Waters 370780 shares under Current
Options current directors and executive officers as group 15 persons 4037615 shares under Current
Options

Consists of shares beneficially owned by FMR LLC an investment adviser registered under Section 203 of the
Investment Advisers Act of 1940 as result of its sole ownership of

Fidelity Management Research
Company Fidelity Research and indirect ownership of Pyramis Global Advisors Trust CompanyPGATC Fidelity Research an investment advisor registered under Section 203 of the Investment Advisors
Act of 1940 is the beneficial owner of 21636156 shares as result of acting as investment advisor to various
investment companies registered under Section of the Investment Company Act of 1940 that hold the shares
Edward Johnson 3d and FMR LLC through its control of Fidelity Research and the funds each has sole

power to dispose of the 21636156 shares owned by the funds Pyramis Global Advisors LLC PGALLC
an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of FMR LLC and an investment advisor registered under Section 203 of
the Investment Advisory Act of 1940 is the beneficial owner of 412000 shares Edward Johnson 3d andFMR LLC through its control of PGALLC each has sole dispositive power and sole power to vote or to direct
the voting of the 412000 shares owned by institutional accounts or funds advised by PGALLC PGATC bank
as defined in Section 3a6 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 the Exchange Act is the beneficial
owner of 464020 shares as result of its serving as investment manager of institutional accounts owning such
shares Edward Johnson 3d and FMR LLC through its control of PGATC each has sole dispositive power
over 464020 shares and sole power to vote or to direct the voting of 450610 shares owned by the institutional

accounts managed by PGATC Of the shares beneficially owned FMR LLC through its ownership Fidelity
Research and PGATC has sole voting power with

respect to 862610 shares and sole disposition power with
respect to 22512176 shares The address of Fidelity Research and Fidelity Trust is 82 Devonshire Street
Boston MA 02109 The address of PGATC and PGALLC is 900 Salem Street Smithfield Rhode Island
02917 With respect to the information relating to the affiliated FMR LLC entities the Company has relied on
information supplied by FMR LLC on Schedule 13G filed with the SEC on March 10 2010
Consists of shares beneficially owned by Wellington Management Company LLP which has shared voting
power as to 13823929 shares and shared dispositive power over all such shares With respect to the
information relating to Wellington Management Company LLP the Company has relied on information
supplied by Wellington Management Company LLP on Schedule 3G filed with the SEC on January 11
2010 The address and principal business office of Wellington Management Company LLP is 75 State Street
Boston MA 02109

Consists of shares beneficially owned by BlackRock Inc through its subsidiary Barclays Global Investors NA
and certain of its affiliates BGI Entities BlackRock Inc has sole voting and sole dispositive power as to all

shares With respect to the information
relating to BlackRock Inc the Company has relied on information

supplied by BlackRock Inc on Schedule 13G filed with the SEC on January 29 2010 The address of the
principal business office of BlackRock Inc is 40 East 52nd Street New York NY 10022

Consists of shares beneficially owned by Frontier Capital Management Co LLC which has sole voting control
and sole dispositive power over all such shares With respect to the information relating to Frontier Capital
Management Co LLC the Company has relied on information supplied by Frontier Capital Management Co
LLC on Schedule 13G filed with the SEC on February 12 2010 The address and principal business office of
the Frontier Capital Management Co LLC is 99 Summer Street Boston MA 02110

Consists of shares
beneficially owned by The Vanguard Group Inc which has sole voting control as to

215780 shares sole dispositive power as to 10434984 shares and shared dispositive power as to

215780 shares Vanguard Fiduciary Trust Company wholly owned subsidiary of The Vanguard Group

Skyworks Solutions Inc Proxy Statement 12



Inc which serves as investment manager of collective trust accounts is also deemed to be the beneficial owner

of 215780 shares With respect to the information relating to The Vanguard Group Inc the Company has

relied on information supplied by The Vanguard Group Inc on Schedule 13G/A filed with the SEC on

February 52010 The address and principal business office of the Vanguard Group Inc is 100 Vanguard Blvd

Malvern PA 19355

Includes shares held in the Companys 401k Savings and Investment Plan as of March 2010

Skworks Solutions Inc Proxy Statement 13



PROPOSALS TO BE VOTED

PROPOSAL

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The Companys certificate of incorporation and by-laws provide that the Board of Directors is divided into

three classes with each class consisting as nearly as possible of one-third of the total number of directors and
having three-year term The Board of Directors currently is composed of nine members three Class directors
three Class II directors and three Class III directors The terms of these three classes are staggered in manner so
that only one class is elected by stockholders annually

Messrs Kevin Beebe Timothy Furey and David McLachlan have been nominated for election as
Class II directors to hold office until the 2013 annual meeting of stockholders and thereafter until their successors
have been duly elected and qualified Directors are elected by plurality of all votes cast for the election of directors

at the meeting Shares represented by all proxies received by the Board of Directors and not so marked as to
withhold

authority to vote for the nominees will be voted FOR the election of the three nominees

Each person nominated for election has agreed to serve if elected and the Board of Directors knows of no
reason why any nominee should be unable or unwilling to serve If nominee is unable or unwilling to serve the
attorneys-in-fact named in this proxy statement will vote any shares represented at the meeting by proxy for the
election of another individual nominated by the Board of Directors No director director nominee or executive
officer is related by blood marriage or adoption to any other director or executive officer No arrangements or

understandings exist between
any director or person nominated for election as director and any other

person
pursuant to which such person is to be selected as director or nominee for election as director

Skyworks Solutions Inc Proxy Statement 14



Set forth below is summary information for each person nominated for election as director at the Annual

Meeting and each director whose tern of office will continue after the Annual Meeting including the year such

nominee or director was first elected director the positions currently held by each nominee and each director with

the Company the year each nominees or directors term will expire and class of director of each nominee an4 each

director This information is followed by additional biographical information about these individuals as well as the

Companys other executive officers

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS

VOTE FOR THE NOMINEES LISTED BELOW

Year

Nominees or Directors
Director

Name Year He Term Will Class of

First Became Director Positions with the Company Expire Director

Nominees

Kevin Beebe 200412 Non-Employee Director 2010 II

Timothy Furey 199823 Non-Employee Director 2010 II

David McLachlan 200013 Non-Employee Director and 2010 II

Chairman of the Board

Continuing Directors

David Aldrich 2000 President Chief Executive 2011 III

Officer and Director

Moiz Beguwala 2002 13 Non-Employee Director 2011 III

David McGlade 200523 Non-Employee Director 2011 III

Balakrishnan Iyer 200213 Non-Employee Director 2012

Thomas Leonard 1996 Non-Employee Director 2012

Robert Schriesheim 200612 Non-Employee Director 2012

Member of the Audit Committee

Member of the Compensation Committee

Member of the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee

Skyworks Solutions Inc Proxy Statement 15



DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The following table sets forth for each director and executive officer of the Company his position with the

Company as of March 15 2010

Name Title

David McLachlan Chairman of the Board

David Aldrich
President Chief Executive Officer and Director

Kevin Beebe Director

Moiz Beguwala Director

Timothy Furey Director

Balakrishnan Iyer Director

Thomas Leonard Director

David McGlade Director

Robert Schriesheim Director

Donald Palette Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Bruce Freyman Vice President Worldwide Operations

Liam Griffin Senior Vice President Sales and Marketing

George LeVan Vice President Human Resources

Mark V.B Tremallo Vice President General Counsel and Secretary

Gregory Waters Executive Vice President and General Manager
Front-End Solutions

David Aldrich age 53 has served as Chief Executive Officer President and Director of the Company since

April 2000 From September 1999 to April 2000 Mr Aldrich served as President and Chief Operating Officer From
May 1996 to May 1999 when he was appointed Executive Vice President Mr Aldrich served as Vice President and
General Manager of the semiconductor products business unit Mr Aldrich joined the Company in 1995 as Vice

President Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer From 1989 to 1995 Mr Aldrich held senior management positions
at M/A-COM Inc developer and manufacturer of radio frequency and microwave semiconductors components
and IP networking solutions including Manager Integrated Circuits Active Products Corporate Vice President of

Strategic Planning Director of Finance and Administration and Director of Strategic Initiatives with the Micro
electronics Division Mr Aldrich has also served since February 2007 as director of Belden Inc publicly traded

designer and manufacturer of cable products and transmission solutions

Kevin Beebe age 50 has been director since January 2004 Since November 2007 he has been President

and Chief Executive Officer of 2BPartners LLC partnership that provides strategic financial and operational
advice to investors and management and whose clients include Carlyle Group GS Capital Partners KKR and TPG
Capital Previously beginning in 1998 he was Group President of Operations at ALLTEL Corporation
telecommunications services company From 1996 to 1998 Mr Beebe served as Executive Vice President of

Operations for 360 Communications Co wireless communication company He has held variety of executive

and senior management positions at several divisions of Sprint including Vice President of Operations and Vice

President of Marketing and Administration for Sprint Cellular Director of Marketing for Sprint North Central

Division Director of Engineering and Operations Staff and Director of Product Management and Business

Development for Sprint Southeast Division as well as Staff Director of Product Services at Sprint Corporation
Mr Beebe began his career at ATT/Southwestern Bell as Manager Mr Beebe also serves as director for SBA
Communications Corporation publicly traded North American operator of wireless communications towers

Moiz Beguwala age 63 has been director since June 2002 He served as Senior Vice President and
General Manager of the Wireless Communications business unit of Conexant from January 1999 to June 2002 Prior

to Conexants spin-off from Rockwell International Corporation Mr Beguwala served as Vice President and
General Manager Wireless Communications Division Rockwell Semiconductor Systems Inc from October 1998

Skyworks Solutions Inc Proxy Statement 16



to December 1998 Vice President and General Manager Personal Computing Division Rockwell Semiconductor

Systems Inc from January 1998 to October 1998 and Vice President Worldwide Sales Rockwell Semiconductor

Systems Inc from October 1995 to January 1998 Mr Beguwala serves on the Board of Directors of Powerwave

Technologies Inc publicly traded wireless solutions supplier for communications networks worldwide and as

Chairman of the Board of RF Nano Corporation privately
held semiconductor company in Newport Beach CA

Timothy Furey age 51 has been director since 1998 He has been Chief Executive Officer of MarketBridge

privately owned sales and marketing strategy and technology professional services firm since 1991 His

companys clients include organizations such as IBM British Telecom and other global Fortune 500 companies

selling complex technology products and services into both OEM and end-user markets Prior to 1991 Mr Furey

held variety of consulting positions with Boston Consulting Group Strategic Planning Associates Kaiser

Associates and the Marketing Science Institute

Balakrishnan Iyer age 53 has been director since June 2002 He served as Senior Vice President and Chief

Financial Officer of Conexant Systems Inc from October 1998 to June 2003 and has been director of Conexant

since February 2002 Prior to joining Conexant Mr Iyer served as Senior Vice President and Chief Financial

Officer of VLSI Technology Inc Prior to that he was corporate controller for Cypress Semiconductor Corp and

Director of Finance for Advanced Micro Devices Inc Mr Iyer serves on the Board of Directors of Conexant Life

Technologies Corp Power Integrations Inc QLogic Corporation and IHS Inc each publicly traded company

Thomas Leonard age 75 has been director since August 1996 From April2000 until June 2002 he served

as Chairman of the Board of the Company and from September 1999 to April 2000 he served the Company as

Chief Executive Officer From July 1996 to September 1999 he served as President and Chief Executive Officer

Mr Leonard joined the Company in 1992 as Division General Manager and was elected Vice President in 1994

Mr Leonard has over 30 years
of experience in the microwave industry having held variety of executive and

senior level management and marketing positions at MIA-COM Inc Varian Associates Inc and Sylvania

David McGlade age 49 has been director since February 2005 Since April 2005 he has served as the

Chief Executive Officer and Deputy Chairman of Intelsat Global S.A privately held worldwide provider of fixed

satellite services Previously Mr McGlade served as an Executive Director of mmO2 PLC and as the Chief

Executive Officer of 02 UK subsidiary of mmO2 position he held from October 2000 until March 2005

Before joining 02 UK Mr McGlade was President of the Western Region for Sprint PCS

David McLachlan age 71 has been director since 2000 and Chairman of the Board since May 2008

Mr McLachlan served as senior advisor to the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Genzyme Corporation

publicly traded biotechnology company from 1999 to 2004 He also was the Executive Vice President and Chief

Financial Officer of Genzyme from 1989 to 1999 Prior to joining Genzyme Mr McLachlan served as Vice

President and Chief Financial Officer of Adams-Russell Company an electronic component supplier and cable

television franchise owner Mr McLachlan also serves on the Board of Directors of Dyax Corp publicly traded

biotechnology company and HearUSA Ltd publicly traded hearing care services company

Robert Schriesheim age 49 has been director since 2006 Mr Schriesheim currently serves as the Chief

Financial Officer of Hewitt Associates Inc publicly traded global human resources consulting and outsourcing

company Previously from October 2006 until December 2009 he was the Executive Vice President Chief

Financial Officer and Principal Financial Officer of Lawson Software Inc publicly traded ERP software

provider From August 2002 to October 2006 he was affiliated with ARCH Development Partners LLC seed

stage venture capital fund Before joining ARCH Mr Schriesheim held executive positions at Global TeleSystems

SBC Equity Partners Ameritech AC Nielsen and Brooke Group Ltd Mr Schriesheim is also director of Lawson

Software Inc and Enfora privately held provider of intelligent wireless machine-to-machine modules and

integrated platform solutions

Donald Palette age 52 joined the Company as Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Skyworks in

August 2007 Previously from May 2005 until August 2007 Mr Palette served as Senior Vice President Finance

and Controller of Axcelis Technologies Inc publicly traded semiconductor equipment manufacturer Prior to
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May 2005 he was Axcelis Controller beginning in 1999 Director of Finance beginning August 2000 and Vice
President and Treasurer beginning in 2003 Before joining Axcelis in 1999 Mr Palette was Controller of Financial

Reporting/Operations for Simplex leading manufacturer of fire protection and security systems Prior to that
Mr Palette was Director of Finance for Bell Howells Mail

Processing Company leading manufacturer of high
speed mail insertion and sorting equipment

Bruce .J Freyman age 49 joined the Company as Vice President Worldwide Operations in May 2005
Previously he served as President and Chief Operating Officer of Amkor Technology and also held various senior

management positions including Executive Vice President of Operations from 2001 to 2004 Earlier Mr Freyman
spent 10 years with Motorola managing their semiconductor packaging operations for portable communications
products

Liam Griffin age 43 joined the Company in August 2001 and serves as Senior Vice President Sales and
Marketing Previously Mr Griffin was employed by Vectron International division of Dover Corp as Vice
President of Worldwide Sales from 1997 to 2001 and as Vice President of North American Sales from 1995 to 1997
His prior experience included positions as Marketing Manager at ATT Microelectronics Inc and Product and
Process Engineer at ATT Network Systems Mr Griffin also serves as director of Vicor Corp publicly traded

designer developer manufacturer and marketer of modular power components and complete power systems

George LeVan age 64 has served as Vice President Human Resources since June 2002 Previously
Mr LeVan served as Director Human Resources from 1991 to 2002 and has managed the human resource

department since joining the Company in 1982 Prior to 1982 Mr LeVan held human resources positions at Data
Terminal Systems Inc W.R Grace Co Compo Industries Inc and RCA

Mark VB Tremallo age 53 joined the Company in April 2004 and serves as Vice President General Counsel
and Secretary Previously from January 2003 to April 2004 Mr Tremallo was Senior Vice President and General

Counsel at TAC Worldwide Companies technical workforce solutions provider Prior to TAC from May 1997 to

May 2002 he was Vice President General Counsel and Secretary at Acterna Corp global communications test

equipment and solutions provider Earlier Mr Tremallo served as Vice President General Counsel and Secretary
at Cabot Safety Corporation

Gregory Waters age 49 joined the Company in April 2003 and has served as Executive Vice President and
General Manager Front-End Solutions since October 2006 Executive Vice President beginning November 2005
and Vice President and General Manager Cellular Systems as of May 2004 Previously from

February 2001 until

April 2003 Mr Waters served as Senior Vice President of Strategy and Business Development at Agere Systems
and beginning in 1998 held positions there as Vice President of the Wireless Communications business and Vice
President of the Broadband Communications business Prior to working at Agere Mr Waters held variety of
senior management positions within Texas Instruments including Director of Network Access Products and
Director of North American Sales

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

General

Board of Director Meetings The Board of Directors met four times during the fiscal year ended
October 2009 fiscal year 2009 Each director attended at least 75% of the Board of Directors meetings and the

meetings of the committees of the Board of Directors on which he served during fiscal
year 2009

Director Independence Each year the Board of Directors reviews the relationships that each director has
with the Company and with other parties Only those directors who do not have any of the categorical relationships
that preclude them from being independent within the meaning of the applicable Listing Rules of the NASDAQ
Stock Market LLC the NASDAQ Rules and who the Board of Directors affirmatively determines have no

relationships that would interfere with the exercise of independent judgment in carrying out the responsibilities of

director are considered to be independent directors The Board of Directors has reviewed number of factors to

evaluate the independence of each of its members These factors include its members current and historic
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relationships with the Company and its competitors suppliers and customers their relationships with management

and other directors the relationships their current and former employers have with the Company and the

relationships between the Company and other companies of which member of the Companys Board of Directors

is director or executive officer After evaluating these factors the Board of Directors has determined that

majority of the members of the Board of Directors namely Kevin Beebe Moiz Beguwala Timothy Furey

Balakrishnan Iyer Thomas Leonard David McLachlan David McGlade and Robert Schriesheim do

not have any relationships that would interfere with the exercise of independent judgment in carrying out their

responsibilities as director and are independent directors of the Company under applicable NASDAQ Rules

Corporate Governance Guidelines The Board of Directors has adopted corporate governance practices to

help fulfill its responsibilities to the stockholders in overseeing the work of management and the Companys

business results These guidelines are intended to ensure that the Board of Directors has the necessary authority and

practices in place to review and evaluate the Companys business operations as needed and to make decisions that

are independent of the Companys management In addition the guidelines are intended to align the interests of

directors and management with those of the Companys stockholders copy of the Companys Corporate

Governance Guidelines is available on the Investor Relations portion the Companys website at

http//www.skyworksinc.com

In accordance with these Corporate Governance Guidelines independent
members of the Board of Directors

of the Company met in executive session without management present four times during fiscal year
2009 The

Chairman of the Board serves as presiding director for these meetings

Stockholder Communications Our stockholders may communicate directly with the Board of Directors as

whole or to individual directors by writing directly to those individuals at the following address 20 Sylvan Road

Woburn MA 01801 The Company will forward to each director to whom such communication is addressed and to

the Chairman of the Board in his capacity as representative of the entire Board of Directors any mail received at the

Companys corporate office to the address specified by such director and the Chairman of the Board

Codes of Ethics We have adopted Code of Business Conduct and Ethics that applies to all of our

employees officers and directors the Code as well as Code of Ethics for Principal Financial Officers The

Code applies to our directors officers and employees including our principal executive officer principal financial

officer principal accounting officer or controller or persons performing
similar functions We make available our

code of business conduct and ethics free of charge through our website which is located at www.skyworksinc.com

We intend to disclose any amendments to or waivers from our code of business conduct and ethics that are required

to be publicly
disclosed pursuant to rules of the SEC and the NASDAQ Rules by posting any such amendment or

waivers on our website and disclosing any such waivers in Form 8-K filed with the SEC

Executive Officer Stock Ownership Requirements We have adopted an Executive Officer Stock Ownership

program that requires our executive officers including our Named Executive Officers to hold significant equity

interest in Skyworks and aims to more closely align the interests of our executive officers with those of our

stockholders The minimum number of shares of our common stock that the guidelines require our Named

Executive Officers to hold while serving in their capacity as executive officers is as follows

Position Minimum Share Requirement

President and Chief Executive Officer Lesser of number of shares with FMV equal

to 3x current base salary or 251000 shares

VP and Chief Financial Officer Executive Vice Lesser of number of shares with FMV equal

President and GM FES Senior Vice President to 1.5x current base salary or 69000 79000

Sales and Marketing Vice President Worldwide 74000 or 74000 shares respectively

Operations

Currently serving executive officers must attain their stipulated ownership levels by September 16 2011 Any new

executive officer the Company may hire must comply with the stock ownership requirements by the fifth
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anniversary of the date that such officer commences service with us The Compensation Committee intends to

monitor holdings to ensure that each named executive officer meets his stock ownership guidelines requirements
within the applicable timeframe

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors has standing Audit Committee Compensation Committee and Nominating and
Corporate Governance Committee

Audit Committee We have established an Audit Committee comprised of the following individuals each of
whom qualifies as independent within the meaning of the applicable NASDAQ Rules and meets the criteria for

independence set forth in Rule 1OA-3bl under the Exchange Act Messrs Schriesheim Chairman Beebe Iyer
Beguwala and McLachlan

The primary responsibility of the Audit Committee is the oversight of the quality and integrity of the

Companys financial statements the Companys internal financial and accounting processes and the independent
audit process Additionally the Audit Committee has the responsibilities and authority necessary to comply with

Rule 1OA-3 under the Exchange Act The committee meets privately with the independent registered public

accounting firm reviews their performance and independence from management and has the sole authority to retain

and dismiss the independent registered public accounting firm These and other aspects of the Audit Committees

authority are more particularly described in the Companys Audit Committee Charter which the Board of Directors

adopted and is reviewed annually by the committee and is available on the Investor Relations portion of our website

at http//www.skyworksinc.com

The Audit Committee has adopted formal policy concerning approval of audit and non-audit services to be

provided to the Company by its independent registered public accounting firm KPMG LLP The policy requires
that all services provided by KPMG LLP including audit services and permitted audit-related and non-audit

services be pre-approved by the Audit Committee The Audit Committee
pre-approved all audit and non-audit

services provided by KPMG LLP for fiscal year 2009 The Audit Committee met eight times during fiscal year
2009

Audit Committee Financial Expert The Board of Directors has determined that each of Mr Schriesheim

Chairman Mr Iyer and Mr McLachlan meets the qualifications of an audit committee financial expert under
SEC Rules and the qualifications of financial sophistication under the applicable NASDAQ Rules and qualifies

as independent as defined under the applicable NASDAQ Rules

Compensation Committee We have also established Compensation Committee comprised of the following
individuals each of whom qualifies as independent within the meaning of the applicable NASDAQ Rules
Messrs Furey Chairman Beebe McGlade and Schriesheim The Compensation Committee met four times

during fiscal year 2009 The functions of the Compensation Committee include establishing the appropriate level of

compensation including short and long-term incentive compensation of the Chief Executive Officer all other

executive officers and any other officers or employees who report directly to the Chief Executive Officer The

Compensation Committee also administers Skyworks equity-based compensation plans The Board of Directors

has adopted written charter for the Compensation Committee and it is available on the Investor Relations portion
of the Companys website at http//www.skyworksinc.com

The Compensation Committee has engaged AonlRadford Consulting to assist it in determining the compo
nents and amount of executive compensation The consultant reports directly to the Compensation Committee
through its chairman and the Compensation Committee retains the right to terminate or replace the consultant at

any time

The process and procedures followed by the Compensation Committee in considering and determining
executive and director compensation are described below under the heading Compensation Discussion and

Analysis
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Nominating and Corporate
Governance Committee The members of the Nominating and Corporate

Governance Committee each of whom the Board of Directors has determined is independent within the meaning

of applicable NASDAQ Rules are Messrs Iyer Chairman Beguwala Furey McGlade and McLachlan The

Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee met three times during fiscal year 2009 The Nominating

and Corporate Governance Committee is responsible for evaluating and recommending individuals for election or

re-election to the Board of Directors and its committees including any recommendations that may be submitted by

stockholders the evaluation of the performance of the Board of Directors and its committees and the evaluation and

recommendation of the corporate governance policies These and other aspects
of the Nominating and Corporate

Governance Committees authority are more particularly described in the Nominating and Corporate Governance

Committee Charter which the Board of Directors adopted and is available on the Investor Relations portion of the

Companys website at http//www.skyworksinc.com

Director Nomination Procedures The Nominating and Corporate
Governance Committee evaluates director

candidates in the context of the overall composition
and needs of the Board of Directors with the objective of

recommending group that can best manage the business and affairs of the Company and represent the interests of

the Companys stockholders using its diversity of experience The committee seeks directors who possess certain

minimum qualifications including the following

director must have substantial or significant business or professional experience or an understanding of

technology finance marketing financial reporting international business or other disciplines relevant to the

business of the Company

director other than an employee-director must be free from any relationship that in the opinion of the

Board of Directors would interfere with the exercise of his or her independent judgment as member of the

Board of Directors or of Board committee

The committee also considers the following qualities and skills among others in its selection of directors

and as candidates for appointment to the committees of the Board of Directors

Economic technical scientific academic financial accounting legal marketing or other expertise

applicable to the business of the Company

Leadership or substantial achievement in their particular fields

Demonstrated ability to exercise sound business judgment

Integrity and high moral and ethical character

Potential to contribute to the diversity of viewpoints backgrounds or experiences of the Board of

Directors as whole

Capacity and desire to represent the balanced best interests of the Company as whole and not primarily

special interest group or constituency

Ability to work well with others

High degree of interest in the business of the Company

Dedication to the success of the Company

Commitment to the responsibilities
of director and

International business or professional experience

In addition the committee will consider that majority of the Board of Directors must meet the independence

requirements of the applicable NASDAQ Rules The Company expects that directors existing and future

commitments will not materially interfere with such directors obligations to the Company For candidates who are

incumbent directors the committee considers each directors past attendance at meetings and participation
in and

contributions to the activities of the Board of Directors The committee identifies candidates for director nominees
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in consultation with the Chief Executive Officer of the Company and the Chairman of the Board of Directors
through the use of search firms or other advisors or through such other methods as the committee deems to be

helpful to identify candidates Once candidates have been identified the committee confirms that the candidates
meet all of the minimum qualifications for director nominees set forth above through interviews background
checks or any other means that the committee deems to be helpful in the evaluation process The committee then
meets to discuss and evaluate the qualities and skills of each candidate both on an individual basis and taking into

account the overall composition and needs of the Board of Directors Based on the results of the evaluation process
the committee recommends candidates for director nominees for election to the Board of Directors

The Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee will consider director candidates recommended by
stockholders provided the stockholders follow the procedures set forth below The committee does not intend to

alter the manner in which it evaluates candidates including the criteria set forth above based on whether the
candidate was recommended by stockholder or otherwise To date the Nominating and Corporate Governance
Committee has not received recommendation for director nominee from any stockholder of the Company

Stockholders who wish to recommend individuals for consideration by the Nominating and Corporate
Governance Committee to become nominees for election to the Board of Directors in 2011 may do so by
submitting written recommendation to the committee not later than December 31 2010 in accordance with the

procedures set forth below in this Proxy Statement under the heading Stockholder Proposals For nominees for

election to the Board of Directors proposed by stockholders to be considered the recommendation for nomination
must be in writing and must include the

following information

Name of the stockholder whether an entity or an individual making the recommendation

written statement disclosing such stockholders beneficial ownership of the Companys capital stock

Name of the individual recommended for consideration as director nominee

written statement from the stockholder making the recommendation stating why such recommended
candidate would be able to fulfill the duties of director

written statement from the stockholder making the recommendation stating how the recommended
candidate meets the independence requirements established by the SEC and the applicable NASDAQ Rules

written statement disclosing the recommended candidates beneficial ownership of the Companys capital

stock and

written statement disclosing relationships between the recommended candidate and the Company which

may constitute conflict of interest

Nominations may be sent to the attention of the committee via U.S mail or expedited delivery service to

Skyworks Solutions Inc 20 Sylvan Road Woburn Massachusetts 01801 Attn Nominating and Corporate
Governance Committee do Secretary of Skyworks Solutions Inc
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PROPOSAL

RATIFICATION OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Audit Committee has selected KPMG LLP as the Companys independent registered public accounting

firm for the current fiscal year ending October 2010 fiscal year 2010 and has further directed that

management submit the selection of the independent registered public accounting firm for ratification by the

stockholders at the Annual Meeting KPMG LLP was the independent registered public accounting firm for the

Company for the fiscal year
ended October 2009 and has been the independent registered public accounting firm

for the Companys predecessor Alpha Industries Inc since 1975 We are asking the stockholders to ratify the

appointment of KPMG LLP as the Companys independent registered public accounting firm for the fiscal year

2010

Representatives of KPMG LLP are expected to attend the Annual Meeting They will have an opportunity to

make statement if they desire to do so and will be available to respond to appropriate stockholder questions

Stockholder ratification of the selection of KPMG LLP as the Companys independent registered public

accounting firm is not required by the Companys by-laws or other applicable legal requirements However the

Audit Committee is submitting the selection of KPMG LLP to the stockholders for ratification as matter of good

corporate practice The affirmative vote of majority of the shares present in person or represented by proxy at the

Annual Meeting and entitled to vote on such matter at the Annual Meeting is required to approve
the selection of

KPMG LLP as the Companys independent registered public accounting firm In the event stockholders fail to ratify

the appointment the Audit Committee may reconsider this appointment Even if the appointment is ratified the

Audit Committee in its discretion may direct the appointment of different independent registered public

accounting firm at any time during the year
if the Audit Committee determines that such change would be in the

Companys and stockholders best interests

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS VOTE FOR
THE RATIFICATION OF THE SELECTION OF KPMG LLP

AS THE INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC

ACCOUNTING FIRM OF THE COMPANY
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of Skyworks Board of Directors is responsible for providing independent objective

oversight of Skyworks accounting functions and internal controls The Audit Committee is composed of five

directors each of whom is independent within the meaning of applicable NASDAQ Rules and meets the criteria for

independence set forth in Rule 1OA-3bl under the Exchange Act The Audit Committee operates under written

charter approved by the Board of Directors

Management is responsible for the Companys internal control and financial reporting process The

Companys independent registered public accounting firm is responsible for performing an independent audit

of Skyworks consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and for

issuing report concerning such financial statements The Audit Committees responsibility is to monitor and

oversee these processes

In connection with these responsibilities the Audit Committee met with management and representatives of

KPMG LLP the Companys independent registered public accounting firm and reviewed and discussed the audited

financial statements for the year ended October 2009 results of the internal and external audit examinations

evaluations of the Companys internal controls and the overall quality of Skyworks financial reporting The Audit

Committee also discussed with the independent registered public accounting firm the matters required to be

discussed by the statement on Auditing Standards No 61 as amended AICPA Professional Standards Vol AU
section 380 as adopted by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board in Rule 3200T In addition the Audit

Committee has received the written disclosures and the letter from its independent registered public accounting firm

required by applicable requirements of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board regarding the indepen

dent accountants communications with the Audit Committee concerning independence and has discussed with the

independent registered public accounting firm the independent registered public accounting firms independence

from the Company and its management including the matters in the written disclosures and letter which were

received by the committee from such firm

Based upon the Audit Committees review and discussions described above the Audit Committee recom
mended that the Board of Directors include the audited consolidated financial statements in the Companys Annual

Report on Form 10-K for the year ended October 2009 as filed with the SEC

THE AUDIT COMMITrEE

Kevin Beebe

Moiz Beguwala

Balakrishnan Iyer

David McLachlan

Robert Schriesheim Chairman
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AUDIT FEES

KPMG LLP provided audit services to the Company consisting of the annual audit of the Companys fiscal

2009 consolidated financial statements contained in the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K and reviews of

the financial statements contained in the Companys Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for fiscal year
2009 The

following table summarizes the fees of KPMG LLP billed to the Company for the last two fiscal years

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year

Fee Category
2009 of Total 2008 of Total

Audit FeesIntegrated Audit1 $1215000 97% $1356000 97%

Audit-Related Fees2 5000 0% 0%

Tax Fees3 33000 3% 45000 3%

All Other Fees4 2000 0% 2000 0%

Total Fees $1255000 100% $1403000 100%

Audit fees consist of fees for the audit of our financial statements the review of the interim financial statements

included in our quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and other professional services provided in connection with

statutory and regulatory filings or engagements Fiscal year 2009 and fiscal year 2008 audit fees also included

fees for services incurred in connection with rendering an opinion under Section 404 of the Sarbanes Oxley Act

Audit related fees consist of fees for assurance and related services that are reasonably related to the

performance of the audit and the review of our financial statements and which are not reported under Audit

Fees These services relate to registration statement filings and consultations concerning financial accounting

and reporting standards

Tax fees consist of fees for tax compliance tax advice and tax planning services Tax compliance services

which relate to preparation or review of original and amended tax returns claims for refunds and tax payment-

planning services accounted for $33000 and $45000 of the total tax fees for fiscal year
2009 and 2008

respectively Tax advice and tax planning services relate to assistance with tax audits

All other fees for fiscal year
2009 and 2008 consist of licenses for accounting research software

In 2003 the Audit Committee adopted formal policy concerning approval of audit and non-audit services to

be provided to the Company by its independent registered public accounting firm The policy requires that all

services to be provided by its independent registered public accounting firm including audit services and permitted

audit-related and non-audit services must be pre-approved by the Audit Committee The Audit Committee pre

approved all audit and non-audit services provided by KPMG LLP during fiscal 2009 and fiscal 2008
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COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REPORT

The Compensation Committee has reviewed and discussed the Compensation Discussion and Analysis
included herein with management and based on the review and discussions the Compensation Committee
recommended to the Board of Directors that the Compensation Discussion and Analysis be included in this Proxy
Statement for the 2010 Annual Meeting of the Stockholders

THE COMPENSATION COMMITIEE

Kevin Beebe

Timothy Furey Chairman

David McGlade

Robert Schriesheim
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INFORMATION ABOUT EXECUTIVE AND DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

COMPENSATION DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Who Sets Compensation for Senior Executives

The Compensation Committee which is comprised solely of independent directors within the meaning of

applicable NASDAQ Rules outside directors within the meaning of Section 162 of the Internal Revenue Code

Section 162m and non-employee directors within the meaning of Rule 6b-3 under the Exchange Act is

responsible for determining all components and amounts of compensation to be paid to our Chief Executive Officer

our Chief Financial Officer and each of our other executive officers as well as any other officers or employees who

report directly to the Chief Executive Officer

This Compensation Discussion and Analysis section discusses the compensation policies and programs for our

Chief Executive Officer our Chief Financial Officer and our three next most highly paid executive officers during

fiscal 2009 as determined under the rules of the SEC We refer to this group
of executive officers as our Named

Executive Officers

What are the Objectives of Our Compensation Program

The objectives of our executive compensation program are to attract retain and motivate highly qualified

executives to operate our business and to link the compensation of those executives to improvements in the

Companys financial performance and increases in stockholder value Accordingly the Compensation Committees

goals in establishing our executive compensation program include

ensuring that our executive compensation program is competitive with group of companies in the

semiconductor industry with which we compete for executive talent

providing base salary that serves as the foundation of compensation package that attracts and

retains the executive talent needed to achieve our business objectives

providing short-term variable compensation that motivates executives and rewards them for achiev

ing financial performance targets

providing long-term stock-based compensation that aligns the interest of our executives with

stockholders and rewards them for increases in stockholder value and

ensuring that our executive compensation program is perceived as fundamentally fair to all of our

employees

How Do We Determine the Components and Amount of Compensation to Pay

The Compensation Committee sets compensation for the Named Executive Officers including salary short-

term incentives and long-term stock-based awards at levels generally intended to be competitive with the

compensation of comparable executives in semiconductor companies with which the Company competes for

executive talent

Retention of Compensation Consultant

The Compensation Committee has engaged AonlRadford Consulting to assist the Compensation Committee in

determining the components and amount of executive compensation The consultant reports directly to the

Compensation Committee through its chairperson and the Compensation Committee retains the right to terminate

or replace the consultant at any time The consultant advises the Compensation Committee on such compensation

matters as are requested by the Compensation Committee The Compensation Committee considers the consultants

advice on such matters in addition to any other information or factors it considers relevant in making its

compensation determinations
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Role of Chief Executive Officer

The Compensation Committee also considers the recommendations of the Chief Executive Officer regarding
the compensation of each of his direct reports including the other Named Executive Officers These recommen
dations include an assessment of each individuals responsibilities experience individual performance and
contribution to the Companys performance and also generally takes into account internal factors such as historical

compensation and level in the organization in addition to external factors such as the current environment for

attracting and retaining executives

Establishment of Comparator Group Data

In determining compensation for each of the Named Executive Officers the committee utilizes Comparator
Group data for each position For fiscal year 2009 the Compensation Committee approved Comparator Group
data

consisting of 5O/5 blend of AonlRadford
survey data of 45 semiconductor companies and ii the public

peer group data for 14 publicly-traded semiconductor companies with which the Company competes for

executive talent the Peer Group

Anadigics Fairchild Semiconductor LSJ Logic Silicon Laboratories

Analog Devices Integrated Device Nationai Semiconductor TrjQuint Semiconductor

Broadcom Technology ON Semiconductor

Cypress Intersil RF Micro Devices

Semiconductor Linear Technology

Utilization of Comparator Group Data

The Compensation Committee annually compares the components and amounts of compensation that we
provide to our Chief Executive Officer and other Named Executive Officers with the components and amounts of

compensation provided to their counterparts in the Comparator Group and uses this comparison data as guideline
in its review and determination of base salaries short-term incentives and long-term stock-based compensation
awards In addition in setting fiscal year 2009 compensation the Compensation Committee sought and received

input from its consultant regarding the base salaries for the Chief Executive Officer and each of his direct reports
the award levels and performance targets relating to the short-term incentive program for executive officers and the

individual stock-based compensation awards for executive officers as well as the related vesting schedules

After reviewing the data and considering the input the Compensation Committee established and the full

Board of Directors was advised of the base salary short-term incentive target and long-term stock-based

compensation award for each Named Executive Officer In establishing individual compensation the Compen
sation Committee also considered the input of the Chief Executive Officer as well as the individual experience and

performance of the executive

In determining the compensation of our Chief Executive Officer our Compensation Committee focused on

competitive levels of compensation for chief executive officers who are leading company of similar size and

complexity ii the importance of retaining chief executive officer with the strategic financial and leadership
skills

necessary to ensure our continued growth and success iiithe Chief Executive Officers role relative to other

Named Executive Officers and iv the considerable length of his 15-year service to the Company AonlRadford

advised the Compensation Committee that the base salary annual performance targets and short-term incentive

target opportunity and equity-based compensation for 2009 were competitive for chief executive officers in the

sector The Chief Executive Officer was not present during voting or deliberations of the Compensation Committee

Where sufficient data was not available in the semiconductor survey data for example for VP/General

Manager position the Comparator Group data reflected
survey data regarding high-technology companies

which included larger survey sample Semiconductor companies included in the
survey had average annual

revenue of approximately $1 billion whereas the high-technology companies included in the survey were

segregated based on the annual revenue of the general managers business unit
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concerning his compensation As stated above however the Compensation Committee did consider the recom

mendations of the Chief Executive Officer regarding the compensation of all of his direct reports including the

other Named Executive Officers

What are the Components of Executive Compensation

The key elements of compensation for our Named Executive Officers are base salary short-term incentives

long-term stock-based incentives 401k plan retirement benefits and medical and insurance benefits Consistent

with our objective of ensuring that executive compensation is perceived as fair to all employees the Named

Executive Officers do not receive any retirement benefits beyond those generally available to our full-time

employees and we do not provide medical or insurance benefits to Named Executive Officers that are different

from those offered to other full-time employees

Base Salary

Base salaries provide our executive officers with degree of financial certainty and stability The Compen

sation Committee determines competitive base salary for each executive officer using the Comparator Group data

and input provided by its consultant Based on these factors base salaries of the Named Executive Officers for fiscal

year 2009 were generally targeted at the Comparator Group median with consideration given to role responsibility

performance and length of service After taking these factors into account the base salary increase for each Named

Executive Officer for fiscal year 2009 was approximately 4% with the exception of the Chief Financial Officer

who received 10% increase in order to bring his base salary closer to the median

Short-Term Incentives

Our short-term incentive compensation plan for executive officers is established annually by the Compen

sation Committee For fiscal year 2009 the Compensation Committee adopted the 2009 Executive Incentive Plan

the Incentive Plan The Incentive Plan established short-term incentive awards that could be earned semi

annually by certain officers of the Company including the Named Executive Officers based on the Companys

achievement of certain corporate performance metrics established on semi-annual basis Short-term incentives are

intended to motivate and reward executives by tying significant portion of their total compensation to the

Companys achievement of pre-established performance metrics that are generally short-term i.e less than one

year In establishing the short-term incentive plan the Compensation Committee first determined competitive

short-term incentive target for each Named Executive Officer based on the Comparator Group data and then set

threshold target and maximum incentive payment levels At the target payout level Skyworks short-term incentive

was designed to result in an incentive payout equal to the median of the Comparator Group while maximum

incentive payout for exceeding the performance metrics would result in payout above the median of the

Comparator Group and threshold payout for meeting the minimal corporate performance metrics would result in

payout
below the median The following table shows the incentive payment levels the Named Executive Officers

could earn in fiscal
year

2009 shown as percentage of base salary depending on the Companys achievement of

the performance
metrics Actual performance between the threshold and the target metrics or between the target and

maximum metrics was determined based on linear sliding scale

Threshold Target Maximum

Chief Executive Officer 50% 100% 200%

Other Named Executive Officers 30% 60% 120%

For fiscal year 2009 in establishing the Incentive Plan the Compensation Committee considered the fact that

for the first half of fiscal 2009 our primary corporate goal was to increase revenue in excess of the market growth

rate by gaining market share while at the same time leveraging our fixed cost structure to generate higher earnings

As in the prior year for fiscal year 2009 the Compensation Committee split the Incentive Plan into two six month

performance periods with the performance metrics focused on achieving business unit revenue non-GAAP gross
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margin and specified non-GAAP operating margin targets in addition to cash and customer satisfaction metric

The weighting of the different metrics for the first half of fiscal year 2009 is set forth as follows

Non
Non-GAAP GAAP Customer

Operating Gross Satisfaction Cash
Revenue Margin Margin Metric Metric

President and Chief Executive Officer

Vice President and Chief Financial

Officer 20% 40% 20% 10% 10%

Vice President Worldwide Operations 20% 20% 40% 10% 10%
Executive Vice President and General

Manager Front-End Solutions 30% based 20% based 30% 10% 10%
on business on business

unit revenue unit OM%
Senior Vice President Sales and

Marketing 30% 30% based 20% 10% 10%
on business

unit OM%
For the first half of fiscal 2009 each executive officers incentive award was consistent with the metrics set

forth above although the Compensation Committee exercised discretion permitted by the plan to make such award

payments by waiving the minimum operating income margin metric given that the Company nearly achieved such

objective despite the severe and unanticipated economic downturn that occurred during the first half of fiscal 2009
The Company only made payments for the performance metrics that were achieved and no payment was made
based on the operating income margin metric Accordingly the Chief Executive Officer Vice-President and Chief

Financial Officer Executive Vice President and General Manager Front-End Solutions Senior Vice President
Sales and Marketing and Vice President Worldwide Operations earned first half incentive award equal to

approximately 14% 8% 14% 26% and 11% of their annual base salary respectively In addition in recognition of

their contributions to the Companys performance during the first half of fiscal 2009 the Compensation Committee

approved payments to approximately 800 other non-executive employees under non-executive incentive plans

containing terms and conditions similar to the Incentive Plan Consistent with the Incentive Plan and other

employee incentive plans actual payments for the first six month performance period were capped at 80% of the

award earned with 20% of the award held back until the end of the fiscal year to ensure sustained financial

performance The amount held back was subsequently paid after the end of the fiscal
year since the Company

sustained its financial performance throughout fiscal
year 2009
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For the second half of fiscal year 2009 the Committee again established performance metrics based on

achieving specified revenue non-GAAP gross margin non-GAAP operating margin targets and cash and

customer satisfaction metric The weighting of the different metrics for the second half of fiscal year 2009 is set

forth as follows

Non
Non-GAAP GAAP Customer

Operating Gross Satisfaction Cash

Revenue Margin Margin Metric Metric

President and Chief Executive Officer

Vice President and Chief Financial

Officer 20% 40% 20% 10% 10%

Vice President Worldwide Operations 20% 20% 40% 10% 10%

Executive Vice President and General

Manager Front-End Solutions 10% based 20% based 30% 10% 0%

on corporate on business

revenue unit OM%
30% based

on business

unit revenue

Senior Vice President Sales and

Marketing
30% 10% based 20% 10% 10%

on corporate

OM%
20% based

on business

unit OM%

In determining the weightings among the Named Executive Officers the Compensation Committees goal was

to align the incentive compensation of each Named Executive Officer with the performance
metrics such executive

could most impact For instance the performance metrics for the Chief Executive Officer Vice-President and Chief

Financial Officer and Vice President Worldwide Operations were designed to focus such executives on improving

the Companys competitive position and achieving profitable growth overall The performance
metrics for the

Executive Vice President and General Manager Front-End Solutions were designed to focus such executive on

business unit revenue i.e the ramping of new products and expansion of the customer base and the performance

metrics for the Senior Vice President Sales and Marketing were designed to focus such executive on increasing

overall corporate revenue while at the same time increasing gross margin

In the second half of the year the Company met or exceeded its targets Accordingly the Chief Executive

Officer Vice- President and Chief Financial Officer Executive Vice President and General Manager Front-End

Solutions Senior Vice President Sales and Marketing and Vice President Worldwide Operations earned second

half incentive award equal to approximately 95% 57% 57% 57% and 57% of their annual base salary respectively

The Compensation Committee determined to pay in lieu of cash unrestricted common stock of the Company for

the portion of each of the Named Executive Officers second half short-term incentive earned above the target

level Accordingly the Chief Executive Officer the Vice-President and Chief Financial Officer the Executive Vice

President and General Manager Front-End Solutions Senior Vice President Sales and Marketing and the Vice

President Worldwide Operations
each received approximately

47% of their respective second half incentive

payments in the form of unrestricted common stock of the Company In addition the 20% holdback of the first

half incentive was paid out to each executive officer due to the Companys sustained financial performance

For the full fiscal year the total payments under the Incentive Plan to the Chief Executive Officer Vice-

President and Chief Financial Officer the Executive Vice President and General Manager Front-End Solutions the

Senior Vice President Sales and Marketing and the Vice President Worldwide Operations were approximately

109% 65% 71% 83% and 68% of their respective annual base salaries
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The target financial performance metrics established by the Compensation Committee under the Incentive
Plan are based on our historical operating results and growth rates as well as our expected future results and are

designed to require significant effort and operational success on the part of our executives and the Company The
maximum financial performance metrics established by the Committee have historically been difficult to achieve
and are designed to represent outstanding performance that the Committee believes should be rewarded The

Compensation Committee retains the discretion based on the recommendation of the Chief Executive Officer to

make payments even if the threshold performance metrics are not met or to make payments in excess of the
maximum level if the Companys performance exceeds the maximum metrics The Compensation Committee
believes it is appropriate to retain this discretion in order to make short-term incentive awards in extraordinary
circumstances such as existed during the severe and unanticipated economic downturn that occurred during the first

half of fiscal 2009

Long-Term Stock-Based Compensation

The Compensation Committee generally makes stock-based compensation awards to executive officers on an
annual basis Stock-based compensation awards are intended to align the interests of our executive officers with

stockholders and reward them for increases in stockholder value over long periods of time i.e greater than one
year It is the Companys practice to make stock-based compensation awards to executive officers in November of
each year at pre-scheduled Compensation Committee meeting For fiscal

year 2009 the Compensation Com
mittee made awards to executive officers including certain Named Executive Officers on November 2008 at

regularly scheduled Compensation Committee meeting Stock options awarded to executive officers at the meeting
had an exercise price equal to the closing price of the Companys common stock on the meeting date

In making stock-based compensation awards to certain executive officers for fiscal
year 2009 the Compen

sation Committee first reviewed the Comparator Group data to determine the percentage of the outstanding number
of shares that are typically used for employee compensation programs The Compensation Committee then set the
number of Skyworks shares of common stock that would be made available for executive officer awards at

approximately the median of the Comparator Group based on the business need internal and external circumstances
and RiskMetrics/ISS guidelines The Compensation Committee then reviewed the Comparator Group by executive

position to determine the allocation of the available shares among the executive officers The Compensation
Committee then attributed long-term equity-based compensation value to each executive officer One-half of that

value was converted to number of stock options using an estimated Black-Scholes value and the remaining half of
the value was converted to number of performance share awards at target based on the fair market value of the

common stock The Compensation Committees rationale for awarding performance shares is to further align the
executives interest with those of the Companys stockholders by using equity-awards that will vest only if the

Company achieves pre-established performance metrics

In addition given the significant changes in the economic environment and the financial markets in the first

half of fiscal 2009 and that certain previously granted performance share awards were not exempt from the
deduction limitations under Section 162m on June 2009 the Company gave each of its executive officers
including the Named Executive Officers the opportunity to forfeit an outstanding Performance Share Award dated
November 2007 such executive had previously been granted the 2007 PSA and receive in its place the

following equity awards

restricted stock award the 2009 Replacement RSA covering shares equal to the Threshold
Nominal tranche of shares of the Companys common stock that could be earned under the executives 2007
PSA which shares will vest on November 2010 provided that the executive continues employment with the

Company through such date and

Section 162m compliant performance share award the 2009 Replacement PSA and together
with the 2009 Replacement RSA the 2009 Replacement Awards pursuant to which the executive will

receive number of shares of the Companys common stock equal to the aggregate amount of the Target and
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MaximumlStretch tranches of shares of the Companys common stock that could be earned under the 2007

PSA if certain conditions are satisfied The conditions that must be satisfied are as follows

Relative Stock Price Performance Condition

The Target relative stock price condition which covers 50% of the underlying shares shall be deemed

met on November 2010 if the percentage change in the price of Skyworks common stock exceeds the

60th percentile of the Peer Group2 during the Measurement Period The Stretch relative stock price

condition which covers 50% of the underlying shares shall be deemed met on November 2010 if the

percentage change in the price of Skyworks common stock exceeds the 70th percentile of the Peer Group

during the Measurement Period For purposes
of the 2009 Replacement PSA the Measurement Period

was deemed to have started on November 2007 and will end on November 2010

Continued Employment Condition

If the Relative Stock Price Performance Condition is met for either the Target or Stretch tranche or

both then 50% of the total shares for which the relative stock price performance metric was met would

be issuable to the executive on November 2010 and the other 50% of such total shares would be

issuable to the executive on November 2011 provided that the executive is employed with Skyworks

through such dates

Each of the Named Executive Officers accepted the Companys offer and agreed to have his 2007 PSA cancelled

and replaced with the 2009 Replacement Awards The maximum number of shares issued under the 2009

Replacement Awards for each Named Executive Officer on June 10 2009 is equal to the maximum number

of shares that would have been issuable to such executive under his cancelled 2007 PSA

Other Compensation and Benefits

We also provide other benefits to our executive officers that are intended to be part of competitive overall

compensation program and are not tied to any company performance criteria Consistent with the Compensation

Committees goal of ensuring that executive compensation is perceived as fair to all stakeholders the Company

offers medical plans dental plans vision plans life insurance plans and disability insurance plans to executive

officers under the same terms as such benefits are offered to all other employees Additionally executive officers are

permitted to participate in the Companys 401k Savings and Investment Plan and Employee Stock Purchase Plan

under the same terms as all other employees The Company does not provide executive officers with any enhanced

retirement benefits i.e executive officers are subject to the same limits on contributions as other employees as the

Company does not offer any SERP or other similarnon-qualified deferred compensation plan and they are eligible

for 401k company-match contributions under the same terms as other employees

Although certain Named Executive Officers were historically provided an opportunity to participate in the

Companys Executive Compensation Plan the Executive Compensation Plan an unfunded non-qualified

deferred compensation plan under which participants were allowed to defer portion of their compensation as

result of deferred compensation legislation under Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code IRC effective

December 31 2005 the Company no longer permits employees to make contributions to the plan Although the

Company had discretion to make additional contributions to the accounts of participants while the Executive

Compensation Plan was active it never did so

Severance and Change of Control Benefits

None of our executive officers including the Named Executive Officers has an employment agreement that

provides specific term of employment with the Company Accordingly the employment of any such employee

may be terminated at any time We do provide certain benefits to our Named Executive Officers upon certain

qualifying terminations and in connection with terminations under certain circumstances following change of

purposes of the 2009 Replacement PSAs Maxim Integrated Products was included in the Peer Group
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control description of the material terms of our severance and change of control arrangements with the Named
Executive Officers can be found under the Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change of Control section

below

The Company believes that severance protections can play valuable role in recruiting and retaining superior
talent Severance and other termination benefits are an effective way to offer executives financial security to incent

them to forego an opportunity with another company These agreements also protect the Company as the Named
Executive Officers are bound by restrictive non-compete and non-solicit covenants for two years after termination

of employment Outside of the change in control context severance benefits are payable to the Named Executive

Officers if their employment is involuntarily terminated by the Company without cause or if Named Executive
Officer terminates his own employment for good reason as defined in the agreement In addition provided he
forfeits certain equity awards and

agrees to serve on the Companys Board of Directors for minimum of two years
the Chief Executive Officer is entitled to certain severance benefits upon termination of his employment for any
reason on or after January 2010 The Compensation Committee believes that this provision facilitates his

retention with the Company The level of each Named Executive Officers severance or other termination benefit is

generally tied to his respective annual base salary and targeted short-term incentive opportunity or past short-term

incentive earned

Additionally the Named Executive Officers would receive enhanced severance and other benefits if their

employment terminated under certain circumstances in connection with change in control of the Company These
benefits are described in detail under the Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change of Control section

below The Named Executive Officers are also entitled to receive tax gross-up payment with $500000 cap for

Named Executive Officers other than the Chief Executive Officer if they become subject to the 20% golden

parachute excise tax imposed by Section 280G of the IRC as the Company believes that the executives should be
able to receive their contractual rights to severance without being subject to punitive excise taxes The Company
further believes these enhanced severance benefits are appropriate because the occurrence or potential occurrence
of change in control transaction would likely create uncertainty regarding the continued employment of each
Named Executive Officer and these enhanced severance protections encourage the Named Executive Officers to

remain employed with the Company through the change in control process and to focus on enhancing stockholder
value both before and during the change in control process

Lastly each Named Executive Officers outstanding unvested stock options and restricted stock awards fully

vest upon the occurrence of change in control In addition each outstanding performance share award shall be

deemed earned as to the
greater of the target level or the number of shares that would have been deemed

earned under the award as of the day prior to the change in control The Company believes this accelerated vesting is

appropriate given the importance of long-term equity awards in our executive compensation program and the

uncertainty regarding the continued employment of Named Executive Officers that typically occurs in change in

control context The Companys view is that this vesting protection helps assure the Named Executive Officers that

they will not lose the expected value of their equity awards because of change in control of the Company and

encourages the Named Executive Officers to remain employed with the Company through the change in control

process and to focus on enhancing stockholder value both before and during the
process
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Compensation Tables for Named Executive Officers

Summary Compensation Table

The following table summarizes compensation earned by or awarded or paid to our Named Executive Officers

for fiscal year 2009 fiscal year 2008 and fiscal year 2007

Non.Equity

Stock Option Incentive Plan All Other

Awards Awards Compensation Compensation Total

Name and Principal Position Year Salary $2 $2

David Aldrich 2009 $598077 $2207652 $932825 653750 12879 $4405183

President and Chief Executive 2008 $583404 $1936986 $933064 $1048220 12191 $4513865

Officer 2007 $552000 837318 $719233 691276 11838 $2811665

Donald Palette 2009 $327692 346441 $268214 215738 11471 $1169556

Vice President and Chief Financial 2008 $305769 195917 $195653 328138 12199 $1037676

Officer 20071 34615 5005 18507 56354 340 114821

Gregory Waters 2009 $378846 464160 $278907 270085 10025 $1402023

Executive Vice President and 2008 $370635 393257 $270445 397347 9464 $1441148

General Manager Front-End 2007 $353000 240198 $325824 252715 9810 $1181547

Solutions

Liam Griffin 2009 $352923 696259 $258069 295148 44888 $1647287

Senior Vice President Sales and 2008 $344000 568901 $249207 365526 82132 $1609766

Marketing
2007 $318000 201410 $189483 256603 $136062 $1101558

Bruce Freyman
2009 $350923 453887 $308879 240680 11772 $1366141

Vice President Worldwide 2008 $343000 344246 $313207 335879 11218 $1347550

Operations
2007 $325000 121820 $258473 262252 10189 977734

Mr Palette was hired as Vice-President and Chief Financial Officer effective August 20 2007 at an annual

salary of $300000 In addition he was guaranteed
short-term incentive payment for fiscal year

2007 equal to

25% of the incentive payout he would have received under the 2007 Incentive Plan had he been employed for

the entire fiscal year

The aggregate dollar amount of the expense recognized in fiscal years 2009 2008 and 2007 for outstanding

stock and options was determined in accordance with the provisions of ASC 718-Compensation-Stock

Compensation ASC 718 but without regard to any estimated forfeitures related to service-based vesting

provisions For description of the assumptions used in calculating the fair value of equity awards under

ASC 718 see Note 11 of the Companys financial statements included in the Original Filing The reported

expense also reflects incremental expenses relating to the 2009 Replacement Awards as follows Mr Aldrich

$117470 Mr Palette $13705 Mr Waters $15663 Mr Griffin $39157 and Mr Freyman $19578

Reflects amounts paid to the Named Executive Officers pursuant to the Incentive Plan For the second half of

fiscal years
2008 and 2009 the portion of the Incentive Plan attributable to Company performance above the

target performance metric was paid in the form of unrestricted common stock of the Company as follows

Mr Aldrich 2008 $248508 2009 $270000 Mr Palette 2008 $77794 2009 $89100 Mr Waters 2008

$80866 2009 $102600 Mr Griffin 2008 $87342 2009 $95580 and Mr Freyman 2008 $64839 2009

$95040 The number of shares awarded in lieu of cash was based on the fair market value of the common stock

on November 2008 and November 10 2009 the dates the second half Incentive Plan payment for each fiscal

year was approved by the Compensation Committee For fiscal year 2007 all short-term incentive payments

were made in cash

All Other Compensation includes the Companys contributions to each Named Executive Officers 401k

plan account and the cost of group term life insurance premiums Mr Griffins amount includes subsidized

mortgage and miscellaneous relocation expenses of $72381 $124741 and $34548 for fiscal years 2007 2008

and 2009 respectively
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Grants of Plan-Based Awards Table

The following table summarizes all grants of plan-based awards made to the Named Executive Officers in

fiscal year 2009 including incentive awards payable under our Fiscal Year 2009 Executive Incentive Plan

All Other All Other

Stock Option Exercise

Possible Payouts Under Estimated Future Payouts wars Nb DtFNon-Equity Incentive Under Equity Incentive ofa Securities Option Value ofPlan Awards1 Plan Awards2
of Stock Underlying Awards Stock and

Grant Threshold Target Maximum Threshold Target Maximum or Units Options $/Sh OptionName Date
AwardsS

David Aldrich 11/4/2008 $300000 $600000 $1200000 75000 150000 300000 n/a 300000 $7.18 $3505921
President and Chief

Executive Officer

Donald Palette 11/4/2008 99000 $198000 396000 23500 47000 94000 n/a 90000 $7.18 $1085656
Vice President and

Chief Financial Officer

Gregory Waters 11/4/2008 $114000 $228000 456000 26000 52000 104000 n/a 100000 $7.18 $1202520
Executive Vice

President and General

Manager Front-End

Solutions

Liam Griffin 11/4/2008 $106200 $212400 424800 26000 52000 104000 n/a 100000 $7.18 $1202520
Senior Vice

President

Sales and Marketing

Bruce Freyman 11/4/2008 $105600 $211200 422400 23500 47000 94000 n/a 90000 $7.18 $1085656
Vice President

Worldwide Operations

Actual performance between the Threshold and Target metrics are paid on linear sliding scale beginning at the
Threshold percentage and moving up to the Target percentage The same linear scale applies for performance
between Target and Maximum metrics The amounts actually paid to the Named Executive Officers under the
Incentive Plan are shown above in the Summary Compensation Table under Non-Equity Incentive Plan

Compensation For fiscal year 2009 the portion of the Incentive Plan payment attributable to Company
performance above the Target level for the second half of the fiscal year was paid to the Named Executive
Officers in the form of unrestricted common stock of the Company

Represents performance share awards made on November 2008 under the Companys 2005 Long-Term
Incentive Plan the FY09 PSA The FY09 PSAs have both performance and continued employment
conditions that must be met in order for the executive to receive shares underlying the award The perfor
mance condition required that the Company achieve certain pre-established non-GAAP operating margin
metrics i.e minimum target and maximum non-GAAP operating margin levels with the minimum
number of shares equal to one-half 1/2 the target share level and the maximum number of shares equal to

two times 2x the target share level For purposes of the FY09 PSAs the non-GAAP operating margin
meant the Companys non-GAAP

operating margin for Fiscal Year 2009 as reported publicly by the Company
following the fiscal year end Actual Company performance between the minimum and the maximum
performance metrics was to be determined based on linear sliding scale The continued employment
condition of the FY09 PSAs provides that to the extent that the non-GAAP operating margin performance
metric is met for the fiscal year then one-third 33% of the total shares for which the performance metric was
met would be issuable to the executive on the first

anniversary of the Grant Date the next one-third 33% of

such shares would be issuable to the executive on the second anniversary of the Grant Date the Second
Issuance Date and the final one-third 33%of such shares would be issuable to the Participant on the third

anniversary of the Grant Date the Third Issuance Date provided that the executive continues employment
with the Company through each such vesting dates In the event of termination by reason of death or

permanent disability the holder of an FY09 PSA or his or her estate would receive any shares that would have
been issuable thereunder during the remaining term of the award i.e earned but unissued shares
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The options vest over four years at rate of 25% per year commencing one year after the date of grant provided

the holder of the option remains employed by the Company Options may not be exercised beyond three months

after the holder ceases to be employed by the Company except in the event of termination by reason of death or

permanent disability in which event the option may be exercised for specific periods not exceeding one year

following termination

Stock options awarded to executive officers had an exercise price equal to the closing price of the Companys

common stock on the grant date

Amount reflects stock options and performance share awards granted on November 2008 The total excludes

the incremental FMV of the 2009 Replacement Awards as follows Mr Aldrich $775200 Mr Palette

$90440 Mr Waters $103360 Mr Griffin $258400 and Mr Freyman $129200 As described above in

Long-Term Stock Based Compensation the 2009 Replacement Awards consisted of the 2009 Replace

ment RSAs that vest on November 2010 as follows Mr Aldrich 150000 shares Mr Palette

17500 shares Mr Waters 20000 shares Mr Griffin 50000 shares and Mr Freyman 25000 shares

and the 2009 Replacement PSAs as follows at the maximum share level Mr Aldrich 300000 shares

Mr Palette 35000 shares Mr Waters 40000 shares Mr Griffin 100000 shares and Mr Freyman

50000 shares The 2009 Replacement PSAs have both performance and continued employment

conditions that must be met in order for the executive to receive any
shares underlying the award The

performance condition requires that the percentage change in the price of Skyworks common stock exceeds

the 60th percentile i.e target level of shares which is equal to 50% of the total shares and/or the 70th

percentile i.e the maximum level of shares which is equal to the other 50% of the total shares of the Peer

Group during the Measurement Period The percentage change in the price of the common stock of the

Company as well as each member of the Peer Group during the Measurement Period will be determined by

comparing the average of such entitys stock price for the ninety 90 day period beginning on November

2007 to the average of the entitys stock price for the ninety 90 day period ending on November 2010

For purposes of calculating the average price of the common stock of an entity during such ninety 90 day

periods only trading days days on which the NASDAQ Global Select Market is open for trading shall be

used in such calculation and trading volume on any such trading day will not be factored into such calculation

For purposes
of the 2009 Replacement PSAs the Measurement Period was deemed to have started on

November 2007 and will end on November 2010 The continued employment condition provides that if

the relative stock price performance
condition is met for either the Target or Maximum tranche or both

then 50% of the total shares for which the relative stock price performance metric was met would be issuable to

the executive on November 2010 and the other 50% of such total shares would be issuable to the executive on

or about November 2011 provided that the executive is employed with Skyworks through such dates In the

event of termination by reason of death or permanent disability on or before the measurement date of 2009

Replacement PSA the holder or his or her estate would receive the greater of the Target
level of shares

issuable or the number of sharesthat would have been issuable thereunder based on the actual performance

of the Company In the event of termination by reason of death or permanent disability after the measurement

date of 2009 Replacement PSA but before shares are issued the holder or his or her estate would receive

the number of shares that would have been issuable thereunder based on the actual performance of the

Company Upon the death or termination as result of permanent disability of the holder all restrictions on the

sale of the 2009 Replacement RSAs would immediately lapse
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Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year End Table

The following table summarizes the unvested stock awards and all stock options held by the Named Executive
Officers as of the end of Fiscal Year 2009

Stock Awards

Equity Equity

Incentive IncentiveOption Awards

Plan Plan
Equity

Awards Awards
Incentive

Number of Market orPlan Number Market Unearned Payout ValueAwards
of Shares Value of Shares of UnearnedNumber of Number of Number of or Units Shares or Units or SharesSecurities Securities Securities
of Stock Units of Other Units

Underlying Underlying Underlying That Stock Rights or OtherUnexercised Unexercised Unexercised Option Have That That Rights ThatOptions Options Unearned Exercise Option Not Have Not Have Not Have Not
Options Price Expiration Vested Vested Vested VestedName

Exercisable Unexercisable Date $1 $1
David Aldrich 75000 $44688 4/26/10 100002 $2499000 300000 $3570000President and Chief 75000 $28.938 10/6/10

Executive Officer 160000 $13563 4/4/11

175000 $12650 4/25/12

500000
9.180 1/7/14

274254 03 8.930 11/10/14

187500 625004 4.990 11/8/12

125000 1250005 6.730 11/7/13

45000 1350006 9.330 11/6/14

30000010 7.180 11/4/15

Donald Palette 12000 1000007 7.500 8/20/14 366662 436325 64500 767550Vice President and 5000 150006 9.330 11/6/14
Chief Financial Officer 9000010 7.180 11/4/15

Gregory Waters 100000
9.180 1/7/14 366662 436325 72000 856800Executive Vice President 64530 03 8.930 11/10/14

and General Manager 75000 250004 4.990 11/8/12
Front-End Solutions 37.500 375005 6.730 11/7/13

12500 375006 9.330 11/6/14

10000010 7.180 11/4/15

Liam Griffin 100000 $24780 9/7/11 666662 793325 102000 $1213800Senior Vice President 50000 $12650 4/25/12
Sales and Marketing 110000 9.180 1/7/14

64530 03 8.930 11/10/14

175004 4.990 11/8/12

37500 375005 6.730 11/7/13

12500 375006 9.330 11/6/14

10000010 7.180 11/4/15

Bruce Freyman 150000 08 5.120 5/2/15 400002 476000 72000 856800Vice President 30000 100004 4.990 11/8/12
Worldwide Operations 30.000 300005 6.730 11/7/13

11250 337506 9.330 11/6/14

9000010 7.180 11/4/15

Assumes price of $11.90 per share the fair market value as of October 2009
Other than Mr Palettes restricted stock grant on August 20 2007 which was made as part of new hire grant
package and vests 25%

per year over four years unvested restricted shares shown are comprised of two-
thirds 66% of the November 2007 grant and 100% of the 2009 Replacement RSAs as described in
footnote of the Grants of Plan-Based Awards Table above The restricted stock awards made on
November 2007 had both performance and service based Vesting conditions The performance condition
allowed for accelerated vesting of an award as of the first anniversary second anniversary and if not
previously accelerated the third anniversary of the

grant date
Specifically if the Companys stock perfor

mance met or exceeded the 60th percentile of its selected peer group for the years ended on each of the first
three anniversaries of the grant date then one-third of the award vests upon each anniversary up to 100% If
the restricted stock recipient met the service condition but not the performance condition in years one two
three and four the restricted stock would have vested in three equal installments on the second third and
fourth anniversaries of the grant date In November 2008 the first third 33%of the November 2007 grant
vested as result of performance accelerator triggered as the Company exceeded the 60th percentile of its
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peers on the basis of stock performance In November 2009 another third 33% of such grant vested as

result of performance accelerator triggered as the Company exceeded the 60th percentile of it peers In

addition the last third 33% of such grant
vested in November 2009 as result of the passage of time

These options were granted on November 10 2004 and vested at rate of 25% per year
until they became

fully vested on November 10 2008

These options were granted on November 2005 and vested at rate of 25% per year
until they became fully

vested on November 2009

These options were granted on November 2006 and vest at rate of 25% per year until fully vested on

November 2010

These options were granted on November 2007 and vest at rate of 25% per year until fully vested on

November 2011

These options were granted on August 20 2007 and vest at rate of 25% per year until fully vested on

August 20 2011

These options were granted on May 22005 and vested at rate of 25% per year until they became fully vested

on May 2009

Reflects the FY09 PSAs and 2009 Replacement PSAs awarded to the Named Executive Officers on

November 2008 and June 10 2009 respectively both at the target level and as described in footnotes

and of the Grants of Plan-Based Awards Table above respectively With respect to the FY09 PSAs the

Company achieved 95.8% of the maximum non-GAAP operating margin and accordingly on November

2009 the Company issued one-third of each executives earned shares and held back the other two-thirds of

such earned shares for possible issuance on the Second and/or Third Issuance Dates provided the executive

meets the continued employment condition

10 These options were granted on November 2008 and vest at rate of 25% per year
until fully vested on

November 2012

Option Exercises and Stock Vested Table

The following table summarizes the Named Executive Officers option exercises and stock award vesting

during fiscal year 2009

Option Awards Stock Awards

Number of Number of

Shares Value Shares Value

Acquired on Realized Acquired on Realized

Exercise on Exercise Vesting on Vesting

Name
$2

David Aldrich 225000 $1531130 148843 $992375

President and Chief Executive Officer

Donald Palette 88000 586714 9584 93342

Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Gregory Waters 225000 965724 37767 $250946

Executive Vice President and General

Manager Front-End Solutions

Liam Griffin 102500 919040 37767 $250946

Senior Vice President Sales and Marketing

Bruce Freyman
100000 826230 27500 $174150

Vice President Worldwide Operations

Includes restricted stock that vested on November 2008 and November 2008 for Mr Aldrich

30000 shares and 100000 shares Mr Waters 8334 shares and 25000 shares Mr Griffin 8334 shares

and 25000 shares and Mr Freyman 7500 shares and 20000 shares and restricted stock that vested on
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May 11 2009 for Mr Aldrich 18843 Mr Waters 4433 and Mr Griffin 4433 For Mr Palette the table
includes restricted stock that vested on November 2008 3334 shares and August 20 2009 6250 shares

Represents the
aggregate fair market value of the stock awards on the applicable vesting dates

Non qualified Deferred Compensation Table

In prior fiscal
years certain executive officers were provided an opportunity to participate in the Companys

Executive Compensation Plan an unfunded non-qualified deferred compensation plan under which participants
were allowed to defer portion of their compensation as result of deferred

compensation legislation under
Section 409A of the IRC Effective December 31 2005 the Company no longer permits employees to make
contributions to the Executive Compensation Plan Mr Aldrich is the only Named Executive Officer that

participated in the Executive Compensation Plan Mr Aldrichs contributions are credited with earnings/losses
based upon the performance of the investments he selects Upon retirement as defined or other separation from
service or if so elected upon any earlier change in control of the Company participant is entitled to payment of
his or her vested account balance either in single lump sum or in annual installments as elected in advance by the
participant Although the Company had discretion to make additional contributions to the accounts of participants
while it was active it never made any company contributions

The
following table summarizes the

aggregate earnings in the fiscal year 2009 for Mr Aldrich under the
Executive Compensation Plan

Executive Registrant Aggregate Aggregate
Contributions Contributions Earnings Aggregate Balance at

in Last in Last in Last Withdrawals Last Fiscal
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Distributions Year-End

$1
David Aldrich $0 $0 $1302 $0 $622469

President and Chief

Executive Officer

Balance as of October 2009 This amount is comprised of Mr Aldrichs individual contributions and the
return/loss generated from the investment of those contributions

Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change of Control

Chief Executive Officer

In January 2008 the Company entered into an amended and restated Change of Control Severance
Agreement with Mr Aldrich the Aldrich Agreement The Aldrich Agreement sets out severance benefits that
become payable if within two

years after change of control Mr Aldrich either is involuntarily terminated
without cause or ii voluntarily terminates his employment The severance benefits provided to Mr Aldrich in such
circumstances will consist of the

following payment equal to two and one-half 2/2 times the sum of his
annual base salary immediately prior to the change of control and his annual short-term incentive award
calculated as the greater of the average short-term incentive awards received for the three

years prior to the
year

in which the change of control occurs or the
target annual short incentive award for the

year in which the change
of control occurs ii all then

outstanding stock options will remain exercisable for period of thirty 30 months
after the termination date but not beyond the expiration of their respective maximum terms and iii continued
medical benefits for period of eighteen 18 months after the termination date The foregoing payments are subject
to gross-up payment for any applicable excise taxes incurred under Section 4999 of the IRC Additionally in the
event of change of control Mr Aldrichs Agreement provides for full acceleration of the vesting of all then
outstanding stock options and restricted stock awards and partial acceleration of any outstanding performance share
awards

The Aldrich Agreement also sets out severance benefits outside of change of control that become payable if
while employed by the Company Mr Aldrich either is involuntarily terminated without cause or ii terminates
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his employment for good reason The severance benefits provided to Mr Aldrich under either of these circum

stances will consist of the following payment equal to two times the sum of his annual base salary

immediately prior to such termination and his annual short-term incentive award calculated as the greater of

the average short-term incentive awards received for the three years prior to the year in which the termination

occurs or the target annual short-term incentive award for the year in which the termination occurs and ii full

acceleration of the vesting of all outstanding stock options and restricted stock awards with such stock options to

remain exercisable for period of two years after the termination date but not beyond the expiration of their

respective maximum terms and with respect to any performance share awards outstanding shares subject to such

award will be deemed earned to the extent any such shares would have been earned pursuant to the terms of such

award as of the day prior to the date of such termination without regard to any continued service requirement

collectively Severance Benefits In the event of Mr Aldrichs death or disability all outstanding stock options

will vest in full and remain exercisable for period of twelve 12 months following the termination of employment

but not beyond the expiration of their respective maximum terms

In addition the Aldrich Agreement provides that if Mr Aldrich voluntarily terminates his employment after

January 2010 subject to certain notice requirements and his availability to continue to serve on the Board of

Directors of the Company and as chairman of committee thereof for up to two years he shall be entitled to the

Severance Benefits provided however that all Company stock options stock appreciation rights restricted stock

and
any

other equity-based awards which were both granted to him in the eighteen 18 month period prior to

such termination and scheduled to vest more than two years from the date of such termination will be

forfeited

The Aldrich Agreement is intended to be compliant with Section 409A of the IRC and has three year term

Additionally the Aldrich Agreement requires Mr Aldrich to sign release of claims in favor of the Company before

he is eligible to receive any benefits under the agreement and contains non-compete and non-solicitation provisions

applicable to him while he is employed by the Company and for period of twenty-four 24 months following the

termination of his employment

Other Named Executive Officers

In January 2008 the Company entered into Change of Control Severance Agreements with each of Bruce

Freyman Liam Griffin Donald Palette and Gregory Waters each COC Agreement Each COC

Agreement sets out severance benefits that become payable if within twelve 12 months after change of control

the executive either is involuntarily terminated without cause or ii terminates his employment for good reason

The severance benefits provided to the executive in such circumstances will consist of the following payment

equal to two times the sum of his annual base salary immediately prior to the change of control and his

annual short-term incentive award calculated as the greater of the average short-term incentive awards received

for the three years prior to the year
in which the change of control occurs or the target annual short-term incentive

award for the year in which the change of control occurs ii all then outstanding stock options will remain

exercisable for period of eighteen 18 months after the termination date but not beyond the expiration of their

respective maximum terms and iii continued medical benefits for eighteen 18 months after the termination

date The foregoing payments are subject to gross-up payment limited to maximum of $500000 for any

applicable excise taxes incurred under Section 4999 of the IRC Additionally in the event of change of control

each COC Agreement provides for full acceleration of the vesting of all then outstanding stock options and

restricted stock awards and partial acceleration of any outstanding performance share awards In the case of

Mr Freymans COC Agreement the severance payment due will be paid out in bi-weekly installments over twelve

12 month period

Each COC Agreement also sets out severance benefits outside change of control that become payable if

while employed by the Company the executive is involuntarily terminated without cause The severance benefits

provided to the executive under such circumstance will consist of the following payment equal to the sum of

his annual base salary and any short-term incentive award then due and ii all then vested outstanding stock

options will remain exercisable for period of twelve 12 months after the termination date but not beyond the
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expiration of their respective maximum terms In the case of Mr Freymans COC Agreement any severance

payment due will be paid out in bi-weekly installments over twelve 12 month period In the event of the

executives death or disability all outstanding stock options will vest and remain exercisable for period of twelve

12 months following the termination of employment but not beyond the expiration of their respective maximum
terms

Each COC Agreement is intended to be compliant with Section 409A of the IRC and has an initial two year

term which is thereafter renewable on an annual basis for up to five additional years upon mutual agreement of

the Company and the executive Additionally each COC Agreement requires that the executive sign release of

claims in favor of the Company before he is eligible to receive any benefits under the agreement and except for

Mr Freymans COC Agreement each contains non-compete and non-solicitation provisions applicable to the

executive while he is employed by the Company and for period of twenty-four 24 months following the

termination of his employment Mr Freymans COC Agreement contains non-solicitation provisions applicable to

him while he is employed by the Company and for period of twelve 12 months following the termination of his

employment

The terms change in control cause and good reason are each defined in the COC Agreements Change
in control means in summary the acquisition by person or group of 40% or more of the outstanding stock of

Skyworks ii change without Board of Directors approval of majority of the Board of Directors of Skyworks

iii the acquisition of Skyworks by means of reorganization merger consolidation or asset sale or iv the

approval of liquidation or dissolution of Skyworks Cause means in summary deliberate dishonesty that is

significantly detrimental to the best interests of Skyworks ii conduct
constituting an act of moral turpitude

iiiwillful disloyalty or insubordination or iv incompetent performance or substantial or continuing inattention

to or neglect of duties Good reason means in summary material diminution in base compensation or authority
duties or responsibility ii material change in office location or iiiany action or inaction constituting material

breach by Skyworks of the terms of the agreement

The following table summarizes payments and benefits that would be made to the Named Executive Officers

under their change of controllseverance agreements with the Company in the following circumstances as of

October 2009

termination without cause or for good reason in the absence of change of control

termination without cause or for good reason after change of control

after change of control not involving termination of employment for good reason or for cause and

in the event of termination of employment because of death or disability
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The following table does not reflect any equity awards made after October 2009

Name

David Aldrich

President and Chief

Executive Officer2

Donald Palette

Vice President and

Chief Financial Officer

Benefit

Salary and Short-Term Incentive4

Accelerated Options

Accelerated Restricted Stock

Accelerated Performance Shares

Medical

Excise Tax Gross-Up3

TOTAL

Before After

Change in Change in

Control Control

Termination Termination

w/o Cause wlo Cause

or for or for

Good Reason Good Reason
Upon Change Death

in Control Disability

Assumes price of $11.90 per share based on the closing sale price of the Companys common stock on the

NASDAQ Global Select Market on October 2009 Excludes Mr Aldrichs contributions to deferred

compensation plan as there have been no employer contributions

Good reason in change in control circumstances for Mr Aldrich includes voluntarily terminating employment

Other than Mr Aldrich the Named Executive Officers excise tax gross-up is capped at $500000

$2841075

$2499000

$3570000

$8910075

$2841075

$2499000

$3570000

$8910075

0$
903350 903350

436325 436325

767550 767550

0$
$2107225 $2107225

$2396154

$2841075

$2499000

$7736229

525692

525692

606846

606846

565323

565323

562123

562123

2995192

2841075

2499000

3570000

20590

2085024

$14010881

1051385

903350

436325

767550

23219

500000

3681829

1213692

935000

436325

856800

23219

500000

3965037

1130646

883175

793325

1213800

23219

500000

4544166

1124246

735738

476000

856800

20590

500000

3713374

Gregory Waters

Executive Vice President

and General Manager

Front-End Solutions

Liam Griffin

Senior Vice President

Sales and Marketing

Bruce Freyman

Vice President

Worldwide Operations

Salary and Short-Term Incentive4

Accelerated Options

Accelerated Restricted Stock

Accelerated Performance Shares

Medical

Excise Tax Gross-Up3

TOTAL

Salary and Short-Term Incentive4

Accelerated Options

Accelerated Restricted Stock

Accelerated Performance Shares

Medical

Excise Tax Gross-Up3

TOTAL

Salary and Short-Term Incentive4

Accelerated Options

Accelerated Restricted Stock

Accelerated Performance Shares

Medical

Excise Tax Gross-Up3

TOTAL

Salary and Short-Term Incentive4

Accelerated Options

Accelerated Restricted Stock

Accelerated Performance Shares

Medical

Excise Tax Gross-Up3

TOTAL

935000

436325

856800

$2228125

883175

793325

$1213800

$2890300

735738

476000

856800

$2068538

935000

436325

856800

$2228125

883175

793325

$1213800

$2890300

735738

476000

856800

$2068538
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Assumes an Incentive Plan payment at the target level and does not include the value of accrued vacation/paid
time off to be paid upon termination as required by law

Dfrector Compensation

Directors who are not employees of the Company are paid in quarterly installments an annual retainer of

$50000 Additional annual retainers are paid in quarterly installments to the Chairman of the Board $17500 the
Chairman of the Audit Committee $15000 the Chairman of the Compensation Committee $10000 and the
Chairman of the Nominating and Governance Committee $5000 Additional annual retainers are also paid in

quarterly installments to directors who serve on committees in roles other than as Chairman as follows Audit
Committee $5000 Compensation Committee $3000 and Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee

$2000 In addition the Compensation Committee retains discretion to recommend to the full Board of Directors
that additional cash payments be made to non-employee directors for extraordinary service during fiscal year

In addition non-employee directors receive the following stock-based compensation each non-employee
director when first elected to serve as director automatically receives nonqualified stock option to purchase
25000 shares of common stock at an exercise price equal to the fair market value of the common stock on the date
of grant and restricted stock award for 12500 shares of common stock In addition following each annual

meeting of stockholders each non-employee director who is continuing in office or re-elected receives restricted

stock award for 12500 shares Unless otherwise determined by the Board of Directors the nonqualified stock

options awarded under the 2008 Directors Plan will vest in four equal annual installments and the restricted

stock awards under the 2008 Directors Plan will vest in three equal annual installments In the event of change
of control of the Company the outstanding options and restricted stock under the 2008 Directors Plan shall become

fully exercisable and deemed fully vested respectively

No director who is also an employee receives
separate compensation for services rendered as director David

Aldrich is currently the only director who is also an employee of the Company

Director Compensation Table

The following table summarizes the compensation paid to the Companys non-employee directors for fiscal

year 2009

Fees Earned

or Stock Option
Paid in Cash Awards Awards Total

Name $3 $12 $12
David McLachlan Chairman $74500 $42402 $35047 $151949

Timothy Furey $62000 $42402 $35047 $139449
Kevin Beebe $61750 $42402 $35047 $139199
David McGlade $58750 $42402 $51147 $152299
Robert Schriesheim $68000 $42402 $58864 $169266

Balakrishnan Iyer $57500 $42402 $35047 $134949
Moiz Beguwala $54500 $42402 $35047 $131949

Thomas Leonard $50000 $42402 $35047 $127449

Represents the dollar amount recognized for financial statement reporting purposes for the year ended
October 2009 in accordance with ASC 718 and accordingly includes amounts from options granted prior
to fiscal year 2009 For description of the assumptions used in calculating the fair value of equity awards under
ASC 718 see Note 11 of the Companys financial statements included in the Original Filing The non-employee
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members of our board of directors who held such position on October 2009 held the following aggregate

number of unexercised options as of such date

Number of

Securities Underlying

Name
Unexercised Options

David McLachlan Chairman 180000

Timothy Furey
135000

Kevin Beebe
105000

David McGlade 90000

Robert Schrisheim 60000

Balakrishnan Iyer
309435

Moiz Beguwala
216840

Thomas Leonard 150000

The following table presents
the fair value of each grant of restricted stock in fiscal 2009 to non-employee

members of our board of directors computed in accordance with ASC 718

Number Grant Date

Grant of Securities Fair Value

Name Date Awarded of Shares4

David McLachlan Chairman 5/12/09 12500 $105875

Timothy Furey
5/12/09 12500 $105875

Kevin Beebe 5/12/09 12500 $105875

David McGlade 5/12/09 12500 $105875

Robert Schriesheim
5/12/09 12500 $105875

Balakrishnan Iyer
5/12/09 12500 $105875

Moiz Beguwala
5/12/09 12500 $105875

Thomas Leonard 5/12/09 12500 $105875

Director meeting fees were not prorated
for committee assignment changes that became effective May 12 2009

i.e when Mr Iyer replaced Mr Beebe as Chairman of the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee

and Mr Beguwala replaced Mr McGlade as member of the Audit Committee each director received quarterly

fees as if they had held both positions throughout the applicable quarter

Based on the fair market value of $8.47 per share of common stock on May 12 2009

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The Company currently maintains nine stock-based compensation plans under which our securities are

authorized for issuance to our employees and/or directors

the 1994 Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan

the 1996 Long-Term Incentive Plan

the 1999 Employee Long-Term Incentive Plan

the Directors 2001 Stock Option Plan

the Non-Qualified Employee Stock Purchase Plan

the 2002 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

the Washington Sub Inc 2002 Stock Option Plan
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the 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan and

the 2008 Director Long-Term Incentive Plan

Except for the 1999 Employee Long-Term Incentive Plan the Washington Sub Inc 2002 Stock Option Plan

and the Non-Qualified Employee Stock Purchase Plan each of the foregoing stock-based compensation pians was

approved by our stockholders description of the material features of each non-stockholder approved plan is

provided below under the headings 1999 Employee Long-Term Incentive Plan Washington Sub Inc 2002
Stock Option Plan and Non-Qualified Employee Stock Purchase Plan

The following table presents information about these plans as of October 2009

Number of Securities

Number of Securities
Remaining Available for

to be Issued Upon Weighted-Average Future Issuance Under
Exercise of Exercise Price of Equity Compensation

Outstanding Outstanding Plans Excluding
Options Warrants Options Warrants Securities Reflected in

Plan Category and Rights and Rights Columna

Equity compensation plans approved

by security holders 61223801 9.17 149712853
Equity compensation plans not

approved by security holders 12228500 $11.07 04
Total 183508802 $10.44 14971285

Excludes 748979 unvested restricted shares and 3001915 unvested shares under performance shares awards

Includes 1642149 options held by non-employees excluding non-employee directors

No further grants will be made under the 1994 Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan

No further
grants will be made under the Washington Sub Inc 2002 Stock Option Plan or the 1999 Employee

Long-Term Incentive Plan

1999 Employee Long-Term Incentive Plan

The Companys 1999 Employee Long-Term Incentive Plan the 1999 Employee Plan provided for the grant
of non-qualified stock options to purchase shares of the Companys common stock to employees other than officers

and non-employee directors The term of these options may not exceed 10 years The 1999 Employee Plan contains

provisions which permit restrictions on vesting or transferability as well as continued exercisability upon
participants termination of employment with the Company of options granted thereunder The 1999 Employee
Plan provides for full acceleration of the vesting of options granted thereunder upon change in control of the

Company as defined in the 1999 Employee Plan The Board of Directors generally may amend suspend or

terminate the 1999 Employee Plan in whole or in part at any time provided that any amendment which affects

outstanding options be consented to by the holder of the options As of April 26 2009 no additional
grants were

issuable under the 1999 Employee Long-Term Incentive Plan

Washington Sub Inc 2002 Stock Option Plan

The Washington Sub Inc 2002 Stock Option Plan the Washington Sub Plan became effective on June 25
2002 At the time of the spin-off of Conexants wireless business and merger of such business into Alpha Industries

Inc outstanding Conexant options granted pursuant to certain Conexant stock-based compensation plans were
converted so that following the spin-off and merger each holder of those certain Conexant options held options to

purchase shares of Conexant common stock and ii options to purchase shares of Skyworks common stock The

purpose of the Washington Sub Plan is to provide means for the Company to perform its obligations with respect to

these converted stock options The only participants in the Washington Sub Plan are those
persons who at the time

of the spin-off and merger held outstanding options granted pursuant to certain Conexant stock option plans No
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further options to purchase shares of Skyworks common stock have been or will be granted
under the Washington

Sub Plan The Washington Sub Plan contains number of sub-plans which contain terms and conditions that are

applicable to certain portions of the options subject to the Washington Sub Plan depending upon the Conexant stock

option plan from which the Skyworks options granted under the Washington Sub Plan were derived The

outstanding options under the Washington Sub Plan generally have the same terms and conditions as the original

Conexant options from which they are derived Most of the sub-plans of the Washington Sub Plan contain

provisions related to the effect of participants termination of employment with the Company if any and/or with

Conexant on options granted pursuant to such sub-plan Several of the sub-plans under the Washington Sub Plan

contain specific provisions related to change in control of the Company

Non-Qualified ESPP

The Company also maintains Non-Qualified Employee Stock Purchase Plan to provide employees of the

Company and participating subsidiaries with an opportunity to acquire proprietary interest in the Company

through the purchase by means of payroll deductions of shares of the Companys common stock at discount from

the market price of the common stock at the time of purchase The Non-Qualified Employee Stock Purchase Plan is

intended for use primarily by employees of the Company located outside the United States Under the plan eligible

employees may purchase common stock through payroll deductions of up to 10% of compensation The price per

share is the lower of 85% of the market price at the beginning or end of each six-month offering period
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COMPENSATION COMMITTEE INTERLOCKS AND INSIDER PARTICIPATION

The Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors currently comprises and during fiscal year 2009 was

comprised of Messrs Beebe Furey Chairman McGlade and Schriesheim No member of this committee was at

any time during the past fiscal year an officer or employee of the Company was formerly an officer of the Company
or any of its subsidiaries or had

any employment relationship with the Company or any of its subsidiaries No
executive officer of Skyworks has served as director or member of the compensation committee or other

committee
serving an equivalent function of any other entity one of whose executive officers served as director of

or member of the Compensation Committee of Skyworks

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED PERSON TRANSACTIONS

Other than compensation agreements and other arrangements which are described above in Executive

Compensation since October 2008 there has not been transaction or series of related transactions to which the

Company was or is party involving an amount in excess of $120000 and in which any director executive officer
holder of more than five percent 5% of

any class of our voting securities or any member of the immediate family
of any of the foregoing persons had or will have direct or indirect material interest In January 2008 the Board of
Directors adopted written related

person transaction approval policy which sets forth the Companys policies and

procedures for the review approval or ratification of any transaction required to be reported in its filings with the

SEC The Companys policy with regard to related
person transactions is that all related person transactions

between the Company and any related person as defined in Item 404 of Regulation S-K or their affiliates in which
the amount involved is equal to or greater then $120000 be reviewed by the Companys General Counsel and

approved in advance by the Audit Committee In addition the Companys Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

requires that employees discuss with the Companys Compliance Officer
any significant relationship or trans

action that might raise doubt about such employees ability to act in the best interest of the Company

OTHER PROPOSED ACTION

As of the date of this Proxy Statement the directors know of no business which is expected to come before the
Annual Meeting other than the election of the nominees to the Board of Directors and ii the ratification of the
selection of KPMG LLP as the independent registered public accounting firm for the Company for fiscal year 2010
However if any other business should be properly presented to the Annual Meeting the persons named as proxies
will vote in accordance with their judgment with

respect to such matters

OTHER MATTERS

SECTION 16a BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE

Section 16 of the Exchange Act requires our directors executive officers and beneficial owners of more
than 10% of our equity securities to file reports of holdings and transactions in securities of Skyworks with the SEC
Based solely on review of Forms and and any amendments thereto furnished to us and written

representations provided to us with respect to our fiscal year ended October 2009 we believe that all Section

16a filing requirements applicable to our directors executive officers and beneficial owners of more than 10% of

our common stock with respect to such fiscal year were timely made

SOLICITATION EXPENSES

Skyworks will bear the expenses of the preparation of the proxy materials and the solicitation by the Board of

Directors of proxies Proxies may be solicited on behalf of the Company in person or by telephone e-mail facsimile

or other electronic means by directors officers or employees of the Company who will receive no additional

compensation for any such services We have retained Mellon Investor Services to assist in the solicitation of

proxies at cost to the Company of approximately $8000 plus out-of-pocket expenses
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VIEWING OF PROXY MATERIALS VIA THE INTERNET

We are able to distribute our Annual Report and this Proxy Statement to our stockholders in fast and efficient

manner via the Internet This reduces the amount of paper delivered to stockholders address and eliminates the

cost of sending these documents by mail Stockholders may elect to view all future annual reports and proxy

statements on the Internet instead of receiving them by mail You may make this election when voting your proxy

this year Simply follow the instructions to vote via the Intemet to register your consent Your election to view proxy

materials online is perpetual unless you revoke it later Future proxy
cards will contain the Internet website address

and instructions to view the materials You will continue to have the option to vote your shares by telephone mail or

via the Internet

ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K

Copies of the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended October 2009 as filed with

the SEC are available to stockholders without charge via the Companys website at http//www.skyworksinc.com or

upon written request addressed to Investor Relations Skyworks Solutions Inc 5221 California Avenue Irvine CA

92617

STOCKHOLDER PROPOSALS

Pursuant to Rule 14a-8 under the Exchange Act some stockholder proposals or nominations may be eligible

for inclusion in the Companys Proxy Statement for the Companys 2011 annual meeting of stockholders To be

eligible for inclusion in the Companys 2011 proxy statement any such proposals or nominations must meet the

requirements of Rule 14a-8 under the Exchange Act and be delivered in writing to the Secretary of the Company at

its principal offices at 20 Sylvan Road Woburn MA 01801 no later than December 31 2010 and must meet the

requirements of Rule 14a-8 under the Exchange Act The submission of stockholder proposal does not guarantee

that it will be included in the Companys proxy
statement Additionally the Company must have notice of any

stockholder proposal or nomination to be submitted at the 2011 annual meeting but not required to be included in

the proxy statement not later than February 12 2011 or in the event that the 2011 annual meeting is held more than

thirty 30 days before or after the first anniversary of the Companys 2010 annual meeting the later of February 12

2011 or the 10th day following the day on which public announcement of the date of the 2011 annual meeting is first

made by the Company or such proposal will be considered untimely pursuant to Rule 14a-5e under the Exchange

Act and persons
named in the proxies solicited by management may exercise discretionary voting authority with

respect to such proposal

The stockholders submission must include with respect to the stockholder giving the notice and the beneficial

owner if any on whose behalf the nomination or proposal is made the name and address and the number of shares

of common stock of the Company which are owned beneficially and of record and must also set forth as to each

person proposed for nomination for election or re-election as director all information relating to such person
that

is required to be disclosed in solicitations of proxies for election of directors in an election contest or is otherwise

required in each case pursuant to Regulation 14A under the Exchange Act including such persons written consent

to being named in the proxy statement as nominee and to serving as director if elected and ii as to any other

business proposed to be brought before the meeting brief description of the business desired to be brought before

the meeting the reasons for conducting such business at the meeting and any material interest in such business of

such stockholder and the beneficial owner if any on whose behalf the proposal is made Proposals or nominations

not meeting these requirements will not be entertained at the 2011 annual meeting

OUR BOARD OF DIRECTORS ENCOURAGES STOCKHOLDERS TO ATTEND THE ANNUAL

MEETING WHETHER OR NOT YOU PLAN TO ATTEND YOU ARE URGED TO COMPLETE DATE
SIGN AND RETURN THE ENCLOSED PROXY IN THE ACCOMPANYING ENVELOPE PROMPT

RESPONSE WILL GREATLY FACILITATE ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE MEETING AND YOUR

COOPERATION WILL BE APPRECIATED STOCKHOLDERS WHO ATTEND THIS MEETING

MAY VOTE THEIR STOCK PERSONALLY EVEN THOUGH THEY HAVE SENT IN THEIR PROXIES
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

This Annual Report contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities

Act of 1933 as amended and Section 1E of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 as amended and is subject to

the safe harbor created by those sections Words such as believes expects may will would should
could seek intends plans potential continue estimates anticipates predicts and similar

expressions or variations or negatives of such words are intended to identify forward-looking statements but are not
the exclusive means of identifying forward-looking statements in this Annual Report Additionally forward-

looking statements include but are not limited to

our plans to develop and market new products enhancements or technologies and the timing of these

development programs

our estimates regarding our capital requirements and our needs for additional
financing

our estimates of
expenses and future revenues and profitability

our estimates of the size of the markets for our products and services

the rate and degree of market
acceptance of our products and

the success of other competing technologies that may become available

Although forward-looking statements in this Annual Report reflect the good faith judgment of our manage
ment such statements can only be based on facts and factors currently known by us Consequently forward-looking
statements involve inherent risks and uncertainties and actual results and outcomes may differ materially and

adversely from the results and outcomes discussed in or anticipated by the forward-looking statements number
of important factors could cause actual results to differ materially and adversely from those in the forward-looking
statements We urge you to consider the risks and uncertainties discussed elsewhere in this report and in the other

documents filed by us with the Securities and Exchange Commission SEC in evaluating our forward-looking
statements We have no plans and undertake no obligation to revise or update our forward-looking statements to

reflect any event or circumstance that may arise after the date of this report We caution readers not to place undue
reliance upon any such forward-looking statements which speak only as of the date made

This Annual Report also contains estimates made by independent parties and by us relating to market size and

growth and other industry data These estimates involve number of assumptions and limitations and you are

cautioned not to give undue weight to such estimates In addition projections assumptions and estimates of our

future performance and the future performance of the industries in which we operate are necessarily subject to

high degree of uncertainty and risk due to variety of important factors including those described in Risk Factors
and Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation These and other

factors could cause results to differ materially and adversely from those
expressed in the estimates made by the

independent parties and by us

In this document the words we our ours and us refer only to Skyworks Solutions Inc and its

consolidated subsidiaries and not any other
person or entity In addition the following industry standards are

referenced throughout the document

CATV Cable Television system of providing television to consumers via radio frequency signals

transmitted to televisions through fixed optical fibers or coaxial cables as opposed to the over-the-air method
used in traditional television broadcasting

CDMA Code Division Multiple Access method for transmitting simultaneous signals over shared

portion of the Radio Frequency RF spectrum

EDGE Enhanced Data Rates for GSM Evolution an enhancement to the GSM and TDMA wireless

communications systems that increases data throughput to 474 Kbps
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GPRS General Packet Radio Service an enhancement to the GSM mobile communications system that

supports transmission of data packets

GSM Global System for Mobile Communications digital cellular phone technology based on TDMA

that is the predominant system in Europe and is also used around the world

LTE Long Term Evolution 4th generation 4G radio technologies designed to increase the capacity and

speed of mobile telephone networks

RFID Radio Frequency Identification refers to the use of an electronic tag typically referred to as an

RFID tag for the purpose
of identification and tracking objects using radio waves

Satcom Satellite Communications where satellite stationed in space is used for the purpose of

telecommunications

TD-SCDMA Time Division Synchronous Code Division Multiple Access 3rd generation 3G wireless

services mobile communications standard being pursued in the Peoples Republic of China

WCDMA Wideband CDMA 3G technology that increases data transmission rates

WEDGE an acronym for technologies that support both WCDMA and EDGE wireless communication

systems

WiMAX Worldwide Interoperability for Microwave Access standards-based technology enabling the

delivery of last mile wireless broadband access as an alternative to cable and DSL

WEAN Wireless Local Area Network type of local-area network that uses high-frequency radio waves

rather than wires to communicate between nodes

Skyworks Breakthrough Simplicity the star design logo Intera and Trans-Tech are trademarks or registered

trademarks of Skyworks Solutions Inc or its subsidiaries in the United States and in other countries All other

brands and names listed are trademarks of their respective companies
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INTRODUCTION

Skyworks Solutions Inc together with its consolidated subsidiaries Skyworks or the Company is an

innovator of high reliability analog and mixed signal semiconductors Leveraging core technologies Skyworks
offers diverse standard and custom linear products supporting automotive broadband cellular infrastructure

energy management industrial medical military and cellular handset applications The Companys portfolio
includes amplifiers attenuators detectors diodes directional couplers front-end modules hybrids infrastructure

RF subsystems mixers/demodulators phase shifters PLL5/synthesizers/VCOs power dividers/combiners receiv

ers switches and technical ceramics

We have aligned our product portfolio around two broad markets cellular handsets and analog semicon
ductors In general our handset portfolio includes highly customized power amplifiers and front-end solutions that

are in many of todays cellular devices from entry level to multimedia platforms and smart phones Our primary
handset customers include LG Electronics Motorola Nokia Samsung Sony Ericsson Research in Motion and
HTC Our competitors include Avago and RF Micro Devices

In parallel we offer over 2500 different catalog and custom linear products to highly diversified non-handset

customer base Our customers include infrastructure automotive energy management medical and military
providers such as Huawei Ericsson Landis Gyr Sensus Itron Siemens and Northrop Grumman Our

competitors in the linear products markets include Analog Devices Hittite Microwave Linear Technology and
Maxim Integrated Products

Headquartered in Woburn Massachusetts the Company is Delaware corporation that was formed in 1962
The Company changed its

corporate name from Alpha Industries Inc to Skyworks Solutions Inc on June 25 2002
following business combination We have worldwide operations with engineering manufacturing sales and
service facilities throughout Asia Europe and North America Our Internet address is www.skyworksinc.com We
make available on our Website our Annual Report on Form 10-K quarterly reports on Form l0-Q current reports on
Form 8-K Section 16 filings on Forms and and amendments to those reports as soon as practicable after we
electronically submit such material to the SEC The information contained in our Website is not incorporated by
reference in this Annual Report You may read and copy materials that we have filed with the SEC at the SEC public
reference room located at 100 Street N.E Washington D.C 20549 Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for

further information on the public reference room Our SEC filings are also available to the public on the SECs
Internet Website at www.sec.gov

INDUSTRY BACKGROUND

We believe there are several key growth trends shaping the wireless industry First is the advent of the mobile

Internet where consumers are increasingly demanding mobile devices with faster data rates advanced image
quality and improved Web connections We believe this demand is one of the biggest secular growth trends in

technology

On the high-end of the cellular handset market smart phone growth which is at the heart of the mobile

Internet phenomenon is fostering this industry wide sea change In effect the smart phone is moving from

higher end tool reserved for the corporate executive to an increasingly mainstream communication platform

necessity one that is changing the way in which we live work and play Social networking sites such as Facebook
and Twitter are only fueling this trend Furthermore this segment is being embraced and widely promoted by
carriers who benefit from the highly profitable data services revenue stream as subscribers move to enhanced data

plans

Another trend in the wireless industry is the convergence of multimedia-rich mobile devices and the

recognition of the increasingly important role multimode Front-End Modules FEM play in the rapidly evolving
wireless handset market particularly as the industry migrates to 3G and 4G technologies which enable applications
such as Web browsing video streaming gaming MP3 players and cameras Next-generation EDGE WEDGE and
WCDMA wireless platforms are becoming the majority of the more than one billion cellular phones the industry
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produces annually With this accelerating trend the complexity in the FEM increases as each new operating

frequency
band requires additional amplifier filtering and switching content to support

backward compatibility to existing networks

simultaneous transmission of voice and data

international roaming and

broadband functionality to accommodate music video data and other multimedia features

Further given constraints on handset size and power consumption these complex modules must remain

physically small energy
efficient and cost effective while also managing an unprecedented level of potential signal

interference within the handset

Finally and direct result of this increasing front-end module complexity the addressable semiconductor

content within the transmit and receive chain portion
of the cellular handset is increasing We believe this trend is

creating an incremental market opportunity
measured in the billions of dollars as switching filtering and wireless

local area networking functionality are integrated

Meanwhile outside of the handset market wireless technologies are also rapidly proliferating According to

Gartner leading independent market research firm the total available market for the analog semiconductor

segment is expected to exceed $15 billion in 2011 Today this adjacent analog semiconductor market which is

characterized by longer product lifecycles and relatively high gross margins is fragmented and diversified among

various end-markets customer bases and applications including

Infrastructure

Automotive

CATV/Satcom

Smart Energy

Medical

Military

RFID

Test Measurement

WiMAX

WLAN
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BUSINESS O\ERVlEW

Skyworks Strategy

Skyworks mission is to achieve mobile conneetiv
ty leadership through semiconductor innovation Key

elements in our strategy include

Diversifying Our Business

By leveraging our core analog and mixed signa technology Sky vorks is able to deliver solutions to broad

and diverse set of end markets and customers in the handset market we cuiTently support all top tier handset

manufacturers as well as the leading smait phone supplieis and have strategic relationships with each key baseband

supplier In non-handset markets we continue to take advantage of our catalog business intellectual property and

worldwide distribution network to bolster our pioduct pipeline and expand our addressaole markets beyond the

approximately 1000 global customers and 2500 analog components currently marketed

Gaining Market Share

Diversifying our Business

Our customer engagements are increasingly centered on solving highly complex multimode multiband

switching filtermg digital control and ampifieation challcngm system-level requirements which intersect with

Skyworks core competencies Skyworks continue to invest in developing architectures which optimize power

efficiency while minimizing cost and footprint allowing us to meet customers de nanding next-generation

technology requirements as well as stringent quality standards and manufacturing scale necessities

IiVe 5tary
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Capitalizing on Content Growth in Third and Fourth Generation Applications

As the industry migrates to multi-mode EDGE WEDGE WCDMA and LIE architectures across multitude

of wireless broadband applications RE co ssplexity in the transmit and receive chain substantialiy incrcascs gisen

simultaneous voice and high speed data communications requirements coupled with the need for backward

compatibility to existing networks As result of this complexit in the front-end module our addressable market is

increasing significantly

Delivering Operational Excellence

Capitalizing on Content Growtt

Skyworks strategy is to vertically integ nte our supply chain where we can differentiate or otherwise enter

alliances and strategic relationships for leading-edge capabilities
This hyb id manufacturing approach

allows us to

better balance external capacity nith the demands of the arketplace Internally our capacity utilization remains

high and we are therefore able to mainmin margins and oui return on invested capital on broader range of revenues

We are focused on achieving the industiys sho test cycle times fighcst yields and ultimately the lowest product

cost structure

SKYWORKS PRODUCT PORT FOL

Our product portfolio consists of

Amplifiers the modules that stiengthcn the signal so that it has sufficient energy to ieach base station

Attenuators circuits that at ow known sour of pon ci to be educed by predetermined
factor usually

expressed as decibels

Detectors inte ided for us in power management applications

Diodes semiconductor devices that pass
current in se direct on only

Directional Coupler tra ismission coupli ig
oeves for separa ely sa upling the forward or backward

wave in transmission line

Front-End Modules power amplifiers that are integrated th switches diplexers filters and other

components to create single package front-end solution

Hybrid type of directional couple used us radio and telecommunications

infrastructure
RF Subsystems highly integreted ti sceivers and power amplifiers for wireless base

station applications

2G Phone 3G Phone Smart phone Pocket Cosspudng Devices Netbook Traditional Laptop
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MIS Silicon Chip Capacitors used in applications requiring DC blocking and RF bypassing or as fixed

capacitance tuning element in filters oscillators and matching networks

Mixers/Demodulators integrated high-dynamic range zero IF architecture downconverter for use in

wireless communication applications

Modulators designed for direct modulation of high frequency AM PM or compound carriers

Phase Locked Loops PLL closed-loop feedback control system that maintains generated signal in

fixed phase relationship to reference signal

Phase Shij-ters designed for use in power amplifier distortion compensation circuits in base station

applications

Power Dividers/Combiners utilized to equally split signals into in-phase signals as often found in

balanced signal chains and local oscillator distribution networks

Receivers electronic devices that change radio signal from transmitter into useful information

Switches components that perform the change between the transmit and receive function as well as the
band function for cellular handsets

Synthesizers provides ultra-fine frequency resolution fast switching speed and low phase-noise
performance

Technical Ceramics polycrystalline oxide materials used for wide variety of electrical mechanical
thermal and magnetic applications

Transceivers devices that have both transmitter and receiver which are combined and share common
circuitry or single housing

VCOs/Synthesizers fully integrated high performance signal source for high dynamic range transceivers

We believe we possess broad technology capability and one of the most complete wireless communications
product portfolios in the industry

The Skyworks Advantage

By turning complexity into simplicity we provide our customers with the following competitive advantages

Broad front-end module and precision analog product portfolio

Technology leadership in power amplifier and front-end module product segments

Solutions for key air interface standards including CDMA2000 GSMIGPRSIEDGE LTE WCDMA
WLAN and WiMAX

Engagements with diverse set of top-tier customers

Analog RF and mixed signal design capabilities

Access to key process technologies GaAs HBT pHEMT BiCMOS SiGE CMOS RF CMOS and silicon

World-class manufacturing capabilities and scale

High level of customer service and technical
support

Commitment to technology innovation
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MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND

RESULTS OF OPERATION

The following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations should be read in

conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and related notes that appear elsewhere in this Annual

Report In addition to historical information the following discussion contains forward-looking statements that are

subject to risks and uncertainties Actual results may differ substantially and adversely from those referred to herein

due to number offactors including but not limited to those described below and elsewhere in this Annual Report

OVERVIEW

Skyworks Solutions Inc together with its consolidated subsidiaries Skyworks or the Company is an

innovator of high reliability analog and mixed signal semiconductors Leveraging core technologies Skyworks

offers diverse standard and custom linear products supporting automotive broadband cellular infrastructure

energy management industrial medical military and cellular handset applications The Companys portfolio

includes amplifiers attenuators detectors diodes directional couplers front-end modules hybrids infrastructure

RF subsystems mixers/demodulators phase shifters PLLs/synthesizers/VCOS power dividers/combiners receiv

ers switches and technical ceramics

BUSINESS FRAMEWORK

We have aligned our product portfolio around two broad markets cellular handsets and analog semicon

ductors In general our handset portfolio includes highly customized power amplifiers and front-end solutions that

are in many of todays cellular devices from entry level to multimedia platforms and smart phones Our primary

handset customers include LG Electronics Motorola Nokia Samsung Sony Ericsson Research in Motion and

HTC Our competitors include Avago and RF Micro Devices

In parallel we offer over 2500 different catalog and custom linear products to highly diversified non-handset

customer base Our customers include infrastructure automotive energy management medical and military

providers
such as Huawei Ericsson Landis Gyr Sensus Itron Siemens and Northrop Grumman Our

competitors
in the linear products markets include Analog Devices Hittite Microwave Linear Technology and

Maxim Integrated Products

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The Companys fiscal year
ends on the Friday closest to September 30 Fiscal years 2009 and 2007 each

consisted of 52 weeks and ended on October 2009 and September 28 2007 respectively Fiscal 2008 consisted of

53 weeks and ended on October 2008

In June 2009 the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB established the Accounting Standards

Codification Codification as the source of authoritative GAAP recognized by the FASB The Codification is

effective in the first interim and annual periods ending after September 15 2009 and had no effect on our audited

consolidated financial statements

We have evaluated subsequent events through November 30 2009 the date of issuance of the audited

consolidated financial statements During this period we did not have any material subsequent events
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

YEARS ENDED OCTOBER 2009 OCTOBER 2008 AND SEPTEMBER 28 2007

The following table sets forth the results of our operations expressed as percentage of net revenues for the
fiscal years below

2009 2008 2007

Net revenues
100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Cost of goods sold 604 60.1 61.3

Gross margin 39.6 39.9 38.7

Operating expenses

Research and development 15.4 17.0 17.0

Selling general and administrative
12.5 11.6 12.8

Amortization of intangible assets 0.8 0.7 0.3

Restructuring and other charges 2.0 0.1 0.8

Total operating expenses 30.7 29.4 30.9

Operating income
8.9 10.5 7.8

Interest
expense 05 0.9 1.6

Loss on early retirement of convertible debt 0.5 0.8 0.1
Other income net J7

Income before income taxes
8.1 9.5 7.6

Benefit for income taxes 3.4 3.4 0.1
Net income

iisq0 129%

GENERAL

During fiscal 2009 certain key factors contributed to our overall results of operations and cash flows from
operations More specifically

According to some industry estimates cellular handset unit volumes eroded in excess of 12% between 2008
and 2009 primarily as result of adverse global macroeconomic conditions Despite the overall estimated

decrease of approximately 12% in demand our revenues declined by only 6.7% or $57.4 million

year-over-year due to market share gains and strengthening position in high dollar content 3G and
multimode segments

We maintained
relatively consistent gross profit margins of approximately 40% for the fiscal

year ended
October 2009 as compared to the prior fiscal year despite year-over-year decrease in the overall revenue
base This was principally the result of aggressive year-over-year material cost reductions yield improve
ments leverage of our fixed costs and cost control measures including capacity management enhanced by
the flexibility of our hybrid manufacturing model

We generated $210.1 million in cash provided by operations for fiscal 2009 as compared to $173.7 in fiscal

2008 21% increase
year-over-year This resulted in cash cash equivalents and restricted cash balance of

$370.1 million at October 2009 as compared to $231.1 million at October 2008

In fiscal year 2009 we retired $40.5 million and $17.4 million of our 2007 Convertible Notes due in 2012
and 2010 respectively These retirements reduced the remaining principal balance on our 2007 Convertible
Notes to $79.7 million In addition we generated $210.1 million of cash in fiscal

year 2009 which has
allowed us to improve our net cash position from $43.5 million at October 2008 to $240.4 million at

October 2009
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As revenue declined $57.4 million sequentially between fiscal 2008 and 2009 we implemented broad-based

cost control measures in order to offset the anticipated decline in operating income As result our operating

income declined only modestly by $18.7 million in fiscal 2009 as compared to fiscal 2008

NET REVENUES
Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28

2009 Change 2008 Change 2007

Dollars in thousands

Net revenues $802577 6.7% $860017 15.9% $741744

We market and sell our products directly to Original Equipment Manufacturers OEMs of communication

electronic products third-party Original Design Manufacturers ODMs and contract manufacturers and

indirectly through electronic components distributors We periodically
enter into revenue generating arrangements

that leverage our broad intellectual property portfolio by licensing or selling our non-core patents or other

intellectual property We anticipate continuing this intellectual property strategy
in future periods

Overall revenues in fiscal 2009 decreased by $57.4 million or 6.7% from fiscal 2008 This revenue decline

was principally due to reduction in demand in our end markets as result of adverse global
macroeconomic

conditions in addition to our exit from certain product areas such as mobile transceivers in the second fiscal quarter

of 2009 Net revenues from our top three customers decreased to 8.2% for the fiscal year
ended October 2009 as

compared to 43.5% for the corresponding period in the prior year reflecting continued diversification of our

customer base

Overall revenues in fiscal 2008 increased by $118.3 million or 15.9% from fiscal 2007 This revenue growth

was principally due to the ramp of new mobile platform products the addition of new mobile platform customers

diversification into new adjacent markets and the expansion
of our market share in increasingly complex front-end

modules at our existing customers

For information regarding net revenues by geographic region and customer concentration for each of the last

three fiscal years see Note 18 of this Annual Report

GROSS PROFIT

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28

2009 Change 2008 Change 2007

Dollars in thousands

Gross profit
$318220 7.2% $342963 19.3% $287385

ofnet revenues 39.6% 39.9% 38.7%

Gross profit represents
net revenues less cost of goods sold Cost of goods sold consists primarily of purchased

materials labor and overhead including depreciation and equity based compensation expense associated with

product manufacturing

We maintained relatively consistent gross profit margins of 40% for the fiscal year
ended October 2009 as

compared to the prior
fiscal year despite year-over-year

decrease in the overall revenue base between the two

fiscal years
This was principally the result of aggressive year-over-year

material cost reductions yield improve

ments leverage of our fixed costs and cost control measures including capacity management enhanced by the

flexibility of our hybrid manufacturing model Gross profit in aggregate dollars decreased $24.7 million between

fiscal year
2009 and fiscal year

2008 primarily as the result of the aforementioned $57.4 million decrease in overall

revenues In fiscal year 2009 we continued to benefit from higher gross margins associated with intellectual

property revenues

Gross profit as percentage of net revenues improved to 39.9% in fiscal year 2008 from 38.7% in fiscal year

2007 and was principally the result of more favorable revenue mix Additionally gross profit margin improved as
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result of higher equipment efficiencies at all of our factories as our established hybrid manufacturing model with
multiple external foundries allows us to maintain high internal capacity utilization by using second-sources for high
fixed cost services like

foundry and assembly This approach provides supply chain
flexibility lower capital

investment the ability to meet upside demand and provides cost advantages Furthermore yield improvements and
year-over-year material cost reductions along with the increased overall revenue contributed to the gross profit and
margin improvement in both aggregate dollars and as percentage of sales In fiscal

year 2008 we continued to

benefit from higher gross margins associated with intellectual property revenue

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28
2009 Change 2008 Change 2007

Dollars in thousands

Research and development $123996 15.l% $146013 15.8% $126075
of net revenues 15.4% 17.0% 17.0%

Research and development expenses consist principally of direct personnel costs costs for pre-production
evaluation and testing of new devices masks and engineering prototypes equity based compensation expense and
design and test tool costs

The decrease in research and development expenses in aggregate dollars and as percentage of net revenues
for fiscal year 2009 when compared to fiscal

year 2008 is principally attributable to the restructuring plan
implemented on January 22 2009 in which we exited non-core product areas

The increase in research and development expenses in
aggregate dollars for fiscal year 2008 when compared to

fiscal
year 2007 is principally attributable to increased labor and benefit costs and increases in engineering builds

and mask expenditures and variable materials and supplies expenses as we continued to invest in new product
developments in both our mobile platforms and linear product areas

SELLING GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28
2009 Change 2008 Change 2007

Dollars in thousands

Selling general and administrative $100421 0.4% $100007 5.3% $94950
%ofnetrevenues 12.5% 11.6% 12.8%

Selling general and administrative expenses include legal accounting treasury human resources information

systems customer service bad debt expense sales commissions stock based compensation expense advertising
marketing and other costs

Selling general and administrative expenses remained relatively unchanged in
aggregate dollars for fiscal year

2009 as compared to fiscal
year 2008 Selling general and administrative expenses as percentage of net revenues

increased for fiscal year 2009 as compared to fiscal year 2008 due to the aforementioned decline in fiscal
year 2009

revenue

Selling general and administrative
expenses increased in aggregate dollars for fiscal

year 2008 as compared to

fiscal year 2007 primarily due to higher share-based compensation expense higher incentive compensation costs
and higher sales commissions Selling general and administrative

expenses as percentage of net revenues
decreased for fiscal 2008 as compared to fiscal 2007 as result of net revenue growth greater than increases in

selling general and administrative costs
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AMORTIZATION OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28
2009 Change 2008 Change 2007

Dollars in thousands

Amortization $6118 1.9% $6005 180.1% $2144

of net revenues 0.8% 0.7% 0.3%

The increase in amortization expense during the fiscal
year

ended October 2009 as compared to fiscal
year

2008 is due to additional amortization expense on intangible assets recorded as part of the acquisition of Axiom

Microdevices Inc completed in the third fiscal quarter of 2009

The increase in amortization expense during the fiscal
year

ended October 2008 as compared to fiscal 2007

is due to the acquisitions completed in October 2007 and the associated amortizable customer relationships patents

order backlog foundry services agreement and developed technology that were acquired In fiscal 2008 the gross
of

our amortizable intangible assets increased by approximately $13.2 million

In 2002 we recorded $36.4 million of intangible assets consisting of developed technology customer

relationships and trademark acquired by the Company These assets are principally being amortized on

straight-line basis over 10-year period

For additional information regarding goodwill and intangible assets see Note of this Annual Report

RESTRUCTURING AND OTHER CHARGES

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28
2009 Change 2008 Change 2007

Dollars in thousands

Restructuring and other charges $15982 27 18.7% $567 90.1% $5730

of net revenues 2.0% 0.1% 0.8%

Restructuring and other charges consist of charges for asset impairments and restructuring activities as

follows

On January 22 2009 we implemented restructuring plan to realign our costs given current business

conditions We exited our mobile transceiver product area and reduced global headcount by approximately 4% or

150 employees which resulted in reduction to annual operating expenditures of approximately $20 million We

recorded various charges associated with this action In total we recorded $16.0 million of restructuring and other

charges and $3.5 million in inventory write-downs that were charged to cost of goods sold

The $16.0 million charge includes the following $4.5 million related to severance and benefits $5.6 million

related to the impairment of certain long-lived assets which were written down to their salvage values $2.1 million

related to the exit of certain operating leases $2.3 million related to the impairment of technology licenses and

design software and $1.5 million related to other charges These charges total $16.0 million and are recorded in

restructuring and other charges

For additional information regarding restructuring charges and liability balances see Note 16 of this Annual

Report

Skyworks Solutions inc 2009 Annual Report 63



INTEREST EXPENSE

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28
2009 Change 2008 Change 2007

Dollars in thousands

Interest expense $3644 50.3% $7330 39.0% $12026

of net revenues 0.5% 0.9% 1.6%

Interest expense is comprised principally of payments in connection with the $50.0 million credit facility

between Skyworks USA Inc our wholly owned subsidiary and Wachovia Bank N.A Facility Agreement the

Companys 4.75% convertible subordinated notes the Junior Notes and the Companys 1.25% and 1.50%

convertible subordinated notes the 2007 Convertible Notes

The decrease in interest
expense for the fiscal year ended October 2009 as compared to fiscal 2008 in

aggregate dollars and as percentage of net revenues is due to the early retirement of $57.9 million of the

Companys 2007 Convertible Notes in the first and fourth quarters of fiscal 2009

The decrease in interest expense for the fiscal year ended October 2008 as compared to fiscal 2007 in

aggregate dollars and as percentage of net revenues is due to the retirement of the remaining $49.3 million of

higher interest rate Junior Notes during the first quarter of fiscal 2008 and the early retirement of $62.4 million of

the Companys 2007 Convertible Notes in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008

For additional information regarding our borrowing arrangements see Note of this Annual Report

LOSS ON EARLY RETIREMENT OF CONVERTIBLE DEBT

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28
2009 Change 2008 Change 2007

Dollars in thousands

Loss on early retirement of convertible

debt $4066 40.5% $6836 1112.1% $564

of net revenues 0.5% 0.8% 0.1%

In the first quarter of fiscal 2009 we retired $40.5 million principal amount of our 2007 Convertible Notes due

in 2012 We recorded gain of $2.0 million in the first quarter of fiscal 2009 related to the early retirement of these

notes reflecting $2.9 million discount received on the early retirement of these notes offset by $0.9 million

write-off of deferred financing costs In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2009 we retired $17.4 million of our 2007

Convertible Notes due in 2010 We recorded loss of $6.1 million in the fourth quarter related to the early

retirement of these notes We retired total of $57.9 million of our 2007 Convertible Notes in fiscal year 2009

In September 2008 we retired $50.0 million and $12.4 million of our 2007 Convertible Notes due in 2010 and

2012 respectively We recorded loss of $6.8 million during the three months and fiscal year ended October 32008
related to the early retirement of these notes Approximately $5.8 million of this charge represents premium paid

to retire the notes and $1.0 million of the charge represents write-off of deferred financing costs

OTHER INCOME NET

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28
2009 Change 2008 Change 2007

Dollars in thousands

Other income net $1753 70.7% $5983 45.0% $10874

of net revenues 0.2% 0.7% 1.5%

Other income net is comprised primarily of interest income on invested cash balances other non-operating

income and expense items and foreign exchange gains/losses
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The decreases in other income in both aggregate dollars and as percentage of net revenues for the fiscal
year

ended October 2009 as compared to fiscal 2008 as well as for the fiscal year ended October 2008 as compared

to fiscal 2007 is due to an overall decline in interest income on invested cash balances due to lower interest rates in

fiscal 2008 and 2009

BENEFIT FOR INCOME TAXES

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28
2009 Change 2008 Change 2007

Dollars in thousands

Benefit for income taxes $27543 4.4% $28818 3174.8% $880

of net revenues 3.4% 3.4% 0.1%

Income tax benefit for fiscal 2009 was $27.5 million as compared to $28.8 million benefit for fiscal 2008

and $0.9 million for fiscal 2007 The fiscal 2009 benefit is due to $45.5 million reduction in the valuation

allowance related to current year utilization and the recognition of future tax benefits on United States state net

operating losses credit carryforwards and other temporary items and United States income tax benefit of

$1.0 million offset by reserves for tax uncertainties of $0.3 million The fiscal 2008 benefit of $28.2 million

is due to $36.4 million reduction in the valuation allowance related to the partial recognition of future tax

benefits on United States federal and state net operating loss and credit carryforwards offset by United States

income tax expense
of $1.2 million and charge in lieu of tax expense of $7.0 million The fiscal 2008 charge in

lieu of tax expense
resulted from partial recognition of certain acquired tax benefits that were subject to valuation

allowance at the time of acquisition the realization of which required reduction of goodwill The fiscal 2007

United States income tax benefit of $2.2 million is due to $1 .7 million reduction in the valuation allowance

related to the partial recognition of future tax benefits on United States federal and state net operating loss

carryforwards and the reversal of $0.5 million of tax reserve no longer required

The provision benefit for foreign income taxes for fiscal 2009 2008 and 2007 was $0.9 million $0.6 mil

lion and $1.3 million respectively The foreign tax benefit for fiscal 2008 included reversal of 1.0 million of

reserves for tax uncertainties that are no longer required

In accordance with GAAP management has determined that it is more likely than not that portion of our

historic and current year income tax benefits will not be realized Accordingly as of October 2009 we have

maintained valuation allowance of $26.6 million of which $25.0 million relates to our United States deferred tax

assets and $1.6 million relates to our foreign operations

Realization of our deferred tax assets is dependent upon generating taxable income in the future We have

considered several factors in evaluating our capacity to generate future earnings Skyworks has produced strong

earnings trend generating cumulative earnings before income taxes of $204.7 million in fiscal years 2007 through

2009 In addition despite the current economic slowdown earnings before income taxes of $65.7 million were

reported for fiscal year 2009 Based on managements evaluation of the realizability of its net deferred tax assets

through the generation of future income $40.9 million of our valuation allowance was reversed at October 2009

The amount reversed consisted of $27.7 million recognized as income tax benefit and $13.2 million recognized as

reduction to goodwill which includes $5.6 million related to the acquired Axiom deferred tax assets The remaining

valuation allowance as of October 2009 is $26.6 million principally related to state research tax credits that

management has determined is more likely than not that it will not be realized When recognized the tax benefits

relating to any future reversal of the valuation allowance on deferred tax assets will be accounted for as follows

approximately $22.3 million will be recognized as an income tax benefit $0.4 million will be recognized as

reduction to goodwill and $3.9 million will be recognized as an increase to shareholders equity for certain tax

deductions from employee stock options

We will continue to evaluate our valuation allowance in future periods and depending upon the outcome of that

assessment additional amounts could be reversed or recorded and recognized as reduction to goodwill or an
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adjustment to income tax benefit or expense Such adjustments could cause our effective income tax rate to vary in

future periods We will need to generate $181.3 million of future United States federal taxable income to utilize all

of our federal net operating loss carryforwards and federal research and experimentation tax credit carryforwards as

of October 2009

No provision has been made for United States state or additional foreign income taxes related to approx

imately $4.9 million of undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries which have been or are intended to be

permanently reinvested It is not practicable to determine the United States federal income tax liability if any which

would be payable if such earnings were not permanently reinvested

On September 29 2007 we adopted ASC 740-Income Taxes ASC 740 formerly referenced as FASB

Interpretation No 48 Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes-an interpretation of FASB Statement No 109
ASC 740 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an enterprises financial statements

in accordance with SFAS 109 ASC 740 prescribes recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the

financial statement recognition and measurement of tax position taken or expected to be taken in tax return This

statement also provides guidance on derecognition classification interest and penalties accounting in the interim

periods disclosure and transition The provisions of ASC 740 will be applied to all income tax provisions

commencing from that date

Of the total unrecognized tax benefits at October 2009 $6.5 million would impact the effective tax rate if

recognized There are no positions which we anticipate could change within the next twelve months

On October 2007 Mexico enacted new flat tax regime which became effective January 2008 GAAP
prescribes that the effect of the new tax on deferred taxes must be included in tax expense in the period that includes

the enactment date The effect of recording deferred taxes in the first fiscal quarter of 2008 to the foreign tax

provision benefit was $0.2 million We have accrued flat tax for the year ended October 2009 of $0.5 million

LIQUIDITYAND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28
2009 2008 2007

Dollars in thousands

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period $225104 $241577 $136749

Net cash provided by operating activities 210149 173678 84778

Net cash used in investing activities 49528 94959 20146

Net cash provided by used in financing activities 21504 95192 40196

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $364221 $225104 $241577

FISCAL 2009

Based on our results of operations for fiscal 2009 along with current trends we expect our existing sources of

liquidity together with cash expected to be generated from operations will be sufficient to fund our research and

development capital expenditures debt obligations working capital and other cash requirements for at least the

next 12 months However we cannot be certain that the capital required to fund these expenses will be available in

the future In addition any strategic investments and acquisitions that we may make to help us grow our business

may require additional capital resources If we are unable to obtain sufficient capital to meet our capital needs oh

timely basis and on favorable terms if at all our business and operations could be materially adversely affected

Cash and cash equivalent balances increased $139.1 million to $364.2 million at October 2009 from

$225.1 million at October 2008 We generated $210.1 in cash from operations during the fiscal
year ended

October 2009 which was offset by the retirement of $57.9 million of the 2007 Convertible Notes capital

expenditures of $39.2 million and expenditures on acquisitions of $10.4 million The number of days sales

outstanding for the fiscal
year ended October 2009 decreased to 46 from 57 for fiscal 2008
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During fiscal 2009 we generated net income of $93.3 million We experienced decrease in receivables and

inventories of $29.9 million and $15.7 million respectively an increase in accounts payable of $9.2 million and

incurred multiple non-cash charges e.g depreciation amortization contribution of common shares to savings and

retirement plans share-based compensation expense non-cash restructuring expense asset impairments and

inventory write-downs totaling $93.5 million This was offset by decrease in accrued liabilities of $2.5 million

an increase to other assets of $3.9 million and an increase to our deferred tax assets of $27.2 million primarily the

result of partial release of our tax valuation allowance in fiscal 2009

Cash used in investing activities for the fiscal year ended October 2009 consisted of investments in capital

equipment of $39.2 million primarily to expand fabrication and assembly and test capacity We believe focused

program of capital expenditures will be required to sustain our current manufacturing capabilities and can be funded

by the generation of positive cash flows from operations We also made payments for acquisitions net of cash

acquired of $10.4 million We may also consider additional future acquisition opportunities to extend our

technology portfolio and design expertise and to expand our product offerings

Cash used in financing activities for the fiscal year ended October 2009 consisted of early retirement of

$57.9 million of our 2007 Convertible Notes the repurchase of treasury
stock of $2.4 million offset by proceeds

from stock option exercises of $38.7 million For additional information regarding our borrowing arrangements see

Note of this Annual Report

Our invested cash balances primarily consist of money market funds and repurchase agreements where the

underlying securities primarily consist of United States treasury obligations United States agency obligations

overnight repurchase agreements backed by United States treasuries and/or United States agency obligations and

highly rated commercial paper Our invested cash balances also include time deposits/certificates of deposit At

October 2009 we also held $3.2 million auction rate security which historically has provided liquidity through

Dutch auction process Disruptions in the credit markets have substantially eliminated the liquidity of this process

resulting in failed auctions During the fiscal year ended October 2008 we performed comprehensive valuation

and discounted cash flow analysis on the auction rate security We concluded the value of the auction rate security

was $2.3 million and the carrying value of these securities was reduced by $0.9 million reflecting this change in

fair value Accordingly in the fiscal year
ended October 2008 we recorded unrealized losses on this auction rate

security of approximately $0.9 million We assessed these declines in fair market value to be temporary and

consider the security to be illiquid until there is successful auction or the security matures Accordingly the

remaining auction rate security balance has been reclassified to non-current other assets and the loss has been

recorded in Other Comprehensive Income We will continue to monitor the liquidity and accounting classification

of this security in future periods If in future period we determine that the impairment is other than temporary we

will impair the security to its fair value and charge the loss to earnings

On July 15 2003 we entered into receivables purchase agreement under which we have agreed to sell from

time to time certain of our accounts receivable to Skyworks USA Inc Skyworks USA wholly-owned special

purpose entity that is fully consolidated for accounting purposes Concurrently Skyworks USA entered into an

agreement with Wachovia Bank N.A providing for $50.0 million credit facility Facility Agreement secured

by the purchased accounts receivable As part of the consolidation any interest incurred by Skyworks USA related

to monies it borrows under the Facility Agreement is recorded as interest expense in the Companys results of

operations We perform collections and administrative functions on behalf of Skyworks USA Interest related to the

Facility Agreement is at LIBOR plus 0.75% We renewed the Facility Agreement for another year in July 2009 and

as of October 2009 Skyworks USA had borrowed $50.0 million under this agreement

FISCAL 2008

Cash and cash equivalent balances decreased $16.5 million to $225.1 million at October 2008 from

$241.6 million at September 28 2007 We generated $173.7 million in cash from operations during the fiscal year

ended October 2008 which was offset by the retirement of $49.3 million of Junior Notes $62.4 million of the

2007 Convertible Notes capital expenditures of $64.8 million and expenditures on acquisitions of $32.6 million
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The number of days sales outstanding for the fiscal year ended October 2008 decreased to 57 from 80 for fiscal

2007

During fiscal 2008 we generated net income of $111.0 million We experienced decrease in receivables and

other assets of $21.2 million and $2.9 million respectively an increase in accounts payable balances of $2.1 million

and incurred multiple non-cash charges e.g depreciation amortization charge in lieu of income tax expense
contribution of common shares to savings and retirement plans share-based compensation expense and non-cash

restructuring expense totaling $94.9 million This was offset by an increase in inventories of $16.1 million

decrease in other accrued liabilities of $5.1 million and an increase to our deferred tax assets of $36.6 million

primarily the result of partial release of our tax valuation allowance in fiscal 2008

Cash used in investing activities for the fiscal year ended October 2008 consisted of net sales of $2.5 million

in auction rate securities and investments in capital equipment of $64.8 million primarily to expand fabrication and

assembly and test capacity We believed focused program of capital expenditures would have been required to

sustain our manufacturing capabilities We expected that future capital expenditures would be funded by the

generation of positive cash flows from operations In addition we paid $32.6 million in cash to acquire certain

assets from two separate companies We acquired Freescale Semiconductors handset power amplifier business and

also acquired patents from another company

Cash used in financing activities for the fiscal year ended October 2008 consisted of the retirement of the

remaining $49.3 million in Junior Notes the retirement of $62.4 million of our 2007 Convertible Notes and the

repurchase of treasury stock of $2.1 million offset by cash provided by stock option exercises of $18.0 million For

additional information regarding our borrowing arrangements see Note of this Annual Report

Our invested cash balances primarily consist of money market funds and repurchase agreements where the

underlying securities primarily consist of United States treasury obligations United States agency obligations

overnight repurchase agreements backed by United States treasuries and/or United States agency obligations and

highly rated commercial paper Our invested cash balances also include time deposits/certificates of deposit At

October 2008 we also held $3.2 million auction rate security which historically has provided liquidity through

Dutch auction
process The recent disruptions in the credit markets have substantially eliminated the liquidity of

this process resulting in failed auctions During the fiscal year ended October 2008 we performed compre
hensive valuation and discounted cash flow analysis on the auction rate security We concluded the value of the

auction rate security was $2.3 million and the carrying value of these securities was reduced by $0.9 million

reflecting this change in fair value Accordingly in the fiscal
year ended October 2008 we recorded unrealized

losses on this auction rate security of approximately $0.9 million We assessed these declines in fair market value to

be temporary and consider the security to be illiquid until there is successful auction or the security matures

Accordingly the remaining auction rate security balance has been reclassified to non-current other assets and the

loss has been recorded in Other Comprehensive Income We will continue to monitor the liquidity and accounting

classification of this security in future periods If in future period we determine that the impairment is other than

temporary we will impair the security to its fair value and charge the loss to earnings

On July 15 2003 we entered into receivables purchase agreement under which we have agreed to sell from

time to time certain of our accounts receivable to Skyworks USA Inc Skyworks USA wholly-owned special

purpose entity that is fully consolidated for accounting purposes Concurrently Skyworks USA entered into an

agreement with Wachovia Bank N.A providing for $50.0 million credit facility Facility Agreement secured

by the purchased accounts receivable As part of the consolidation any interest incurred by Skyworks USA related

to monies it borrows under the Facility Agreement is recorded as interest
expense

in the Companys results of

operations We perform collections and administrative functions on behalf of Skyworks USA Interest related to the

Facility Agreement is at LIBOR plus 0.75% We renewed the Facility Agreement for another year in July 2008 and

as of October 2008 Skyworks USA had borrowed $50.0 million under this agreement
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CONTRACTUAL CASH FLOWS

Following is summary of our contractual payment obligations for consolidated debt purchase agreements

operating leases other commitments and long-term liabilities at October 2009 see Notes and 13 of this Annual

Report in thousands

Payments Due By Period3

Less Than

Obligation Total Year 1-3 years 3-5 Years Thereafter1

Long-Term Debt Obligations 79733 $32617 $47116

Other Commitments1 9747 4227 4895 625

Operating Lease Obligations 10447 6702 3732 13

Other Long-Term Liabilities2 6086 2750 321 174 2841

$106013 $46296 $56064 $812 $2841

Other Commitments consist of contractual license and royalty payments

Other Long-Term Liabilities includes $2.4 million of Executive Deferred Compensation for which there is

corresponding long term asset

The aforementioned Facility Agreement is not included in the table above

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities

and disclOsure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of

revenues and expenses during the reporting period We regularly evaluate our estimates and assumptions based

upon historical experience and various other factors that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances the

results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not

readily apparent from other sources To the extent actual results differ from those estimates our future results of

operations may be affected We believe the following critical accounting policies affect the more significant

judgments and estimates used in the preparation of our consolidated financial statements

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenues from product sales are recognized upon shipment and transfer of title in accordance with the

shipping terms specified in the arrangement with the customer Revenue from license fees and intellectual property

is recognized when these fees are due and payable and all other criteria of ASC 605-Revenue Recognition have

been met We ship product on consignment to certain customers and only recognize revenue when the customer

notifies us that the inventory has been consumed Revenue recognition is deferred in all instances where the

earnings process is incomplete Certain product sales are made to electronic component distributors under

agreements allowing for price protection and/or right of return on unsold products reserve for sales returns

and allowances for customers is recorded based on historical experience or specific identification of an event

necessitating reserve

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS

We maintain general allowances for doubtful accounts for losses that we estimate will arise from our

customers inability to make required payments These reserves are determined quarterly and require management

to make estimates of the collectability of our accounts receivable by considering factors such as historical bad debt

experience the age of the accounts receivable balances and the impact of the current economic climate on

customers ability to pay In addition as we become aware of any specific receivables which may be uncollectable

we perform additional analysis and reserves are recorded if deemed necessary Determination of such additional
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specific reserves require management to make judgments and estimates pertaining to factors such as customers

credit worthiness intent and ability to pay and overall financial position If the data we use to calculate the

allowance for doubtful accounts does not reflect the future ability to collect outstanding receivables additional

provisions for doubtful accounts may be needed and our results of operations could be materially affected

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost determined on first-in first-out basis or market Each quarter we
estimate and establish reserves for excess obsolete or unmarketable inventory These reserves are generally equal to

the historical cost basis of the excess or obsolete inventory and once recorded are considered permanent

adjustments Calculation of the reserves requires management to use judgment and make assumptions about

forecasted demand in relation to the inventory on hand competitiveness of our product offerings general market

conditions and product life cycles upon which the reserves are based When inventory on hand exceeds foreseeable

demand generally in excess of twelve months reserves are established for the value of such inventory that is not

expected to be sold at the time of the review

If actual demand and market conditions are less favorable than those we project additional inventory reserves

may be required and our results of operations could be materially affected Some or all of the inventories that have

been reserved may be retained and made available for sale however they are generally scrapped over time

SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

The Company applies ASC 718-Compensation-Stock Compensation ASC 718 which requires the mea
surement and recognition of compensation expense for all share-based payment awards made to employees and

directors including employee stock options employee stock purchases related to our 2002 Employee Stock

Purchase Plan restricted stock and other special equity awards based on estimated fair values We adopted ASC 718

using the modified prospective transition method which requires the application of the applicable accounting

standard as of October 2005 the first day of our fiscal
year 2006

Share-based compensation expense recognized during the period is based on the value of the portion of share-

based payment awards that is ultimately expected to vest during the period Share-based compensation expense

recognized in the Companys Consolidated Statement of Operations for the fiscal year ended October 2009 only

included share-based payment awards granted subsequent to September 30 2005 based on the grant date fair value

estimated in accordance with the provisions of ASC 718 As share-based compensation expense recognized in the

Consolidated Statement of Operations for the fiscal
year ended October 2009 is based on awards ultimately

expected to vest it has been reduced for estimated forfeitures ASC 718 requires forfeitures to be estimated at the

time of grant and revised if necessary in subsequent periods if actual forfeitures differ from those estimates

Upon adoption of ASC 718 we elected to retain our method of valuation for share-based awards using the

Black-Scholes option-pricing model Black-Scholes model which was also previously used for our pro forma

information disclosure required under previous accounting guidance Our determination of fair value of share-based

payment awards on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes model is affected by our stock price as well as

assumptions regarding number of highly complex and subjective variables These variables include but are not

limited to our expected stock price volatility over the term of the awards and actual and projected employee stock

option exercise behaviors For more complex awards with market-based performance conditions we employ
Monte Carlo simulation method which calculates many potential outcomes for an award and establishes fair value

based on the most likely outcome

ASC 718 requires us to evaluate and periodically validate several assumptions in conjunction with calculating

share-based compensation expense These assumptions include the expected life of stock option or other equity

based award expected volatility pre-vesting forfeiture risk free rate and expected dividend yield All of these

assumptions affect to one degree or another the valuation of our equity based awards or the recognition of the

resulting share-based compensation expense The most significant assumptions in our calculations are described

below
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Expected Life of an Option or other Equity Based Award

Since employee options are non-transferable ASC 718 allows the use of an expected life to more accurately

estimate the value of an employee stock option rather than using the full contractual term

The vesting of the majority of our stock options are graded over four years 25% at each anniversary and the

contractual term is either years or 10 years
We analyzed our historical exercise experience and exercise behavior

by job group We analyzed the following three exercise metrics exercise at full vesting exercise at midpoint in the

contractual life and exercise at the end of the full contractual term We chose the mid-point alternative as the

estimate which most closely approximated actual exercise experience of our employee population The valuation

and resulting share-based compensation expense recorded is sensitive to what alternative is chosen and the choice of

another alternative in the future could result in material difference in the amount of share-based compensation

expense recorded in reporting period

Expected Volatility

Expected volatility is statistical measure of the amount by which stock price is expected to fluctuate during

period ASC 718 does not specify method for estimating expected volatility instead it provides list of factors

that should be considered when estimating volatility historical volatility that is generally commensurate with the

expected option life implied volatilities the length of time stock has been publicly traded regular intervals for

price observations corporate and capital structure and the possibility of mean reversion We analyzed our volatility

history and determined that the selection of weighting of 50% to historical volatility and 50% to implied volatility

as measured by examining the underlying volatility in the open market of publicly traded call options would

provide the best estimate of expected future volatility of the stock price The selection of another methodology to

calculate volatility or even different weighting between implied volatility and historical volatility could materially

impact the valuation of stock options and other equity based awards and the resulting amount of share-based

compensation expense recorded in reporting period

Pre-Vesting Forfeiture

ASC 718 specifies that initial accruals of share-based compensation expense should be based on the estimated

number of instruments for which the requisite service is expected to be rendered We examined our options

forfeiture history and computed an average annualized forfeiture percentage We determined that weighted

average of historical annualized forfeitures is the best estimate of future actual forfeiture experience The

application of different methodology for calculating estimated forfeitures could materially impact the amount

of share-based compensation expense recorded in reporting period

VALUATION OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS

Carrying values for long-lived assets and definite lived intangible assets which exclude goodwill are reviewed

for possible impairment as circumstances warrant Factors considered important that could result in an impairment

review include significant underperformance relative to expected historical or projected future operating results

significant changes in the manner of use of assets or our business strategy significant negative industry or economic

trends and significant decline in our stock price for sustained period of time In addition impairment reviews are

conducted at the judgment of management whenever asset asset group values are deemed to be unrecoverable

relative to future undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated by that particular asset asset group The

determination of recoverability is based on an estimate of undiscounted cash flows expected to result from the use of

an asset asset group and its eventual disposition Such estimates require management to exercise judgment and

make assumptions regarding factors such as future revenue streams operating expenditures cost allocation and

asset utilization levels all of which collectively impact future operating performance Our estimates of undis

counted cash flows may differ from actual cash flows due to among other things technological changes economic

conditions changes to our business model or changes in our operating performance If the sum of the undiscounted

cash flows excluding interest is less than the carrying value of an asset or asset group we would recognize an
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impairment loss measured as the amount by which the carrying value exceeds the fair value of the asset or asset

group

GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested at least annually for impairment in

accordance with the provisions of ASC 350-Intangibles-Goodwill and Other ASC 350 Intangible assets with

indefinite useful lives comprise an insignificant portion of the total book value of our goodwill and intangible assets

We assess the need to test our goodwill for impairment on regular basis Pursuant to the guidance provided under

ASC 280-Segment Reporting ASC 280 we have determined that we have only one reporting unit for the

purposes of allocating and testing goodwill under ASC 350

The goodwill impairment test is two-step process The first step of our impairment analysis compares our fair

value to our net book value to determine if there is an indicator of impairment To determine fair value ASC 350

allows for the use of several valuation methodologies although it states that quoted market prices are the best

evidence of fair value and shall be used as the basis for measuring fair value where available In our assessment of

our fair value we consider the
average market price of our common stock surrounding the selected testing date the

number of shares of our common stock outstanding during such period and other marketplace activity and related

control premiums If the calculated fair value is determined to be less than the book value of the Company then we

perform step two of the impairment analysis Step two of the analysis compares the implied fair value of our

goodwill to the book value of our goodwill If the book value of our goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of our

goodwill an impairment loss is recognized equal to that excess In Step of our annual impairment analysis we

primarily use the income approach methodology of valuation which includes the discounted cash flow method as

well as other generally accepted valuation methodologies to determine the implied fair value of our goodwill

Significant management judgment is required in preparing the forecasts of future operating results that are used in

the discounted cash flow method of valuation Should step two of the impairment test be required the estimates we
would use would be consistent with the plans and estimates that we use to manage our business In addition to

testing goodwill for impairment on an annual basis factors such as unexpected adverse business conditions

deterioration of the economic climate unanticipated technological changes adverse changes in the competitive

environment loss of key personnel and acts by governments and courts are considered by management and may
signal that our intangible assets have become impaired and result in additional interim impairment testing

In fiscal 2009 we performed impairment tests of our goodwill on January 2009 April 2009 and on July

2009 The first impairment test was triggered by significant decline in our stock price and deterioration in the

macro-economic climate during the first fiscal
quarter The second impairment test was triggered by restructuring

action announced on January 22 2009 and the third test was conducted on the first day of the fourth fiscal quarter

July 2009 in accordance with our regularly scheduled annual testing The results of all three of these tests

indicated that none of our goodwill was impaired based on Step of the test accordingly Step of the test was not

performed Any management judgments and assumptions made in these tests were generally consistent with those

made in prior periods

INCOME TAXES

We use the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes Under the asset and liability method
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax consequences attributable to

differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective

tax basis This method also requires the recognition of future tax benefits such as net operating loss carryforwards

to the extent that realization of such benefits is more likely than not Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured

using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are

expected to be recovered or settled The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of change in tax rates is

recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date
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The carrying value of our net deferred tax assets assumes that we will be able to generate sufficient future

taxable income in certain tax jurisdictions based on estimates and assumptions If these estimates and related

assumptions change in the future we may be required to record additional valuation allowances against our deferred

tax assets resulting in additional income tax expense in our consolidated statement of operations We evaluate the

realizability of the deferred tax assets and assess the adequacy of the valuation allowance quarterly Likewise in the

event that we were to determine that we would be able to realize our deferred tax assets in the future in excess of its

net recorded amount an adjustment to the deferred tax assets would increase income or decrease the carrying value

of goodwill in the period such determination was made

The determination of recording or releasing tax valuation allowances is made in part pursuant to an

assessment performed by management regarding the likelihood that we will generate future taxable income

against which benefits of our deferred tax assets may or may not be realized This assessment requires management

to exercise significant judgment and make estimates with respect to our ability to generate revenues gross profits

operating income and taxable income in future periods Amongst other factors management must make assump

tions regarding overall business and semiconductor industry conditions operating efficiencies our ability to

develop products to our customers specifications technological change the competitive environment and changes

in regulatory requirements which may impact our ability to generate taxable income and in turn realize the value of

our deferred tax assets In addition the current uncertain economic environment limits our ability to confidently

forecast our taxable income In fiscal years 2008 and 2009 our estimates of future taxable income were prepared in

manner consistent with our assessment of various factors including market and industry conditions operating

trends product life cycles and competitive and regulatory environments

The calculation of our tax liabilities includes addressing uncertainties in the application of complex tax

regulations With the implementation effective September 29 2007 ASC 740-Income Taxes formerly

referenced as FASB Interpretation No 48 Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes-an interpretation of FASB

Statement No 109 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an enterprises financial

statements in accordance with GAAP ASC 740 prescribes recognition threshold and measurement attribute for

the financial statement recognition and measurement of tax position taken or expected to be taken in tax return

We recognize liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues in the United States and other tax jurisdictions based on

our recognition threshold and measurement attribute of whether it is more likely than not that the positions we have

taken in tax filings will be sustained upon tax audit and the extent to which additional taxes would be due If

payment of these amounts ultimately proves to be unnecessary the reversal of the liabilities would result in tax

benefits being recognized in the period in which it is determined the liabilities are no longer necessary If the

estimate of tax liabilities proves
to be less than the ultimate assessment further charge to expense

would result

RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

ASC 805

In December 2007 the FASB issued amendments to ASC 805-Business Combinations ASC 805 which

established principles and requirements for the acquirer of business to recognize and measure in its financial

statements the identifiable assets including in-process research and development and defensive assets acquired

the liabilities assumed and any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree The amendments to ASC 805 are effective

for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15 2008 Prior to the adoption of ASC

805 in-process research and development costs were immediately expensed and acquisition costs were capitalized

Under ASC 805 all acquisition costs are expensed as incurred The standard also provides guidance for recognizing

and measuring the goodwill acquired in the business combination and determines what information to disclose to

enable users of financial statements to evaluate the nature and financial effects of the business combination In April

2009 the FASB updated ASC 805 to amend the provisions for the initial recognition and measurement subsequent

measurement and accounting and disclosures for assets and liabilities arising from contingencies in business

combinations This update also eliminates the distinction between contractual and non-contractual contingencies

The Company expects ASC 805 will have an impact on our consolidated financial statements but the nature and
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magnitude of the specific effects will depend upon the nature terms and size of the acquisitions the Company
consummates after the October 2009 effective date

ASC 810

In December 2007 the FASB issued amendments to ASC 810-Consolidation ASC 810 ASC 810 amends

previously issued authoritative literature to amend accounting and reporting standards for the noncontrolling
interest in subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of subsidiary It also amends certain of consolidation

procedures for consistency with the requirements of ASC 805 This statement is effective for fiscal
years and

interim periods within those fiscal
years beginning on or after December 15 2008 The statement shall be applied

prospectively as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which the statement is initially adopted The Company does

not expect the adoption of ASC 810 to impact its results of operations or financial position because the Company
does not have any minority interests

ASC 820

In September 2006 the FASB issued ASC 820-Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures ASC 820 which

defines fair value establishes framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles and

expands disclosures about fair value measurements ASC 820 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal

years beginning after November 15 2007 for financial assets carried at fair value and years beginning after

November 15 2008 for non-financial assets not carried at fair value The Company has determined that the adoption
of ASC 820 will not have material impact on the Companys results from operations or financial position

ASC 825

In February 2007 the FASB issued ASC 825-Financial Instruments ASC 825 including an amendment of

ASC 320-Investments -Debt and Equity Securities ASC 320 which permits entities to choose to measure many
financial instruments and certain other items at fair value that are not currently required to be measured at fair value

ASC 825 is effective for the Company beginning on October 2009 The adoption of ASC 825 will not have

material impact on the Companys results from operations or financial position

ASC 470-20

In May 2008 the FASB issued ASC 470-20-Debt Debt with Conversions and Other Options ASC 470-20
ASC 470-20 alters the accounting treatment for convertible debt instruments that allow for either mandatory or

optional cash settlements ASC 470-20 is expected to impact the Companys accounting for its 2007 Convertible

Notes and previously held Junior Notes This authoritative accounting literature requires registrants with specified
convertible note features to recognize non-cash interest

expense based on the market rate for similar debt

instruments without the conversion feature Furthermore pursuant to its retrospective accounting treatment the

accounting literature requires prior period interest expense recognition ASC 470-20 is effective for financial

statements issued for fiscal years and interim periods beginning after December 15 2008 The Company is currently

evaluating ASC 470-20 and the impact that it will have on its Consolidated Financial Statements The Company will

adopt ASC Topic 470 on October 2009

ASC 855

In May 2009 the FASB established general standards of accounting for and disclosure of events that occur
after the balance sheet date but before financial statements are issued This guidance was included in the

Codification under ASC 855-Subsequent Events ASC 855 and became effective for the Company beginning
with the third fiscal quarter of 2009 We performed an evaluation of subsequent events through November 30 2009
and we issued our financial statements on November 30 2009
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ASC 105

In June 2009 the FASB established the FASB Accounting Standards CodificationTM Codification as the

source of authoritative accounting principles recognized by the FASB to be applied by nongovernmental entities in

the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United

States GAAP This guidance was included in the Codification under ASC 105-Generally Accepted Accounting

Principles ASC 105 All prior accounting standard documents were superseded by the Codification and any

accounting literature not included in the Codification is no longer authoritative Rules and interpretive releases of

the SEC issued under the authority of federal securities laws will continue to be sources of authoritative GAAP for

SEC registrants The Codification became effective for the Company beginning with the fourth fiscal quarter of

2009 Therefore beginning with the fourth fiscal quarter of 2009 all references made by the Company to GAAP in

its notes to the consolidated financial statements use the new Codification numbering system The Codification does

not change or alter existing GAAP and therefore did not have any impact on the Companys consolidated financial

statements

ASU 2009-13 and ASU 2009-14

In September 2009 the FASB reached consensus on Accounting Standards Update ASU-2009-13-

Revenue Recognition ASC 605 Multiple-Deliverable Revenue Arrangements ASU 2009-13 and ASU

2009-14-Software ASC 985 Certain Revenue Arrangements That Include Software Elements ASU
2009-14 ASU 2009-13 modifies the requirements that must be met for an entity to recognize revenue from

the sale of delivered item that is part of multiple-element arrangement when other items have not yet been

delivered ASU 2009-13 eliminates the requirement that all undelivered elements must have either VSOE or

ii third-party evidence or TPE before an entity can recognize the portion of an overall arrangement
consideration

that is attributable to items that already have been delivered In the absence of VSOE or TPE of the standalone

selling price for one or more delivered or undelivered elements in multiple-element arrangement entities will be

required to estimate the selling prices of those elements Overall arrangement consideration will be allocated to

each element both delivered and undelivered items based on their relative selling prices regardless of whether

those selling prices are evidenced by VSOE or TPE or are based on the entitys estimated selling price The residual

method of allocating arrangement consideration has been eliminated ASU 2009-14 modifies the software revenue

recognition guidance to exclude from its scope tangible products that contain both software and non-software

components that function together to deliver products essential functionality These new updates are effective for

revenue arrangements entered into or materially modified in fiscal years beginning on or after June 15 2010 Early

adoption is permitted The Company is currently evaluating the impact that the adoption of these ASUs will have on

our consolidated financial statements

OTHER MATTERS

Inflation did not have material impact upon our results of operations during the three-year period ended

October 2009
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QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

We are subject to foreign currency market rate and interest risks as described below

Investment and Interest Rate Risk

Our
exposure to interest and market risks relates principally to our investment portfolio which as of October

2009 consisted of the following in thousands

Cash and cash equivalents time deposits overnight repurchase agreements and money
market funds $364221

Restricted cash time deposits and certificates of deposit 5863
Available for sale securities auction rate securities 2288

$372372

The main objective of our investment activities is the liquidity and preservation of capital Credit risk

associated with our investments is not significant as our investment policy prescribes high credit quality standards

and limits the amount of credit
exposure to any one issuer We do not use derivative instruments for trading

speculative or investment purposes

In general our cash and cash equivalent investments have short-term maturity periods which dampen the

impact of significant market or interest rate risk We are however subject to overall financial market risks such as

changes in market liquidity credit quality and interest rates Available for sale securities
carry longer maturity

period contractual maturities exceed ten years In fiscal 2008 we experienced what we believe will be temporary
unrealized loss on our investment in auction rate securities primarily caused by disruption in the liquidity of the

Dutch auction
process which resets interest rates each period We classified auction rate securities in prior periods as

current assets under Short Term Investments Given the failed auctions the auction rate securities are effectively

illiquid until there is successful auction Accordingly the remaining auction rate securities balance has been

reclassified to non-current other assets However it is not more likely-than-not that we will be required to sell the

auction rate securities prior to maturity

Our short-term debt consists of borrowings under our credit facility with Wachovia Bank N.A of $50.0 mil
lion Interest related to our borrowings under our credit facility with Wachovia Bank N.A is at LIBOR plus 0.75%

and was approximately 0.99% at October 2009 Consequently we do not have significant cash flow exposure on
this short-term debt or interest rate risk

Our long-term debt at October 2009 consists of $79.7 million aggregate principal amount of convertible

subordinated notes 2007 Convertible Notes of which $32.6 million are classified in short-term debt as current

maturities These 2007 Convertible Notes contain cash settlement provisions which permit the application of the

treasury stock method in determining potential share dilution of the conversion spread should the share price of the

Companys common stock exceed $9.52 It has been the Companys historical practice to cash settle the principal

and interest components of convertible debt instruments and it is our intention to continue to do so in the future

including settlement of the 2007 Convertible Notes issued in March 2007 These shares have been included in the

computation of earnings per share for the fiscal year ended October 2009

Exchange Rate Risk

Substantially all sales to customers and
arrangements with third-party manufacturers provide for pricing and

payment in United States dollars thereby reducing the impact of foreign exchange rate fluctuations on our results

small percentage of our international operational expenses are denominated in foreign currencies Exchange rate

volatility could negatively or positively impact those operating costs For the fiscal
years ended October 2009

October 2008 and September 28 2007 the Company had unrealized foreign exchange gains/losses of

$0.7 million $0.6 million and $0.4 million respectively Increases in the value of the U.S dollar relative to other

currencies could make our products more expensive which could negatively impact our ability to compete

Conversely decreases in the value of the U.S dollar relative to other currencies could result in our suppliers raising
their prices to continue doing business with us Fluctuations in currency exchange rates could have greater effect

on our business in the future to the extent our expenses increasingly become denominated in foreign currencies
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

You should read the data set forth below in conjunction with Managements Discussion and Analysis of

Financial Condition and Results of Operation and our consolidated financial statements and related notes

appearing elsewhere in this Annual Report The Companys fiscal year ends on the Friday closest to September 30

Fiscal years 2009 and 2007 each consisted of 52 weeks and ended on October 2009 and September 28 2007

respectively Fiscal 2008 consisted of 53 weeks and ended on October 2008 The following balance sheet data and

statements of operations data for the five years
ended October 2009 were derived from our audited consolidated

financial statements Consolidated balance sheets at October 2009 and at October 2008 and the related

consolidated statements of operations and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended October 2009

and notes thereto appear elsewhere in this Annual Report

Fiscal Year

20096 20086 20076 20066 2005

In thousands except per share data

Statement of Operations Data

Net revenues 802577 860017 741744 773750 792371

Cost of goods soldl 484357 517054 454359 511071 484599

Gross profit 318220 342963 287385 262679 307772

Operating expenses

Research and development 123996 146013 126075 164106 152215

Selling general and

administrative2 100421 100007 94950 135801 103070

Amortization of intangible

assets3 6118 6005 2144 2144 2354

Restructuring and other charges4 15982 567 5730 26955

Total operating expenses 246517 252592 228899 329006 257639

Operating income loss 71703 90371 58486 66327 50133

Interest expense 3644 7330 12026 14797 14597

Loss on early retirement of convertible

debtS 4066 6836 564
Other income net 1753 5983 10874 8350 5453

Income loss before income taxes 65746 82188 56770 72774 40989

Provision benefit for income

taxes7 27543 28818 880 15378 15378

Net income loss 93289 111006 57650 88152 25611

Per share information

Net income loss basic 0.56 0.69 0.36 0.55 0.16

Net income loss diluted 0.55 0.68 0.36 0.55 0.16

Balance Sheet Data

Working capital 393132 345916 316494 245223 337747

Total assets 1355326 1236099 1189908 1090496 1187843

Long-term liabilities 53202 143143 206338 185783 237044

Stockholders equity 1105129 944216 786347 729093 792564

During the second quarter of fiscal 2009 we implemented restructuring plan to reduce global headcount by

approximately 4% or 150 employees The total charges related to the plan were $19.4 million of which

$3.5 million was charged to cost of goods sold for inventory write-downs

During fiscal 2006 we recorded $23.3 million of inventory charges and reserves primarily related to the exit of

our baseband product area
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During fiscal 2006 we recorded bad debt expense of $35.1 million related to certain baseband customers

The increase in amortization
expense in fiscal 2009 and fiscal 2008 is primarily due to the acquisitions

completed in October 2007 and in May 2009

In fiscal 2009 we implemented restructuring plan to reduce global headcount by approximately 4% or

150 employees The total charges related to the plan were $19.4 million of which $16.0 million was charged to

restructuring and other charges This primarily consisted of $4.5 million related to severance and benefits

$5.6 million related to the impairment of long-lived assets $2.1 million related to lease obligations $2.3 million

related to the impairment of technology licenses and design software and $1.5 million related to other charges

In fiscal 2007 we recorded restructuring and other charges of $4.9 million related to the exit of the baseband

product area

In fiscal 2006 we recorded restructuring and other charges of $27.0 million related to the exit of our baseband

product area

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2009 we recorded approximately $6.1 million of costs relating to the early

retirement of $17.4 million of our 1.25% convertible subordinated notes This is offset by $2.0 million gain

recorded during the first quarter of fiscal 2009 relating to the early retirement of $40.5 million of the Companys
1.50% convertible subordinated notes The notes were retired at gain of approximately $2.9 million offset by
$0.9 million write-off of deferred financing costs

In fiscal 2008 we recorded approximately $5.8 million of premium in excess of par value and $1.0 million of

deferred financing costs relating to the early retirement of $62.4 million of 1.25% and 1.50% convertible

subordinated notes

Fiscal
years ended October 2009 October 2008 September 28 2007 and September 29 2006 included

$23.5 million $23.2 million $13.7 million and $14.2 million respectively of share-based compensation

expense due to the adoption of the Statement of ASC 718-Compensation-Stock Compensation ASC 718
Based on the Companys evaluation of the realizability of its United States net deferred tax assets through the

generation of future taxable income $40.9 million $40.0 million and $14.2 million of the Companys valuation

allowance was reversed during the fiscal
years ended October 2009 October 2008 and September 28

2007 respectively For fiscal 2009 the amount reversed consisted of $27.7 million recognized as income tax

benefit and $13.2 million recognized as reduction to goodwill For fiscal 2008 the amount reversed consisted

of $36.4 million recognized as income tax benefit and $3.6 million recognized as reduction to goodwill For

fiscal 2007 the amount reversed consisted of $1.7 million recognized as income tax benefit and $12.5 million

recognized as reduction to goodwill
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SKYWORKS SOLUTIONS INC

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28

2009 2008 2007

In thousands except per share amounts

Net revenues $802577 $860017 $741744

Cost of goods sold 484357 517054 454359

Gross profit
318220 342963 287385

Operating expenses

Research and development 123996 146013 126075

Selling general and administrative 100421 100007 94950

Amortization of intangible assets 6118 6005 2144

Restructuring and other charges
15982 567 5730

Total operating expenses
246517 252592 228899

Operating income 71703 90371 58486

Interest expense
3644 7330 12026

Loss on early retirement of convertible debt 4066 6836 564

Other income net 1753 5983 10874

Income before income taxes 65746 82188 56770

Benefit for income taxes 27543 28818 880

Net income 93289 $111006 57650

Per share information

Net income basic 0.56 0.69 0.36

Net income diluted 0.55 0.68 0.36

Number of weighted-average shares used in per share computations

basic 167047 161878 159993

Number of weighted-average shares used in per share computations

diluted 169663 164755 161064

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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SKYWORKS SOLUTIONS INC

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

As of

October October

2009 2008

In thousands except

per share amounts

ASSETS
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 364221 225104
Restricted cash 5863 5962
Receivables net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $2845 and $1048

respectively 115034 146710
Inventories

86097 103791
Other current assets 18912 13089

Total current assets 590127 494656
Property plant and equipment net 162299 173360
Goodwill 482893 483671
Intangible assets net 18245 19746
Deferred tax assets 91479 53192
Other assets 10283 11474

Total assets $1355326 $1236099

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Current liabilities

Short-term debt 82617 50000
Accounts payable 69098 58527
Accrued compensation and benefits 29449 32110
Other current liabilities 15831 8103

Total current liabilities 196995 148740

Long-term debt less current maturities 47116 137616
Other long-term liabilities 6086 5527

Total liabilities 250197 291883
Commitments and contingencies Note 13 and Note 14

Stockholders equity

Preferred stock no par value 25000 shares authorized no shares issued

Common stock $0.25
par value 525000 shares authorized 177873 shares

issued and 172815 shares outstanding at October 2009 and 170323 shares

issued and 165592 shares outstanding at October 2008 43204 41398
Additional paid-in capital 1499406 1430999
Treasury stock 36307 33918
Accumulated deficit 399794 493083
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 1380 1180

Total stockholders equity 1105129 944216
Total liabilities and stockholders equity $1355326 $1236099

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

Skyworks Solutions Inc 2009 Annual Report 80



SKYWORKS SOLUTIONS INC

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28
2009 2008 2007

In thousands

Cash flows from operating activities

Net income 93289 $111006 57650

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating

activities

Share-based compensation expense
23466 23212 13737

Depreciation
44413 44712 39237

Charge in lieu of income tax expense
7014

Amortization of intangible assets 6118 6933 2144

Amortization of deferred financing costs 943 1753 2311

Contribution of common shares to savings and retirement plans 8502 10407 8565

Non-cash restructuring expense
955 567 419

Deferred income taxes 27182 36648 1741
Loss on disposal of assets 411 276 227

Inventory write-downs 3458

Asset impairments 5616

Provision for losses recoveries on accounts receivable 1797 614 2203

Changes in assets and liabilities net of acquired balances

Receivables 29947 21223 10724
Inventories 15678 16082 247
Other current and long-term assets 3932 2860 1534
Accounts payable 9219 2110 16654
Other current and long-term liabilities 2549 5051 10815

Net cash provided by operating activities 210149 173678 84778

Cash flows from investing activities

Capital expenditures 39172 64832 42596
Payments for acquisitions 10356 32627
Sale of investments 10000 978046

Purchase of investments 7500 955596

Net cash used in investing activities 49528 94959 20146

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from 2007 Convertible Notes 200000

Retirement of 2007 Convertible Notes 57883 62384
Retirement of Junior Notes 49335 130000
Deferred financing costs 6189
Change in restricted cash 100 541 200
Repurchase of common stock 2389 2063 31681
Net proceeds from exercise of stock options 38668 18049 8266

Net cash provided by used in financing activities 21504 95192 40196

Net increase decrease in cash and cash equivalents 139117 16473 104828

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 225104 241577 136749

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $364221 $225104 241577

Supplemental cash flow disclosures

Taxes paid 1009 1156 1117

Interest paid 2323 6023 12479

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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SKYWORKS SOLUTIONS INC

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME LOSS

Balance at September 29 2006 161659 $40414

Net income

Pension adjustment

Comprehensive income

Adjustment to initially apply

ASC 715

Issuance and expense of common
shares for stock purchase plans

401k and stock option

plans 3221

Issuance and expense of common
shares for restricted stock and

performance shares

Repurchase of common stock

Shares withheld for taxes

Balance at September 28 2007

Net income

Impairment of Auction Rate

Security

Pension adjustment

Other comprehensive loss

Comprehensive income

Issuance and expense of common
shares for stock purchase plans

401k and stock option

plans 3951

Issuance and expense of common
shares for restricted stock and

performance shares

Shares withheld for taxes

780 195

240 60
Balance at October 2008 165592 $41398

Net income

Pension adjustment

Comprehensive income

Issuance and expense of common
shares for stock purchase plans

401k and stock option

plans 7159 1790

Issuance and expense of common

shares for restricted stock and

performance shares

Shares withheld for taxes

390 98

326 82
172815 $43204

40308 41296

8596

__________ _________ _______
2063

944216

93289

_______ 200

__________ _________ _______
200

93089

Par value

Shares of of Shares of Value of Additional

Common Common Treasury Treasury Paid-in

Stock Stock Stock Stock Capital

In thousands

Accumulated

Other

Accumulated Comprehensive

Deficit Loss

Other comprehensive income

Total

Stockholders

Equity

31 173$1351l90 $661739 599 729093

57650 57650

159 159

_______ _________ ________
159 159

57809

226 226

25468 26273805

682 171 4457

4255 1064 4255 30083 1064

206 51 206 1599 51

161101 $40275 4492 $31855$1382230 $604089 214
111006

912
54

_______ _______ _______ ________ 966

988

4628

30083
1599

786347

111006

912
54

966

110040

240

4732

8401

2063 60

$33918 $1430999 $493083
93289

Other comprehensive loss

$l180

200

200

Balance at October 2009

59214 61004

9111 9209

326 2389 82 2389

5058 $36307$l499406 $399794 $l380 $1105129

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Skyworks Solutions Inc together with its consolidated subsidiaries Skyworks or the Company is an

innovator of high reliability analog and mixed signal semiconductors Leveraging core technologies Skyworks

offers diverse standard and custom linear products supporting automotive broadband cellular infrastructure

energy management industrial medical military and cellular handset applications The Companys portfolio

includes amplifiers attenuators detectors diodes directional couplers front-end modules hybrids infrastructure

RF subsystems mixers/demodulators phase shifters PLLsfsynthesizersfVCOs power dividers/combiners receiv

ers switches and technical ceramics

In June 2009 the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB established the Accounting Standards

Codification ASC as the source of authoritative GAAP recognized by the FASB The Codification is effective

in the first interim and annual periods ending after September 15 2009 and had no effect on the Companys audited

consolidated financial statements

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through November 30 2009 the date of issuance of the audited

consolidated financial statements During this period the Company did not have any material subsequent events

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenues from product sales are recognized upon shipment and transfer of title in accordance with the

shipping terms specified in the arrangement with the customer Revenue from license fees and intellectual property

is recognized when these fees are due and payable and all other criteria of ASC 605-Revenue Recognition have

been met The Company ships product on consignment to certain customers and only recognize revenue when the

customer notifies us that the inventory has been consumed Revenue recognition is deferred in all instances where

the earnings process
is incomplete Certain product sales are made to electronic component distributors under

agreements allowing for price protection and/or right of return on unsold products reserve for sales returns and

allowances for customers is recorded based on historical experience or specific identification of an event

necessitating reserve

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS

The Company maintains general allowances for doubtful accounts for losses that they estimate will arise from

their customers inability to make required payments These reserves are determined quarterly and require

management to make estimates of the collectability of its accounts receivable by considering factors such as

historical bad debt experience the age
of the accounts receivable balances and the impact of the current economic

climate on customers ability to pay In addition as the Company becomes aware of any specific receivables which

may be uncollectable they perform additional analysis and reserves are recorded if deemed necessary Determi

nation of such additional specific reserves require management to make judgments and estimates pertaining to

factors such as customers creditworthiness intent and ability to pay and overall financial position If the data the

Company uses to calculate the allowance for doubtful accounts does not reflect the future ability to collect

outstanding receivables additional provisions for doubtful accounts may be needed and its results of operations

could be materially affected

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

All majority owned subsidiaries are included in the Companys Consolidated Financial Statements and all

intercompany balances are eliminated in consolidation
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Continued

FISCAL YEAR

The Companys fiscal year ends on the Friday closest to September 30 Fiscal years 2009 and 2007 each

consisted of 52 weeks and ended on October 2009 and September 28 2007 respectively Fiscal 2008 consisted of

53 weeks and ended on October 2008

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported

amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the

reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period On an ongoing basis management reviews

its estimates based upon currently available information Actual results could differ materially from those estimates

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Companys cash and cash equivalents primarily consist of money market funds and repurchase agree
ments where the underlying securities primarily consist of United States treasury obligations United States agency

obligations overnight repurchase agreements backed by United States treasuries and/or United States agency

obligations and highly rated commercial paper

IN VESTMENTS

The Companys investments are classified as available for sale These investments consist of an auction rate

security ARS which has long-term underlying maturities ranging from 20 to 40 years Due to the recent

disruptions in the credit markets the Dutch auction
process that normally would allow the Company to sell the

security every 28-35 days has failed since August 2007 This investment and the auction rate security market are

illiquid at this time The Company performed comprehensive valuation and discounted cash flow analysis on the

ARS and concluded the value of the ARS was $2.3 million The $2.3 million valuation from fiscal 2008 remained

unchanged in fiscal year 2009 The Company will continue to closely monitor the ARS and evaluate the appropriate

accounting treatment in each reporting period

RESTRICTED CASH

Restricted cash is primarily used to collateralize the Companys obligation under receivables purchase

agreement under which it has agreed to sell from time to time certain of its accounts receivable to Skyworks USA
Inc Skyworks USA wholly-owned special purpose entity that is fully consolidated for accounting purposes

Concurrently Skyworks USA entered into an agreement with Wachovia Bank N.A providing for $50 million

credit facility Facility Agreement secured by the purchased accounts receivable For further lnformation

regarding the Facility Agreement please see Note to the Consolidated Financial Statements

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost determined on first-in first-out basis or market Each quarter the

Company estimates and establishes reserves for excess obsolete or unmarketable inventory These reserves are

generally equal to the historical cost basis of the excess or obsolete inventory and once recorded are considered

permanent adjustments Calculation of the reserves requires management to use judgment and make assumptions

about forecasted demand in relation to the inventory on hand competitiveness of its product offerings general

market conditions and product life cycles upon which the reserves are based When inventory on hand exceeds

foreseeable demand generally in excess of twelve months reserves are established for the value of such inventory

that is not expected to be sold at the time of the review
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If actual demand and market conditions are less favorable than those the Company projects additional

inventory reserves may be required and its results of operations could be materially affected Some or all of the

inventories that have been reserved may be retained and made available for sale however they are generally

scrapped over time

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization Depreciation

is calculated using the straight-line method Significant renewals and betterments are capitalized and equipment

taken out of service is written off Maintenance and repairs as well as renewals of minor amount are expensed as

incurred

Estimated useful lives used for depreciation purposes are to 30 years for buildings and improvements and to

10 years for machinery and equipment Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the lesser of the economic

life or the life of ihe associated lease

SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

The Company applies ASC 718 Compensation-Stock Compensation ASC 718 which requires the mea

surement and recognition of compensation expense for all share-based payment awards made to employees and

directors including employee stock options employee stock purchases related to the Companys 2002 Employee

Stock Purchase Plan restricted stock and other special equity awards based on estimated fair values The Company

adopted ASC 718 using the modified prospective transition method which requires the application of the applicable

accounting standard as of October 2005 the first day of the Companys fiscal year 2006

The fair value of stock-based awards is amortized over the requisite service period which is defined as the

period during which an employee is required to provide service in exchange for an award The Company uses

straight-line attribution method for all grants that include only service condition Due to the existence of market

condition certain restricted stock grants are expensed over the service period for each separately vesting tranche

Share-based compensation expense recognized during the period is based on the value of the portion of share-

based payment awards that is ultimately expected to vest during the period Share-based compensation expense

recognized in the Companys Consolidated Statement of Operations for the fiscal year ended October 2009 only

included share-based payment awards granted subsequent to September 30 2005 based on the grant date fair value

estimated in accordance with the provisions of ASC 718 As share-based compensation expense recognized in the

Consolidated Statement of Operations for the fiscal
year

ended October 2009 is based on awards ultimately

expected to vest it has been reduced for estimated forfeitures ASC 718 requires forfeitures to be estimated at the

time of grant and revised if necessary in subsequent periods if actual forfeitures differ from those estimates

Upon adoption of ASC 718 the Company elected to retain its method of valuation for share-based awards

using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model Black-Scholes model which was also previously used for the

Companys pro forma information required under the previous authoritative literature governing stock compen

sation expense The Companys determination of fair value of share-based payment awards on the date of grant

using the Black-Scholes model is affected by the Companys stock price as well as assumptions regarding number

of highly complex and subjective variables These variables include but are not limited to the Companys expected

stock price volatility over the term of the awards and actual and projected employee stock option exercise

behaviors For more complex awards with market-based performance conditions the Company employs Monte

Carlo simulation method which calculates many potential outcomes for an award and establishes fair value based on

the most likely outcome
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VALUATION OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS

Carrying values for long-lived assets and definite lived intangible assets which exclude goodwill are reviewed

for possible impairment as circumstances warrant Factors considered important that could result in an impairment
review include significant underperformance relative to expected historical or projected future operating results

significant changes in the manner of use of assets or the Companys business strategy significant negative industry

or economic trends and significant decline in its stock price for sustained period of time In addition impairment
reviews are conducted at the judgment of management whenever asset asset group values are deemed to be

unrecoverable relative to future undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated by that particular asset asset

group The determination of recoverability is based on an estimate of undiscounted cash flows expected to result

from the use of an asset asset group and its eventual disposition Such estimates require management to exercise

judgment and make assumptions regarding factors such as future revenue streams operating expenditures cost

allocation and asset utilization levels all of which collectively impact future operating performance The

Companys estimates of undiscounted cash flows may differ from actual cash flows due to among other things

technological changes economic conditions changes to its business model or changes in its operating performance
If the sum of the undiscounted cash flows excluding interest is less than the carrying value of an asset or asset

group the Company would recognize an impairment loss measured as the amount by which the carrying value

exceeds the fair value of the asset or asset group

GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested at least annually for impairment in

accordance with the provisions of ASC 350 Intangibles-Goodwill and Other ASC 350 Intangible assets with

indefinite useful lives comprise an insignificant portion of the total book value of the Companys goodwill and

intangible assets The Company assesses the need to test its goodwill for impairment on regular basis Pursuant to

the guidance provided under ASC 280-Segment Reporting ASC 280 the Company has determined that it has

only one reporting unit for the purposes of allocating and testing goodwill under ASC 350

The goodwill impairment test is two-step process The first
step of the Companys impairment analysis

compares its fair value to its net book value to determine if there is an indicator of impairment To determine fair

value ASC 350 allows for the use of several valuation methodologies although it states that quoted market prices

are the best evidence of fair value and shall be used as the basis for measuring fair value where available In the

Companys assessment of its fair value the Company considers the average market price of its common stock

surrounding the selected testing date the number of shares of its common stock outstanding during such period and

other marketplace activity and related control premiums If the calculated fair value is determined to be less than the

book value of the Company then the Company performs step two of the impairment analysis Step two of the

analysis compares the implied fair value of the Companys goodwill to the book value of its goodwill If the book

value of the Companys goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of its goodwill an impairment loss is recognized

equal to that excess In Step of the Companys annual impairment analysis the Company primarily uses the

income approach methodology of valuation which includes the discounted cash flow method as well as other

generally accepted valuation methodologies to determine the implied fair value of the Companys goodwill

Significant management judgment is required in preparing the forecasts of future operating results that are used in

the discounted cash flow method of valuation Should step two of the impairment test be required the estimates

management would use would be consistent with the plans and estimates that the Company uses to manage its

business In addition to testing goodwill for impairment on an annual basis factors such as unexpected adverse

business conditions deterioration of the economic climate unanticipated technological changes adverse changes
in the competitive environment loss of key personnel and acts by governments and courts are considered by

management and may signal that the Companys intangible assets have become impaired and result in additional

interim impairment testing
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In fiscal 2009 the Company performed impairment tests of its goodwill on January 2009 April 2009 and

on July 2009 The first impairment test was triggered by significant decline in the Companys stock price and

deterioration in the macro-economic climate during the first fiscal quarter The second impairment test was

triggered by restructuring action announced on January 22 2009 and the third test was conducted on the first day

of the fourth fiscal quarter July 2009 in accordance with the Companys regularly scheduled annual testing The

results of all three of these tests indicated that none of the Companys goodwill was impaired based on Step of the

test accordingly Step of the test was not performed Any management judgments and assumptions made in these

tests were generally consistent with those made in prior periods

DEFERRED FINANCING COSTS

Financing costs are capitalized as an asset on the Companys balance sheet and amortized on straight-line

basis over the life of the financing If debt is extinguished early proportionate amount of deferred financing costs

is charged to earnings

INCOME TAXES

The Company uses the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes Under the asset and liability

method deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax consequences
attributable to

differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective

tax basis This method also requires the recognition of future tax benefits such as net operating loss carry forwards

to the extent that realization of such benefits is more likely than not Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured

using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years
in which those temporary

differences are

expected to be recovered or settled The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of change in tax rates is

recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date

The carrying value of the Companys net deferred tax assets assumes the Company will be able to generate

sufficient future taxable income in certain tax jurisdictions based on estimates and assumptions If these estimates

and related assumptions change in the future the Company may be required to record additional valuation

allowances against its deferred tax assets resulting in additional income tax expense in its consolidated statement of

operations Management evaluates the realizability of the deferred tax assets and assesses the adequacy of the

valuation allowance quarterly Likewise in the event the Company were to determine that it would be able to realize

its deferred tax assets in the future in excess of their net recorded amount an adjustment to the deferred tax assets

would increase income or decrease the carrying value of goodwill in the period such determination was made

The determination of recording or releasing tax valuation allowances is made in part pursuant to an

assessment performed by management regarding the likelihood that the Company will generate future taxable

income against
which benefits of its deferred tax assets may or may not be realized This assessment requires

management to exercise significant judgment and make estimates with respect to its ability to generate revenues

gross profits operating income and taxable income in future periods Amongst other factors management must

make assumptions regarding overall business and semiconductor industry conditions operating efficiencies the

Companys ability to develop products to its customers specifications technological change the competitive

environment and changes in regulatory requirements which may impact its ability to generate taxable income and

in turn realize the value of its deferred tax assets In addition the current uncertain economic environment limits the

Companys ability to confidently forecast its taxable income In fiscal years 2008 and 2009 the Companys

estimates of future taxable income were prepared in manner consistent with its assessment of various factors

including market and industry conditions operating trends product life cycles and competitive and regulatory

environments

It was previously the Companys intention to permanently reinvest the undistributed earnings of all its foreign

subsidiaries in accordance with ASC 740-10 Income Taxes ASC 740-10 During the fiscal year ended
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September 30 2005 the Company reversed its policy of permanently reinvesting the earnings of its Mexican
business For the fiscal year ended October 2009 U.S income tax was provided on current earnings attributable

to its operations in Mexico No provision has been made for U.S federal state or additional foreign income taxes
that would be due upon the actual or deemed distribution of undistributed earnings of the other foreign subsidiaries
which have been or are intended to be permanently reinvested

The calculation of the Companys tax liabilities includes addressing uncertainties in the application of

complex tax regulations With the implementation effective September 29 2007 ASC 740-formerly referenced as

FASB Interpretation No 48 Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes-an interpretation of FASB Statement

No 109 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an enterprises financial statements
in accordance with GAAP ASC 740 prescribes recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial

statement recognition and measurement of tax position taken or expected to be taken in tax return

The Company recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues in the United States and other tax

jurisdictions based on its recognition threshold and measurement attribute of whether it is more likely than not that

the positions the Company has taken in tax filings will be sustained upon tax audit and the extent to which
additional taxes would be due If payment of these amounts ultimately proves to be

unnecessary the reversal of the
liabilities would result in tax benefits being recognized in the period in which it is determined the liabilities are no

longer necessary If the estimate of tax liabilities proves to be less than the ultimate assessment further charge to

expense would result

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT COSTS

Research and development costs are expensed as incurred

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents accounts receivable accounts payable short-term debt and
accrued liabilities approximates fair value due to short-term maturities of these assets and liabilities Fair values of

long-term debt and investments are based on quoted market prices if available and if not available fair value is

determined through discounted cash flow analysis at the date of measurement

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME LOSS

The Company accounts for comprehensive income loss in accordance with the provisions of ASC 220-

Comprehensive Income ASC 220 ASC 220 is financial statement presentation standard that requires the

Company to disclose non-owner changes included in equity but not included in net income or loss Accumulated

comprehensive loss presented in the financial statements consists of adjustments to the Companys auction rate

securities and minimum pension liability as follows in thousands

Accumulated

Auction Rate Other
Pension Securities Comprehensive

Adjustments Adjustment Loss

Balance as of September 28 2007 $214 214
Pension adjustment 54 54
Impairment of auction rate security 912 912
Balance as of October 2008 $268 $912 $1180
Pension adjustment 200 200
Balance as of October 2009 $468 $912 $1380
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RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

ASC 805

In December 2007 the FASB issued amendments to ASC 805-Business Combinations ASC 805 which

established principles and requirements for the acquirer of business to recognize and measure in its financial

statements the identifiable assets including in-process research and development and defensive assets acquired

the liabilities assumed and any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree The amendments to ASC 805 are effective

for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15 2008 Prior to the adoption of ASC

805 in-process research and development costs were immediately expensed and acquisition costs were capitalized

Under ASC 805 all acquisition costs are expensed as incurred The standard also provides guidance for recognizing

and measuring the goodwill acquired in the business combination and determines what information to disclose to

enable users of financial statements to evaluate the nature and financial effects of the business combination In April

2009 the FASB updated ASC 805 to amend the provisions for the initial recognition and measurement subsequent

measurement and accounting and disclosures for assets and liabilities arising from contingencies in business

combinations This update also eliminates the distinction between contractual and non-contractual contingencies

The Company expects ASC 805 will have an impact on its consolidated financial statements but the nature and

magnitude of the specific effects will depend upon the nature terms and size of the acquisitions the Company

consummates after the October 2009 effective date

ASC 810

In December 2007 the FASB issued amendments to ASC 810-Consolidation ASC 810 ASC 810 amends

previously issued authoritative literature to amend accounting and reporting standards for the noncontrolling

interest in subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of subsidiary It also amends certain of consolidation

procedures for consistency with the requirements of ASC 805 This statement is effective for fiscal years and

interim periods within those fiscal years beginning on or after December 15 2008 The statement shall be applied

prospectively as of the beginning of the fiscal
year

in which the statement is initially adopted The Company does

not expect the adoption of ASC 810 to impact its results of operations or financial position because the Company

does not have any minority interests

ASC 820

In September 2006 the FASB issued ASC 820-Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures ASC 820 which

defines fair value establishes framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles and

expands disclosures about fair value measurements ASC 820 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal

years beginning after November 15 2007 for financial assets carried at fair value and years beginning after

November 15 2008 for non-financial assets not carried at fair value The Company has determined that the adoption

of ASC 820 will not have material impact on the Companys results from operations or financial position

ASC 825

In February 2007 the FASB issued ASC 825-Financial Instruments ASC 825 including an amendment of

ASC 320-Investments-Debt and Equity Securities ASC 320 which permits entities to choose to measure many

financial instruments and certain other items at fair value that are not currently required to be measured at fair value

ASC 825 is effective for the Company beginning on October 2009 The adoption of ASC 825 will not have

material impact on the Companys results from operations or financial position

ASC 70-20

In May 2008 the FASB issued ASC 470-20-Debt Debt with Conversions and Other Options ASC 470-20

ASC 470-20 alters the accounting treatment for convertible debt instruments that allow for either mandatory or
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optional cash settlements ASC 470-20 is expected to impact the Companys accounting for its 2007 Convertible

Notes and previously held Junior Notes This authoritative accounting literature requires registrants with specified
convertible note features to recognize non-cash interest expense based on the market rate for similar debt

instruments without the conversion feature Furthermore pursuant to its retrospective accounting treatment the

accounting literature requires prior period interest expense recognition ASC 470-20 is effective for financial

statements issued for fiscal years and interim periods beginning after December 15 2008 The Company is currently

evaluating ASC 470-20 and the impact that it will have on its Consolidated Financial Statements The Company will

adopt ASC Topic 470-20 on October 2009

ASC 855

In May 2009 the FASB established general standards of accounting for and disclosure of events that occur

after the balance sheet date but before financial statements are issued This guidance was included in the

Codification under ASC 855-Subsequent Events ASC 855 and became effective for the Company beginning
with the third fiscal quarter of 2009 The Company performed an evaluation of subsequent events through

November 30 2009 and issued its financial statements on November 30 2009

ASC 105

In June 2009 the FASB established the FASB Accounting Standards CodificationTM Codification as the

source of authoritative accounting principles recognized by the FASB to be applied by nongovernmental entities in

the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United

States GAAP This guidance was included in the Codification under ASC 105-Generally Accepted Accounting

Principles ASC 105 All prior accounting standard documents were superseded by the Codification and any
accounting literature not included in the Codification is no longer authoritative Rules and interpretive releases of

the SEC issued under the authority of federal securities laws will continue to be sources of authoritative GAAP for

SEC registrants The Codification became effective for the Company beginning with the fourth fiscal quarter of

2009 Therefore beginning with the fourth fiscal quarter of 2009 all references made by the Company to GAAP in

its notes to the consolidated financial statements use the new Codification numbering system The Codification does

not change or alter existing GAAP and therefore did not have any impact on the Companys consolidated financial

statements

ASU 2009-13 and ASU 2009-1

In September 2009 the FASB reached consensus on Accounting Standards Update ASU-2009-13-
Revenue Recognition ASC 605 Multiple-Deliverable Revenue Arrangements ASU 2009-13 and ASU
2009-14- Software ASC 985 Certain Revenue Arrangements That Include Software Elements AS
2009-14 ASU 2009-13 modifies the requirements that must be met for an entity to recognize revenue from

the sale of delivered item that is part of multiple-element arrangement when other items have not yet been

delivered ASU 2009-13 eliminates the requirement that all undelivered elements must have either VSOE or

ii third-party evidence or TPE before an entity can recognize the portion of an overall arrangement consideration

that is attributable to items that already have been delivered In the absence of VSOE or TPE of the standalone

selling price for one or more delivered or undelivered elements in multiple-element arrangement entities will be

required to estimate the selling prices of those elements Overall arrangement consideration will be allocated to

each element both delivered and undelivered items based on their relative selling prices regardless of whether

those selling prices are evidenced by VSOE or TPE or are based on the entitys estimated selling price The residual

method of allocating arrangement consideration has been eliminated ASU 2009-14 modifies the software revenue

recognition guidance to exclude from its
scope tangible products that contain both software and non-software

components that function together to deliver products essential functionality These new updates are effective for

revenue arrangements entered into or materially modified in fiscal years beginning on or after June 15 2010 Early
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adoption is permitted The Company is currently evaluating the impact that the adoption of these ASUs will have on

its consolidated financial statements

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

In 2009 the Company acquired all of the outstanding stock of Axiom Microdevices Inc Axiom and

purchased certain patents from other companies for $10.4 million in cash The purchase of Axiom is not expected to

have significant impact on the Companys future results from operations and financial condition and therefore

proforma disclosures have been omitted

MARKETABLE SECURITIES

The Company accounts for its investment in debt and equity securities in accordance with ASC 320-

Investments-Debt and Equity Securities and classifies them as available for sale At October 2009 these

securities consisted of $3.2 million in auction rate securities ARS which are long-term debt instruments which

provide liquidity through Dutch auction process that resets interest rates each period The uncertainties in the

credit markets have caused the ARS to become illiquid resulting in failed auctions

During the fiscal year ended October 2008 the Company performed comprehensive valuation and

discounted cash flow analysis on the ARS The Company concluded the value of the ARS was $2.3 million thus the

carrying value of these securities was reduced by $0.9 million reflecting this change in fair value The Company

assessed the decline in fair value to be temporary
and recorded this reduction in shareholders equity in accumulated

other comprehensive loss The Company will continue to closely monitor the ARS and evaluate the appropriate

accounting treatment in each reporting period The Company holds no other auction rate securities

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

On October 2008 the Company adopted ASC 820-Fair Value Measurements and Disclosure ASC 820
In accordance with ASC 820-10-55 the Company has deferred the adoption of ASC 820 for non-financial assets

and liabilities including intangible assets and reporting units measured at fair value in the first step of goodwill

impairment test The Company will adopt the remainder of ASC 820 on October 2009 In accordance with ASC

820 the Company groups
its financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on recurring basis in three

levels based on the markets in which the assets and liabilities are traded and the reliability of the assumptions used

to-determine fair value These levels are

Level Valuation is based upon quoted market price for identical instruments traded in active markets

Level Valuation is based on quoted market prices for similar instruments in active markets quoted

prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are not active and model-based valuation

techniques for which all significant assumptions are observable in the market

Level Valuation is generated from model-based techniques that use significant assumptions not

observable in the market Valuation techniques include use of discounted cash flow models and similar

techniques

Under ASC 820 the Company groups marketable securities measured at fair value on recurring basis in three

levels based on the markets in which the assets are traded and the reliability of the assumptions used to determine

fair value

The Company has cash equivalents classified as Level and has no Level securities The marketable

securities classified as Level are auction rate securities
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The following table presents the balances of cash equivalents and marketable securities measured at fair value

on recurring basis as of October 2009 in thousands

Fair Value Measurements

Quoted Prices in Significant Significant
Active Markets for Other Unobservable

Identical Assets Observable Inputs Inputs
Total Level Level Level

Cash equivalents

Money marketlrepurchase

agreements $355388 $355388

Auction rate securities 2288 2288

Total $357676 $355388 $2288

INVENTORY

Inventories consist of the following in thousands

As of

October October
2009 2008

Raw materials 9889 8005

Work-in-process 56074 64305

Finished goods 12950 18711

Finished goods held on consignment by customers 7184 12770

Total inventories $86097 $103791

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property plant and equipment consist of the following in thousands

As of

October October

2009 2008

Land 9423 9423
Land and leasehold improvements 5063 4989

Buildings 39992 39708

Furniture and Fixtures 24450 24889

Machinery and equipment 393566 382582

Construction in progress 19209 29845

Total
property plant and equipment gross 491703 491436

Accumulated depreciation and amortization 329404 318076

Total property plant and equipment net 162299 $173360
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GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill and intangible assets consist of the following in thousands

Weighted
October 2009 October 2008

Average Gross Net Gross Net

Amortization Carrying Accumulated Carrying Carrying Accumulated Carrying

Period Years Amount Amortization Amount Amount Amortization Amount

Goodwill $482893 $482893 $483671 $483671

Amortized intangible assets

Developed technology 5-10 13750 8899 4851 11850 7533 4317

Customer relationships 5-10 21510 12697 8813 21210 9650 11560

Patents 2417 1105 1312 900 300 600

Other .5-3 3549 3549 2649 2649 ________

41226 26250 14976 36609 20132 16477

Unamortized intangible assets

Trademarks 3269 3269 3269 3269

Total intangible assets 44495 $26250 18245 39878 $20l32 19746

Annual amortization expense related to intangible assets is as follows in thousands

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28

2009 2008 2007

Amortization expense
$6118 $6933 $2144

The changes in the gross carrying amount of goodwill and intangible assets are as follows

Developed Customer Patents and

Goodwill Technology Relationships Other Trademarks Total

Balance as of September 28 2007 $480890 $10550 $12700 122 $3269 $507531

Additions during period 13779 1300 8510 3427 27016

Deductions during year 10998 _______ ______
10998

Balance as of October 32008 $483671 $11850 $21210 $3549 $3269 $523549

Additions during period 6395 1900 300 2417 11012

Deductions during year 7173 7173

Balance as of October 2009 $482893 $13750 $21510 $5966 $3269 $527388

In 2009 the Company acquired all of the outstanding stock of Axiom and purchased certain patents from other

companies for $10.4 million in cash This resulted in the allocation of approximately $6.4 million to goodwill The

purchase of Axiom is not expected to have significant impact on the Companys future results from operations and

financial condition

In October 2007 the Company paid $32.6 million in cash to acquire certain assets from two separate

companies resulting in the allocation of approximately $13.8 million to goodwill

Goodwill is adjusted as required as result of the realization of deferred tax assets The benefit from the

recognition of portion of these deferred items reduces the carrying value of goodwill instead of reducing income

tax expense Accordingly future realization of certain deferred tax assets will reduce the carrying value of goodwill

For the fiscal years ended October 2009 October 2008 and September 28 2007 goodwill was reduced by

Skorks Solutions Inc 2009 Annual Report 93



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Continued

$7.2 million $11.0 million and $12.5 million respectively The remaining deferred tax assets that could reduce

goodwill in future periods are $0.4 million as of October 2009

The Company tests its goodwill for impairment annually as of the first day of its fourth fiscal quarter and in

interim periods if certain events occur indicating that the carrying value of goodwill may be impaired In accordance

with ASC 350 Intangibles-Goodwill and Other the Company performed goodwill impairment test and
determined that as of July 2009 its goodwill was not impaired

Annual amortization
expense related to intangible assets is expected to be as follows in thousands

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Amortization expense $6002 $5052 $3783 $139

BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS

LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists of the following in thousands

Fiscal Years Ended

October October

2009 2008

2007 Convertible Notes $79733 $137616

Less-current maturities 32617

Total long-term debt $47116 $137616

On March 2007 the Company issued $200.0 million aggregate principal amount of convertible subordinated

notes 2007 Convertible Notes The offering contained two tranches The first tranche consisted of $100.0 mil
lion of 1.25% convertible subordinated notes due March 2010 The second tranche consisted of $100.0 million of

1.50% convertible subordinated notes due March 2012 The conversion price of the 2007 Convertible Notes is

105.0696 shares per $1000 principal amount of notes to be redeemed which is the equivalent of conversion price
of approximately $9.52 per share plus accrued and unpaid interest if any to the conversion date Holders may
require the Company to repurchase the 2007 Convertible Notes upon change in control of the Company The

Company pays interest in cash semi-annually in arrears on March and September of each year It has been the

Companys historical practice to cash settle the principal and interest components of convertible debt instruments

and it is its intention to continue to do so in the future including settlement of the 2007 Convertible Notes

During the first quarter of fiscal 2009 the Company redeemed $40.5 million of principal amount of the 1.50%

convertible subordinated notes at an average price of 92.6% of par value discount of approximately $2.9 million

offset by approximately $0.9 million in deferred financing costs was recorded as gain during the period The

Company also redeemed $17.4 million of principal amount of the 1.25% convertible subordinated notes during the

fourth quarter of fiscal 2009 premium of approximately $6.0 million along with approximately $0.1 million in

deferred financing costs was recorded as charge against earnings

During the fiscal year ended October 2008 the Company redeemed $50.0 million and $12.4 million in

aggregate principal amount of the 1.25% and 1.50% convertible subordinated notes respectively at an average

price of 109.0% of par value premium of approximately $5.8 million along with approximately $1.0 million in

deferred financing costs was recorded as charge against earnings in fiscal 2008

On December 21 2006 the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB issued ASC 825 Financial

Instruments ASC 825 ASC 825 specifies that the contingent obligation to make future payments or otherwise

transfer consideration under registration payment arrangement should be separately recognized and measured in

accordance with ASC 450 Contingencies The Company adopted ASC 825 on September 29 2007 The Company
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agreed to file shelf registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933 the Securities Act not later than

120 days after the first date of original issuance of the 2007 Convertible Notes The Company agreed to utilize

commercially reasonable efforts to have this shelf registration statement declared effective not later than 180 days

after the first date of original issuance of the notes and to keep it effective until the earliest of two years
from the

effective date of the shelf registration statement the date when all registrable
securities have been registered

under the Securities Act and disposed of and the date on which all registrable securities held by non-affiliates are

eligible to be sold to the public pursuant to Rule 144k under the Securities Act The Company filed the shelf

registration statement within 120 days of the original issuance of the 2007 Convertible Notes and the shelf

registration statement was declared effective within 180 days after the first date of original issuance of the notes If

the shelf registration statement ceases to be effective within two years
from the effective date of the shelf

registration statement the Company will be obligated to pay an additional 0.25% interest per annum for the first

90 days after the occurrence of the registration
default and at the rate of 0.50% per annum thereafter The Company

has concluded that it is not probable that contingent liability has been incurred at October 2009 pursuant to the

application of ASC 450 and thus has not recorded liability

Aggregate annual maturities of long-term debt are as follows in thousands

Fiscal Year
Maturity

2010
$32617

2011

2012
47116

$79733

SHORT-TERM DEBT

Short-term debt consists of the following in thousands

Fiscal Years Ended

October October

2009 2008

Current maturities of long-term debt $32617

Facility Agreement
50000 50000

$82617 $50000

On July 15 2003 the Company entered into receivables purchase agreement under which it has agreed to sell

from time to time certain of its accounts receivable to Skyworks USA Inc Skyworks USA wholly-owned

special purpose entity that is consolidated for accounting purposes Concurrently Skyworks USA entered into an

agreement with Wachovia Bank N.A providing for $50.0 million credit facility Facility Agreement secured

by the purchased accounts receivable As part of the consolidation any interest incurred by Skyworks USA related

to monies it borrows under the Facility Agreement is recorded as interest expense in the Companys results of

operations The Company performs collections and administrative functions on behalf of Skyworks USA The

Company renewed the Facility Agreement on July 2009 for one year term Interest related to the Facility

Agreement is at LIBOR plus 0.75% As of October 2009 Skyworks USA had borrowed $50.0 million under this

agreement
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10 INCOME TAXES

Income before income taxes consists of the following components in thousands

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28
2009 2008 2007

United States $61593 $79931 $54685

Foreign 4153 2257 2085

$65746 $82188 $56770

The provision benefit for income taxes consists of the following in thousands

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28
2009 2008 2007

Current tax expense benefit

Federal 251 1310
State 413 72 461
Foreign 966 94 1149

302 1144 688

Deferred tax expense benefit

Federal
27752 36405 1672

State

Foreign 93 571 104

27845 36976 1568
Charge in lieu of tax expense 7014

Provision benefit for incOme taxes $27543 $28818 880
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The actual income tax expense is different than that which would have been computed by applying the federal

statutory tax rate to income before income taxes reconciliation of income tax expense as computed at the United

States Federal statutory income tax rate to the provision for income tax expense
follows in thousands

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28

2009 2008 2007

Tax expense at United States statutory rate 23011 28766 19870

Foreign tax rate difference 580 436 301

Deemed dividend from foreign subsidiary
774 102

Research and development credits 7211 7970 7495

Change in tax reserve
295 999 461

Change in valuation allowance 45510 59315 14306

Charge in lieu of tax expense
7014

Foreign withholding tax
825

Non deductible debt retirement premium 2001 1741

Alternative minimum tax 958 1306

Other net
635 973 988

Provision benefit for income taxes $27543 $28818 880

During the fiscal years
ended October 2009 October 2008 and September 28 2007 the valuation

allowance was reduced by $12.8 million including $5.6 million related to acquired Axiom deferred tax assets

$11.0 million and $12.5 million respectively resulting from the partial recognition of certain acquired tax benefits

that were subject to valuation allowance at the time of acquisition the realization of which required reduction of

goodwill Of this amount $0.0 million $7.0 million and $0.0 million is included in the charge in lieu of tax expense

in the table above for fiscal 2009 fiscal 2008 and fiscal 2007 respectively and $12.8 million $4.0 million and

$12.5 million is included in the change in the valuation allowance for fiscal 2009 fiscal 2008 and fiscal 2007

respectively

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities consist of the tax effects of temporary differences related to the

following in thousands

Fiscal Years Ended

October October

2009 2008

Deferred Tax Assets

Current

Inventories 5261 3726

Bad debts 1025 329

Accrued compensation and benefits 3219 3460

Product returns allowances and warranty
686 849

Restructuring
1503 888

Current deferred tax assets 11694 9252

Less valuation allowance 963 3420

Net current deferred tax assets 10731 5832
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Fiscal Years Ended

October October

2009 2008

Long-term

Property plant and equipment 3762 9726

Intangible assets 11121 9904
Retirement benefits and deferred compensation 15576 13817

Net operating loss carryforwards 24438 44903
Federal tax credits 42787 37170
State investment credits 21513 19106

Othernet
180 733

Long-term deferred tax assets 119377 135359

Less valuation allowance 25630 79429

Net long-term deferred tax assets 93747 55930

Deferred tax assets 131071 144611

Less valuation allowance 26593 82849

Net deferred tax assets 104478 61762

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Current

Prepaid insurance 787 739
Othernet 5439 2221

Current deferred tax liabilities 6226 2960

Long-term

Intangible assets 2267 2738

Long-term deferred tax liabilities 2267 2738
Net deferred tax liabilities 8493 5698
Total deferred tax assets 95985 56064

In accordance with GAAP management has determined that it is more likely than not that portion of its

historic and current year income tax benefits will not be realized As of October 2009 the Company has

maintained valuation allowance for deferred tax assets of $26.6 million principally related to state research tax

credits that management has determined is more likely than not that it will not be realized The net change in the

valuation allowance of $56.3 million during fiscal 2009 is principally due to the recognition of tax benefits offset

against current year taxable income of $85.7 million and reduction in the end of year valuation allowance of

$40.9 million based on the Companys assessment of the amount of deferred tax assets that are realizable on more

likely than not basis When recognized the tax benefits relating to any future reversal of the valuation allowance on
deferred tax assets at October 2009 will be accounted for as follows approximately $22.3 million will be

recognized as an income tax benefit $0.4 million will be recognized as reduction to goodwill and $3.9 million will

be recognized as an increase to shareholders equity for certain tax deductions from employee stock options

Based on the Companys evaluation of the realizability of its United States net deferred tax assets and other

future deductible items through the generation of future taxable income $40.9 million of the Companys valuation

allowance was reversed at October 2009 The amount reversed consisted of $27.7 million recognized as income
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tax benefit and $13.2 million recognized as reduction to goodwill Deferred tax assets have been recognized for

foreign operations when management believes they will more likely than not be recovered during the carryforward

period The Company will continue to assess its valuation allowance in future periods

As of October 2009 the Company has United States federal net operating loss carryforwards of approx

imately $71.1 million which will expire at various dates through 2028 and aggregate state net operating loss

carryforwards of approximately $2.3 million which will expire at various dates through 2018 The Company also

has United States federal and state income tax credit carryforwards of approximately $64.3 million The United

States federal tax credits expire at various dates through 2029 The state tax credits relate primarily to California

research tax credits which can be carried forward indefinitely

No provision has been made for United States federal state or additional foreign income taxes related to

approximately $4.9 million of undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries which have been or are intended to be

permanently reinvested It is not practicable to determine the United States federal income tax liability if any which

would be payable if such earnings were not permanently reinvested

The Company adopted ASC 740 Income Taxes formerly referenced as FASB Interpretation No 48

Accounting for Uncertainly in Income Taxes-an interpretation of FASB Statement No 109 as of the beginning of

fiscal year
2008 As of October 2008 the Companys gross unrecognized tax benefits totaled $7.9 million As of

October 2009 the Companys gross unrecognized tax benefits totaled $8.9 million Included in this amount is

$6.5 million which would impact the effective tax rate if recognized The remaining unrecognized tax benefits

would not impact the effective tax rate if recognized due to the Companys valuation allowance There are no

positions which the Company anticipates could change within the next twelve months

reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of gross unrecognized tax benefits is as follows in

thousands

Balance at October 2008 $7874

Decreases based on positions related to prior years 82

Increases based on positions
related to current year

1074

Decreases relating to lapses of applicable statutes of limitations

Balance at October 2009 $8859

The Companys major tax jurisdictions as of October 2009 are the U.S California and Iowa For the U.S

the Company has open tax years dating back to fiscal year 1998 due to the carryforward of tax attributes For

California the Company has open tax years dating back to fiscal year 2002 due to the carryforward of tax attributes

For Iowa the Company has open tax years dating back to fiscal year 2002 due to the carryforward of tax attributes

During the year
ended October 2009 there was no significant recognition of previously unrecognized tax

benefits related to the expiration of the statute of limitations period Total year-to-date accrued interest related to the

Companys unrecognized tax benefits was $0.0 million

11 STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

COMMON STOCK

The Company is authorized to issue 525000000 shares of common stock par value $0.25 per share and

25000000 shares of preferred stock without par value

Holders of the Companys common stock are entitled to such dividends as may be declared by the Companys

Board of Directors out of funds legally available for such purpose Dividends may not be paid on common stock

unless all accrued dividends on preferred stock if any have been paid or declared and set aside In the event of the

Companys liquidation dissolution or winding up the holders of common stock will be entitled to share pro rata in
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the assets remaining after payment to creditors and after payment of the liquidation preference plus any unpaid

dividends to holders of
any outstanding preferred stock

Each holder of the Companys common stock is entitled to one vote for each such share outstanding in the

holders name No holder of common stock is entitled to cumulate votes in voting for directors The Companys
second amended and restated certificate of incorporation provides that unless otherwise determined by the

Companys Board of Directors no holder of common stock has any preemptive right to purchase or subscribe for

any stock of any class which the Company may issue or sell

In March 2007 the Company repurchased approximately 4.3 million of its common shares for $30.1 million as

authorized by the Companys Board of Directors The Company has no publicly disclosed stock repurchase plans

At October 2009 the Company had 177873067 shares of common stock issued and 172815222 shares

outstanding

PREFERRED STOCK

The Companys second amended and restated certificate of incorporation permits the Company to issue up to

25000000 shares of preferred stock in one or more series and with rights and preferences that may be fixed or

designated by the Companys Board of Directors without
any further action by the Companys stockholders The

designation powers preferences rights and qualifications limitations and restrictions of the preferred stock of each

series will be fixed by the certificate of designation relating to such series which will specify the terms of the

preferred stock At October 2009 the Company had no shares of preferred stock issued or outstanding

EMPLOYEE STOCK BENEFIT PLANS

The following table summarizes pre-tax share-based compensation expense related to employee stock options

restricted stock grants performance stock grants employee stock purchases and management incentive compen
sation under ASC 718 for the fiscal

years
ended October 2009 October 2008 and September 28 2007

respectively

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28
2009 2008 2007

In thousands

Stock Options $12669 $13046 7781

Non-vested restricted stock with service and market conditions 3144 3935 2501

Non-vested restricted stock with service conditions 1088 1111 1451

Performance shares 5003 3525 655

Employee Stock Purchase Plan 1562 1595 1349

$23466 $23212 $13737

Share-based compensation for the fiscal year ended October 2009 and October 2008 includes approx

imately $2.1 million and $1.7 million respectively related to the portions of fiscal 2009 and fiscal 2008 short-term

management incentive compensation that exceeded target metrics which were paid in common stock after year end
The Company anticipates an immaterial amount of share dilution as result of this arrangement

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

The Company maintains domestic and an international employee stock purchase plan Under these plans

eligible employees may purchase common stock through payroll deductions of up to 10% of compensation The

price per share is the lower of 85% of the market price at the beginning or end of each offering period generally six
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months The plans provide for purchases by employees of up to an aggregate
of 8.1 million shares through

December 31 2012 Shares of common stock purchased under these plans in fiscal 2009 2008 and 2007 were

1058736 790556 and 830103 respectively At October 2009 there are 1.6 million shares available for

purchase The Company recognized compensation expense
of $1.6 million for both the fiscal years ended

October 2009 and October 2008 and $1.3 million for the fiscal year
ended September 28 2007

Employee and Director Stock Option Plans

The Company has share-based compensation plans under which employees and directors may be granted

options to purchase common stock Options are generally granted with exercise prices at not less than the fair

market value on the grant date generally vest over years and expire or 10 years after the grant date As of

October 2009 total of 83.1 million shares are authorized for grant under the Companys share-based

compensation plans with 18.4 million options outstanding The number of common shares reserved for granting

of future awards to employees and directors under these plans was 15.0 million at October 2009 The remaining

unrecognized compensation expense on stock options at October 2009 was $16.0 million and the weighted

average period over which the cost is expected to be recognized is approximately 2.2 years

As of October 2009 the Company had 10 equity compensation plans under which its equity securities were

authorized for issuance to its employees and/or directors

the 1994 Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan

the 1996 Long-Term Incentive Plan

the Directors 1997 Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan

the 1999 Employee Long-Term Incentive Plan

the Directors 2001 Stock Option Plan

the Non-Qualified Employee Stock Purchase Plan

the 2002 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

the Washington Sub Inc 2002 Stock Option Plan

the 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan

the 2008 Director Long-Term Incentive Plan

Except for the 1999 Employee Long-Term Incentive Plan the Washington Sub Inc 2002 Stock Option Plan

and the Non-Qualified Employee Stock Purchase Plan each of the foregoing equity compensation plans was

approved by the Companys stockholders The 1999 Employee Long-Term Incentive Plan expired on April 26

2009

Restricted Stock Awards Issued in connection with the Fiscal Year 2008 Management Incentive Plan

The Company issued 238706 shares of common stock in fiscal year 2009 to certain key employees based on

the Companys exceeding target metrics under the fiscal year 2008 Management Incentive Plan The Company

recorded $1.7 million in expense during fiscal year
2008 as result of this performance

Restricted Stock Awards with Service Conditions

The Companys share-based compensation plans provide for awards of restricted shares of common stock and

other stock-based incentive awards to officers other employees and certain non-employees Restricted stock
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awards are subject to forfeiture if employment terminates during the prescribed retention period generally within
four years of the date of award

The Company granted 10000 50000 and 38000 shares of restricted stock in the fiscal
years ended October

2009 October 2008 and September 28 2007 respectively with four year graded vesting The remaining
unrecognized compensation expense on restricted stock with service conditions outstanding at October 2009 was
$0.4 million and the weighted average period over which the cost is expected to be recognized is 2.9 years

The Company also granted 37500 shares of restricted stock during the fiscal year ended October 2009 that

will vest over two-year period 100% at the end of
year The remaining unrecognized compensation expense on

restricted stock with service conditions outstanding at October 2009 was $0.1 million and the weighted average
period over which the cost is expected to be recognized is approximately 1.7 years

In addition during both the fiscal
years ended October 2009 and October 2008 under the 2008 Director

Long-Term Incentive Plan the Company issued total of 100000 restricted stock awards to Directors with three-

year graded vesting The remaining unrecognized compensation expense on restricted stock with service conditions

outstanding at October 2009 was $1.0 million The weighted average period over which the cost is expected to be

recognized is approximately 2.4 years

Restricted Stock Awards with Market Conditions and Service Conditions

The Company granted 576688 and 606488 shares of restricted stock during the fiscal years ended October3
2008 and September 28 2007 respectively with service and market conditions on vesting If the restricted stock

recipient meets the service condition but not the market condition in years and then the restricted stock

vests 0% at the end of
year 33.3% at the end of

year 33.3% at the end of year and 33.3% at the end ofyear4
The market condition allows for accelerated vesting of the award as of the first second and if not previously
accelerated the third anniversaries of the grant date Specifically if the Companys stock performance meets or
exceeds the 60th percentile of its selected

peer group for the years ended on each of the first three anniversaries of
the grant date then 33.3% of the award vests upon each anniversary up to 100% The Company calculated

derived service period of approximately 3.0 years using Monte-Carlo simulation to simulate range of possible
future stock prices for the Company and the members of the Companys selected

peer group

The remaining unrecognized compensation expense on restricted stock with market and service conditions

outstanding at October 2009 was $0.6 million This cost is expected to be recognized during the first quarter of
fiscal 2010

Performance Units with Milestone-Based Performance Conditions

The Company granted 56000 160500 and 223200 performance units with milestone-based performance
conditions to non-executives during the fiscal years ended October 2009 October 2008 and September 28
2007 respectively The performance units will convert to common stock at such time that the performance
conditions are deemed to be achieved The performance units will be expensed over implicit performance periods

ranging from 11-34 months The Company will utilize both quantitative and qualitative criteria to judge whether the

milestones are probable of achievement If the milestones are deemed to be not probable of achievement no

expense will be recognized until such time as they become probable of achievement If milestone is initially

deemed probable of achievement and subsequent to that date it is deemed to be not probable of achievement the

Company will discontinue recording expense on the units If the milestone is deemed to be improbable of

achievement any expense recorded on those performance units will be reversed As of the fiscal
year ended

October 2009 October 2008 and September 28 2007 the fair value of the performance units at the date of

grant were $0.6 million $1.4 million and $1.5 million respectively The Company issued 30419 shares
100466 shares and 103688 shares in fiscal 2009 2008 and fiscal 2007 respectively as result of milestonó

achievement In addition certain other milestones were deemed to be probable of achievement thus the Company
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recorded total compensation expense of $0 million $1.2 million and $0.7 million in the fiscal years ended

October 2009 October 2008 and September 28 2007 respectively

2007 Executive Performance Share Awards

The Company awarded 725000 performance shares based on future stock price appreciation to executives

during the fiscal year ended October 2008 Each executive had the ability to earn Nominal 50% of Target

arget Stretch 150% of Target or no shares depending on performance within three year period On

November 2007 base price was set based on the trailing 60 day average stock price and stock price hurdles

were set based on appreciation of 20% 40% and 60% of the base price Actual performance would have been

measured using rolling 60 day average
and shares would have been locked in when Skyworks met or exceeded

stock price hurdle Shares were not cumulative and each targeted stock price was hurdle there was no

interpolation for performance between hurdles Locked in shares would have been delivered to the executive at the

end of the three year period as long as the executive was actively employed If the Nominal stock price hurdle

1St Hurdle was not met or exceeded by the end of the three year period then the shares would have expired If

change of control had occurred within the three year performance period then the executive would have received the

higher of the actual amount earned locked in or Target the last day of the 60 day average would have included the

closing price on the date of the transaction As of the fiscal year
ended October 2008 the fair value of the

performance
units at the date of grant was $7.5 million These awards were forfeited by the executives on June

2009 and replaced with the 2009 Executive Restricted Stock and Performance Share Awards as described below

2009 Executive Restricted Stock and Performance Share Awards

On June 2009 the Company gave its executives the opportunity to forfeit the aforementioned performance

shares that were valued on November 2007 and the executives received in its place modified award with both

restncted stock component and performance share component On June 10 2009 the Company modified the

bvember 2007 performance shares by issuing 337500 restricted stock awards based on service condition

These restricted shares will cliff vest on November 2010 provided the executive continues employment with the

Company through such date The performance share award component can be earned by the executive if the

following conditions are met The target relative stock price condition shall be deemed met on November 2010 if

the percentage change in the price of the Companys stock price exceeds the 60th percentile of peer group as

selected by the Companys compensation committee Should such condition be met the executive will be issued an

additional 337500 shares of common stock 50% on November 2010 and 50% on November 2011 should the

executive continue employment with the Company through such dates The stretch relative stock price condition

shall be deemed met on November 2010 if the percentage change in the price of the Companys stock price

exceeds the 70th percentile of peer group as selected by the Companys compensation committee Should such

dndition be met the executive will be granted an additional 337500 shares of common stock 50% on November

2010 aId50% on November 2011 should the executive continue employment with the Company through such

dates The measurement period for both the aforementioned target relative stock price condition and the stretch

stOck price condition was deemed to have started on November 2007 and will end on November 2010

Compensation expense
of $4.7 million has been recorded ratably between November 2007 and the fiscal year

ended October 2009 The amount of additional compensation expense that will be recorded as result of the

modcfication of the November 2007 performance share awards and the replacement of those awards with the 2009

Executive Restricted Stock and Performance Share Awards will be $1.7 million assuming all service and

performance conditions are achieved

2009 Operating Margin Performance Awards

The Company awarded 846456 performance shares to executives and key employees based on operating

margin performance for fiscal year 2009 Each participant has the ability to earn Minimum 50% of Target Target
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Stretch or Maximum 200% of Target depending on performance as publicly announced by the Company
following the fiscal

year end Upon achievement of the performance target the participants will earn the

corresponding number of shares issued as follows One-third on the initial issuance date anniversary of November
2009 and one-third on each of the second and third anniversary of the initial issuance date providing the employee
is actively employed As of the fiscal year ended October 2009 the fair value of the performance units at the date

of grant was $6.7 million At October 2009 the Company had recorded total compensation expense of

$2.7 million

Share-Based Compensation Plans for Director

The Company has four share-based compensation plans under which options and restricted stock have been

granted for non-employee directors the 1994 Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan the 1997 Directors Non-

Qualified Stock Option Plan the Directors 2001 Stock Option Plan and the 2008 Directors Long-Term Incentive

Plan Under the four plans total of 2.2 million shares have been authorized for option grants Under the current
2008 Directors Long-Term Incentive Plan total of 0.4 million shares are available for new grants as of October
2009 The 2008 Directors Long-Term Incentive Plan is structured to provide options and restricted common stock

to non-employee directors as follows new director receives total of 25000 options and 12500 shares of

restricted common stock upon becoming member of the Board and continuing directors receive 12500 shares of

restricted common stock after each Annual Meeting of Stockholders Under this plan the option price is the fair

market value at the time the option is granted All options granted are exercisable at 25% per year beginning one

year from the date of
grant The maximum contractual term of the director plans is 10 years excluding the

2008 Directors Long-Term Incentive Plan which has maximum contractual term of years As of October

2009 total of 0.8 million options at weighted average exercise price of $9.89 per share were outstanding under
these four plans and 0.7 million options were exercisable at weighted average exercise price of $10.40 per share

The remaining unrecognized compensation expense on director stock options at October 2009 was $0.2 million

and the weighted average period over which the cost is expected to be recognized is approximately 1.1 years There

were 105000 options exercised under these plans during the fiscal
year ended October 2009 and 60000 options

exercised under these plans during both the fiscal years ended October 2008 and September 28 2007 The above-

mentioned activity for the share-based compensation plans for directors is included in the option tables below

Distribution and Dilutive Effect of Options

The following table illustrates the
grant dilution and exercise dilution

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28
2009 2008 2007

In thousands

Shares of common stock outstanding 172815 165592 161101

Granted 3596 3002 3192
Cancelled/forfeited 4702 3628 4495
Expired

Net options granted 1106 626 1303
Grant dilution1 0.6% 0.4% 0.8%
Exercised 5203 2582 1707

Exercise dilution2 3.0% 1.6% 1.1%

The percentage for grant dilution is computed based on net options granted as percentage of shares of common
stock outstanding
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The percentage for exercise dilution is computed based on options exercised as percentage of shares of

common stock outstanding

General Option Information

sunmiary of stock option transactions follows shares in thousands

Options Outstanding

Shares Available Weighted Average

for Exercise Price of

Grant Shares Shares under Plan

Balance outstanding at September 29 2006 15031 30878 $12.17

Granted1 4524 3192 6.78

Exercised 1707 4.84

Cancelled/forfeited2 3247 4495 12.47

Additional shares reserved

Balance outstanding at September 28 2007 13754 27868 $11.96

Granted1 5965 3002 9.25

Exercised 2582 6.99

Cancelled/forfeited2 826 3628 17.52

Additional shares reserved 720

Balance outstanding at October 2008 9335 24660 $11.38

Granted1 9342 3596 7.33

Exercised 5203 7.43

Cancelled/forfeited2 2478 4702 16.32

Additional shares reserved 12500

Balance outstanding at October 2009 14971 18351 $10.44

Granted under Shares Available for Grant includes restricted and performance stock awards for the years

ended October 2009 October 2008 and September 28 2007 of 3.8 million 2.0 million and 0.9 million

shares respectively Pursuant to the plan under which they were awarded these restricted and performance

stock grants are deemed equivalent to the issue of 5.7 million 3.0 million and 1.3 million stock options

respectively

Cancelled under Shares Available for Grant do not include any
cancellations under terminated plans For

the years ended October 2009 October 2008 and September 28 2007 cancellations under terminated

plans were 3.0 million 2.5 million and 1.6 million shares respectively Cancelled under Shares Available

for Grant also include restricted and performance grants cancellations of 1.4 million 0.2 million and

0.2 million for the fiscal years ended October 2009 October 2008 and September 28 2007 respectively

Pursuant to the plan under which they were awarded these cancellations are deemed equivalent to the

cancellation of 2.1 million 0.3 million and 0.3 million stock options for the fiscal years
ended October 2009

October 2008 and September 28 2007 respectively
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Options exercisable at the end of each fiscal year shares in thousands

Weighted Average
Shares Exercise Price

2009 11398 $12.20

2008 17687 $12.86

2007 20909 $13.72

The following table summarizes information concerning currently outstanding and exercisable options as of

October 2009 shares and aggregate intrinsic value in thousands

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Weighted Weighted

Average Weighted Average Weighted

Remaining Average Aggregate Remaining Average Aggregate
Number Contractual Exercise Price Intrinsic Options Contractual Exercise Price Intrinsic

Range of Exercise Prices Outstanding Life Years Per Share Value Exercisable Life Years per Share Value

$3.45 $6.73 4295 5.3 5.71 $26577 2606 4.8 5.46 $16795

$6.74- $8.48 3707 7.2 7.25 17258 371 5.7 7.50 1632

$8.54 -$9.33 5093 5.9 9.18 13879 3336 5.0 9.10 9338

$9.40 -$14.56 2286 3.8 $11.07 2867 2115 3.3 $11.13 2582

$15.18 $21.31 2385 1.5 $20.75 2385 1.5 $20.75

$21.93-$61.40 585 1.2 $31.85
______

585 1.2 $31.85

18351 5.0 $10.44 $60581 11398 3.7 $12.20 $30347

The aggregate intrinsic value in the preceding table represents the total pretax intrinsic value based on the

Companys closing stock price of $11.90 as of October 2009 which would have been received by the option

holders had all option holders exercised their options as of that date The aggregate intrinsic value of options

exercised for the fiscal years ended October 2009 October 2008 and September 28 2007 were $16.5 million

$7.5 million and $4.4 million respectively The intrinsic fair value of stock options vested at October 2009
October 2008 and September 28 2007 were $39.1 million $54.7 million and $58.8 million respectively The

total number of in-the-money options exercisable as of October 2009 was 7.7 million
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Restricted Shares and Performance Unit Information

summary of the share transactions follows shares in thousands

Weighted Average
Grant-Date

Shares Fair Value

Balance Outstanding at September 29 2006 1154 $5.17

Granted
768 6.86

Vested1 616 5.51

Forfeited 86 5.41

Balance Outstanding at September 28 2007 1220 $6.04

Granted
827 8.82

Vested1 691 6.08

Forfeited 47 6.76

Balance Outstanding at October 2008 1309 $7.75

Granted
754 8.27

Vested1 1023 7.22

Forfeited 125 8.33

Balance Outstanding at October 2009 915 $8.69

Restricted stock vested during the fiscal years ended October 2009 October 2008 and September 28 2007

were 484997 shares 590092 shares and 512256 shares respectively Performance units vested during the

fiscal years ended October 2009 October 2008 and September 28 2007 were 30419 shares

100466 shares and 103688 shares respectively During the fiscal year ended October 2009 238706 shares

of common stock were issued to certain key employees based on exceeding target metrics of the fiscal year

2008 management incentive program

Valuation and Expense Information under ASC 718

The following table summarizes pre-tax share-based compensation expense
related to employee stock options

employee stock purchases restricted stock grants and performance stock grants for the fiscal years
ended

October 2009 October 2008 and September 28 2007 which was allocated as follows

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28
2009 2008 2007

In thousands

Cost of sales 3129 2974 1274

Research and development 6195 8700 5590

Selling general and administrative 14142 11538 6873

Share-based compensation expense
included in operating

expenses
$23466 $23212 $13737

During the fiscal years ended October 2009 October 2008 and September 28 2007 the Company

capitalized share-based compensation expense
of $0.1 million $0 million and $0.3 million respectively in

inventory
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The weighted-average estimated grant date fair value of employee stock options granted during the fiscal years
ended October 2009 October 2008 and September 28 2007 were $3.93

per share $4.78 per share and $3.82

per share respectively using the Black Scholes option-pricing model with the following weighted-average

assumptions

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28
2009 2008 2007

Expected volatility 60.90% 53.87% 57.32%

Risk free interest rate year contractual life options 2.36% 3.08% 4.18%

Risk free interest rate 10 year contractual life options 2.67% 3.54% 4.30%

Dividend yield 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expected option life year contractual life options 4.42 4.42 4.57

Expected option life 10 year contractual life options 5.79 5.80 5.86

The Company used an arithmetic
average of historical volatility and implied volatility to calculate its expected

volatility during the year ended October 2009 Historical volatility was determined by calculating the mean
reversion of the weekly-adjusted closing stock price over the 6.36 years between June 25 2002 and November

2008 The implied volatility was calculated by analyzing the 52-week minimum and maximum prices of publicly
traded call options on the Companys common stock The Company concluded that an arithmetic

average of these

two calculations provided for the most reasonable estimate of expected volatility under the guidance of ASC 718

The risk-free interest rate assumption is based upon observed Treasury bill interest rates risk free appropriate
for the expected life of the Companys employee stock options

The expected life of employee stock options represents calculation based upon the historical exercise

cancellation and forfeiture experience for the Company over the 6.25 years between June 25 2002 and October

2008 The Company deemed that exercise cancellation and forfeiture experience in 2008 was consistent with

historical norms thus expected life was not recalculated at October 2009 The Company determined that it had

two populations with unique exercise behavior These populations included stock options with contractual life of

years and 10 years respectively

As share-based compensation expense recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Operations for the fiscal

years ended October 2009 October 2008 and September 28 2007 is actually based on awards ultimately

expected to vest it has been reduced for annualized estimated forfeitures of 11.10% 11.79% and 12.85%

respectively ASC 718 requires forfeitures to be estimated at the time of
grant and revised if necessary in

subsequent periods if actual forfeitures differ from those estimates Forfeitures were estimated based on historical

experience

STOCK OPTION DISTRIBUTION

The following table summarizes information concerning currently outstanding options as of October 2009

shares in thousands

of total

Common
Number Stock

Outstanding Outstanding

Stock options held by employees and directors 16708 9.67%

Stock options held by non-employees excluding directors 1643 0.95%

18351 10.62%
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Due to previous business combination certain non-employees hold Skyworks stock options

As of October 2009 October 2008 and September 28 2007 non-employees excluding directors held

1.6 million 4.1 million and 6.4 million options at weighted average exercise price per share of $21.18 $20.69

and $20.62 respectively

12 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN PENSIONS AND OTHER RETIREE BENEFITS

The Company maintains 40 1k plan covering substantially all of its employees All of the Companys

employees who are at least 21 years
old are eligible to receive discretionary Company contributions under the

401k plan Discretionary Company contributions are determined by the Board of Directors and may be in the form

of cash or the Companys stock The Company has generally contributed match of up to 4.0% of an employees

annual eligible compensation For the fiscal
years

ended October 2009 October 2008 and September 28 2007

the Company contributed and recognized expense for 0.7 million 0.6 million and 0.7 million shares respectively

of the Companys common stock valued at $4.6 million $5.0 million and $4.8 million respectively to fund the

Companys obligation under the 401k plan

In fiscal 2008 the Company began phasing out its funding of retiree medical benefits On September 18 2007

letter was mailed to the participants of the Retiree Health Plan informing them of the Companys plan to phase out

the Plan over three year period effective January 2008 Skyworks contributions will be phased out on the following

basis

Calendar

Year Skyworks

2008 Employer portion of contribution will be reduced by 20%

2009 Employer portion of contribution will be reduced by 40%

2010 Employer portion of contribution will be reduced by 80%

2011 Employer portion of contribution will be reduced by 100%

The Company incurred net periodic benefit costs of $0.2 million for pension benefits during the fiscal year

ended October 2009 and $0.1 million for pension benefits in each of the fiscal years ending October 2008 and

September 28 2007 respectively

The Company realized credit of $0.4 million for the fiscal year ended October 2009 related to the

curtailment of the retiree medical benefits health plan and incurred net periodic benefit cost of $0.1 million in each

of the fiscal years ending October 2008 and September 28 2007 respectively

The Company adopted ASC 715-Compensation-Retirement Benefits ASC 715 on September 28 2007 on

the required prospective basis In accordance with ASC 715 the funded status as of September 28 2007 is recorded

as liability in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet The funded status of the Companys principal defined

benefit and retiree medical benefit plans are as follows in thousands

Pension Benefits Retiree Medical Benefits

Fiscal Years Ended Fiscal Years Ended

October October October October

2009 2008 2009 2008

Benefit obligation at end of fiscal year $3120 $3229 431 843

Fair value of plan assets at end of fiscal year 2652 2961

Funded status 468 268 $431 $843
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13 COMMITMENTS

The Company has various operating leases primarily for computer equipment and buildings Rent expense
amounted to $8.0 million $8.6 million and $8.5 million in fiscal

years ended October 2009 October 2008 and

September 28 2007 respectively Purchase options may be exercised at fair market value at various times for some

of these leases Future minimum payments under these non-cancelable leases are as follows in thousands

Fiscal Year

2010 6702

2011 2910

2012 822

2013
13

2014

Thereafter

$10447

The Company is attempting to sublet certain properties that were vacated upon the exit of the baseband product

area and if successful future operating lease commitments will be partially offset by proceeds received from the

subleases

In addition the Company has entered into licensing agreements for intellectual property rights and main
tenance and support services Pursuant to the terms of these agreements the Company is committed to making

aggregate payments of $4.2 million $3.4 million $1.5 million and $0.6 million in fiscal years 2010 2011 2012

and 2013 respectively

14 CONTINGENCIES

From time to time various lawsuits claims and proceedings have been and may in the future be instituted or

asserted against the Company including those pertaining to patent infringement intellectual property environ

mental product liability safety and health employment and contractual matters

Additionally the semiconductor industry is characterized by vigorous protection and pursuit of intellectual

property rights From time to time third parties have asserted and may in the future assert patent copyright

trademark and other intellectual property rights to technologies that are important to our business and have

demanded and may in the future demand that the Company license their technology The outcome of litigation

cannot be predicted with certainty and some lawsuits claims or proceedings may be disposed of unfavorably to the

Company Intellectual property disputes often have risk of injunctive relief which if imposed against the

Company could materially and adversely affect the Companys financial condition or results of operations

From time to time the Company is involved in legal proceedings in the ordinary course of business The

Company believes that there is no such ordinary course litigation pending that will have individually or in the

aggregate material adverse effect on its business

15 GUARANTEES AND INDEMNITIES

The Company has no guarantees The Company generally indemnifies its customers from third-party

intellectual property infringement litigation claims related to its products and on occasion also provides other

indemnities related to product sales In connection with certain facility leases the Company has indemnified its

lessors for certain claims arising from the facility or the lease

The Company indemnifies its directors and officers to the maximum extent permitted under the laws of the

state of Delaware The duration of the indemnities varies and in many cases is indefinite The indemnities to
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customers in connection with product sales generally are subject to limits based upon the amount of the related

product sales and in many cases are subject to geographic and other restrictions In certain instances the Companys

indemnities do not provide for any limitation of the maximum potential future payments the Company could be

obligated to make The Company has not recorded any liability for these indemnities in the accompanying

consolidated balance sheets

16 RESTRUCTURING AND OTHER CHARGES

Restructuring and other charges consists of the following in thousands

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28
2009 2008 2007

Asset impairments 5616

Restructuring and other charges 10366 567 5730

$15982 $567 $5730

2009 RESTRUCTURING CHARGES AND OTHER

On January 22 2009 the Company implemented restructuring plan to realign its costs given current business

conditions The Company exited its mobile transceiver product area and reduced global headcount by approx

imately 4% or 150 employees which resulted in reduction to annual operating expenditures of approximately

$20 million The Company recorded various charges associated with this action In total they recorded $16.0 mil

lion of restructuring and other charges and $3.5 million in inventory write-downs that were charged to cost of goods

sold

The $16.0 million charge includes the following $4.5 million related to severance and benefits $5.6 million

related to the impairment of certain long-lived assets which were written down to their salvage values $2.1 million

related to the exit of certain operating leases $2.3 million related to the impairment of technology licenses and

design software and $1.5 million related to other charges These charges total $16.0 million and are recorded in

restructuring and other charges

The Company made cash payments related to the restructuring plan of $5.9 million during the fiscal year ended

October 2009

Activity and liability balances related to the fiscal 2009 restructuring actions are as follows in thousands

License and

Software

Facility Write-offs Workforce Asset

Closings and Other Reductions Impairments Total

Charged to costs and expenses $1967 $3892 4507 5616 $15982

Other 368 161 198

Non-cash items 955 5616 6571

Cash payments 766 983 4185 5934

Restructuring balance October

2009 $1210 $1586 483 3279

The remaining restructuring reserve at October 2009 of $3.3 million is classified as other current liabilities

The Company anticipates completing the restructuring plan and remitting the remaining payments within the next

fifteen months
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17 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28
2009 2008 2007

In thousands except per share amounts

Net income 93289 $111006 57650

Weighted average shares outstanding basic 167047 161878 159993

Effect of dilutive stock options and restricted stock 2093 2172 1071

Dilutive effect of Junior Notes 705

Dilutive effect of Convertible Notes 523

Weighted average shares outstanding diluted 169663 164755 161064

Net income per share basic 0.56 0.69 0.36

Effect of dilutive stock options 0.01 0.01

Net income per share diluted 0.55 0.68 0.36

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net income by the weighted average number of common
shares outstanding Diluted earnings per share includes the dilutive effect of equity based awards using the treasury
stock method the Junior Notes on an if-converted basis and the 2007 Convertible Notes using the treasury stock

method if their effect is dilutive

Equity based awards exercisable for approximately 16.5 million shares and 23.0 million shares were

outstanding but not included in the computation of earnings per share for the fiscal year ended October

2009 and October 2008 respectively as their effect would have been anti-dilutive

Junior Notes convertible into approximately 5.5 million shares and equity based awards exercisable for

approximately 19.3 million shares were outstanding but not included in the computation of earnings per share for

the fiscal year ended September 28 2007 as their effect would have been anti-dilutive If the Company had earned at

least $78.8 million in net income for the fiscal year ended September 28 2007 the Junior Notes would have been

dilutive to earnings per share

In addition the Company issued $200.0 million aggregate principal amount of convertible subordinated notes

2007 Convertible Notes in March 2007 These 2007 Convertible Notes contain cash settlement provisions

which permit the application of the treasury stock method in determining potential share dilution of the conversion

spread should the share price of the Companys common stock exceed $9.52 It has been the Companys historical

practice to cash settle the principal and interest components of convertible debt instruments and it is the Companys
intention to continue to do so in the future including settlement of the 2007 Convertible Notes issued in March

2007 These shares have not been included in the computation of earnings per share for the fiscal year ended

October 2008 orSeptember 28 2007 as their effect would have been anti-dilutive

18 SEGMENT INFORMATION AND CONCENTRATIONS

In accordance with ASC 280-Segment Reporting ASC 280 the Cmpany has one reportable operating

segment which designs develops manufactures and markets proprietary semiconductor products including

intellectual property for manufacturers of wireless communication products ASC 280 establishes standards

for the way public business enterprises report information about operating segments in annual financial statements

and in interim reports to shareholders The method for determining what information to report is based on

managements organization of segments within the Company for making operating decisions and assessing

financial performance In evaluating financial performance management uses sales and operating profit as the
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measure of the segments profit or loss All of the Companys operating segments share similar economic

characteristics as they have similar long term business model and have similar research and development

expenses and similarselling general and administrative expenses thus the Company has concluded at October

2009 that it has only one reportable operating segment The Company will re-assess its conclusions at least

annually

GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

Net revenues by geographic area are presented based upon the country of destination Net revenues by

geographic area are as follows in thousands

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28

2009 2008 2007

United States 76435 79952 66868

Other Americas 26078 10636 11230

Total Americas 102513 90588 78098

China 414208 410645 293035

South Korea 174744 184208 128253

Taiwan 48443 86544 101107

Other Asia-Pacific 23098 36005 98200

Total Asia-Pacific 660493 717402 620595

Europe Middle East and Africa 39571 52027 43051

$802577 $860017 $741744

The Companys revenues by geography do not necessarily correlate to end market demand by region For

example if the Company sells power amplifier module to customer in South Korea the sale is recorded within

the South Korea account although that customer in turn may integrate that module into product sold to service

provider its customer in Africa China Europe the Middle East the Americas or within South Korea

Geographic property plant and equipment balances including property held for sale are based on the physical

locations within the indicated geographic areas and are as follows in thousands

As of

October October

2009 2008

United States $100254 $114794

Mexico 61455 56378

Other
590 2188

$162299 $173360

CONCENTRATIONS

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentration of credit risk consist principally of

trade accounts receivable Trade receivables are primarily derived from sales to manufacturers of communications

and consumer products Ongoing credit evaluations of customers financial condition are performed and collateral

such as letters of credit and bank guarantees are required whenever deemed necessary
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As of October 2009 Motorola Inc LG Electronics and Samsung Electronics Co accounted for

approximately 12% 11% and 11% respectively of the Companys gross accounts receivable

As of October 2008 Motorola Inc Samsung Electronics Co and Sony Ericsson Mobile Comm AB
accounted for approximately 14% 12% and 10% respectively of the Companys gross accounts receivable

The following customers accounted for 10% or more of net revenues

Fiscal Years Ended

October October September 28
2009 2008 2007

Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications AB 12% 18% 22%

Samsung Electronics Co 15% 14% 11%
Asian Information Technology Inc 11% 11% 11%

Motorola Inc 16%

Customers accounted for less than 10% of net revenues

19 QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA UNAUDITED

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Year

In thousands except per share data

Fiscal 20092

Net revenues $210228 $172990 $191213 $228146 $802577

Gross profit 83867 64875 76950 92528 318220
Net income 22024 4589 19849 56005 93289
Per share data

Net income basic 0.13 0.03 0.12 0.33 0.56

Net income diluted 0.13 0.03 0.12 0.32 0.55

Fiscal 2008

Net revenues $210533 $201708 $215210 $232566 $860017

Gross profit 82338 80367 86434 93824 342963

Net income 19078 16673 20466 54789 111006

Per share data1

Net income basic 0.12 0.10 0.13 0.33 0.69

Net income diluted 0.12 0.10 0.12 0.33 0.68

Earnings per share calculations for each of the quarters are based on the weighted average number of shares

outstanding and included common stock equivalents in each period Therefore the sums of the quarters do not

necessarily equal the full year earnings per share

During the second quarter of fiscal 2009 the Company implemented restructuring plan to reduce global
headcount by approximately 4% or 150 employees The total charges related to the plan were $19.4 million

Due to accounting classifications the charges associated with the plan are recorded in various lines and are
summarized as follows Cost of goods sold adjustments include

approximately $3.5 million of
inventory write

downs Restructuring and other charges primarily consisted of $4.5 million related to severance and benefits
$5.6 million related to the impairment of long-lived assets $2.0 million related to lease obligations $2.3 million

related to the impairment of technology licenses and design software and $1.5 million related to other charges
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders

Skyworks Solutions Inc

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Skyworks Solutions Inc and subsidiaries as of

October 22009 and October 32008 and the related consolidated statements of operations cash flows and stockholders equity

and comprehensive income loss for each of the years in the three-year period ended October 2009 In connection with our

audit of the consolidated financial statements we also have audited the financial statement schedule listed in Item 15 of the 2009

Form 10-K We also have audited Skyworks Solutions Inc.s internal control over financial reporting as of October 2009 based

on criteria established in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the

Treadway Commission COSO Skyworks Solutions Inc.s management is responsible for these consolidated financial

statements and financial statement schedule for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its

assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the accompanying Management Report

on Internal Control over Financial Reporting Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial

statements and financial statement schedule and an opinion on the Companys internal control over financial reporting based on

our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United

States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free of material misstatement and whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all

material respects Our audits of the consolidated financial statements included examining on test basis evidence supporting

the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made

by management and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation Our audit of internal control over financial reporting

included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting assessing the risk that material weakness

exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk Our audits

also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances We believe that our audits

provide reasonable basis for our opinions

companys internal control over financial reporting is process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the

reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles companys internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions of the assets of the company provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the

company and provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or

disposition of the companys assets that could have material effect on the financial statements

Because of its inherent limitations internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements Also

projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects the

consolidated financial position of Skyworks Solutions Inc and subsidiaries as of October 2009 and October 2008

and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years
in the three-year period ended October 2009 in

conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America Also in our opinion the related

financial statement schedule when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as whole

presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein Also in our opinion Skyworks Solutions Inc and

subsidiaries maintained in all material respects effective internal control over financial reporting as of October 2009 based

on criteria established in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the

Treadway Commission

Is KPMG LLP

Boston Massachusetts

November 30 2009
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CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None

MARKET FOR REGISTRANTS COMMON EQUITY RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND
ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Our common stock is traded on the NASDAQ Global Select Market under the symbol SWKS The following
table sets forth the range of high and low sale prices for our common stock for the periods indicated as reported by
the NASDAQ Global Select Market The number of stockholders of record of Skyworks common stock as of
November 16 2009 was approximately 30146

High Low

Fiscal year ended October 2009

First quarter 7.51 $3.81

Second quarter 8.84 4.07

Third quarter 10.50 8.02

Fourth quarter 14.28 9.50

Fiscal year ended October 2008

First quarter 9.36 $8.01

Second quarter
9.03 6.71

Third
quarter 11.20 7.28

Fourth
quarter 10.85 7.47

Skyworks has not paid cash dividends on its common stock and we do not anticipate paying cash dividends in

the foreseeable future Our expectation is to reinvest or retain all future
earnings if any

The following table provides information regarding repurchases of common stock made by us during the fiscal

quarter ended October 2009

Maximum Number
or Approximately

Total Number of Dollar Value of

Shares Purchased Shares that May
as Part of Publicly Yet Be Purchased

Total Number of Average Price Announced Plans Under the Plans
Period Shares Purchased Paid per Share or Programs or Programs

7/04/09-7/31/09 N/A2 NIA2
8/01/09-8/28/09 31811 $11.69 N/A2 NIA2
8/29/09-10/02/09 259201 $13.22 N/A2 N/A2

All shares of common stock reported in the table above were repurchased by Skyworks at the fair market value
of the common stock as of the period stated above in connection with the satisfaction of tax withholding
obligations under restricted stock agreements between Skyworks and certain of its employees

Skyworks has no publicly announced plans or programs
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COMPARATIVE STOCK PERFORMANCE GRAPH

The following graph shows the change in Skyworks cumulative total stockholder return for the last five fiscal

years based upon the market price of Skyworks common stock compared with the cumulative total return on

the Standard Poors 500 Index and ii the Standard and Poors 500 Semiconductor Index The graph assumes

total initial investment of $100 on October 2004 and shows Total Return that assumes reinvestment of

dividends if any and is based on market capitalization at the beginning of each period

Company Index

Skyworks Solutions Inc

SP 500 Index

SP 500 Semiconductors.

Comparison of Cumulative Five Year Total Return

Total Return To Shareholders

ANNUAL RETURN PERCENTAGE

INDEXED RETURNS

Years Ending

9/28/07

74.18

16.44

17.40

Oct09

Years Ending

9/28/07

90.49

_______
10/3/08 10/2/09

74.77 119.12

142.64 104.89 100.49

134.36 83.32 96.08

Oct04 Sep05 Sep06 Sep07 Oct08

9/30/05

29.73

10.57

24.20

9/29/06

26.07

10.79

7.85

10/3/08

17.37

26.47

37.99

10/2/09

59.30

4.20

15.32

Company Index

Skyworks Solutions Inc

SP 500 Index

SP 500 Semiconductors

Base Period

10/1/04 9/30/05

100 70.27

100 110.57

100 124.20

9/29/06

51.95

122.51

114.45
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SKYWORKS SOLUTIONS INC

UNAUDITED RECONCILIATION OF NON-GAAP MEASURES

Year Ended

Oct Oct Sept 28
2009 2008 2007

In millions

GAAP operating income 72 90 58

Share-based compensation expense 24 23 14

Cost of goods sold adjustments

Selling general and administrative adjustments

Restructuring other charges 16

Acquisition related expense

Amortization of intangible assets

Non-GAAP operating income $121 $121 $80

Non-GAAP operating margin 15.1% 14.1% 10.8%

These charges represent expense recognized in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification 718

Compensation Stock Compensation Approximately $3.1 million $6.2 million and $14.2 million were

included in cost of goods sold research and development expense and selling general and administrative

expense respectively for the fiscal year ended October 2009 Approximately $3.0 million $8.7 million and

$11.5 million were included in cost of goods sold research and development expense and selling general and

administrative expense respectively for the fiscal
year ended October 2008 For the fiscal

year ended

September 28 2007 approximately $1.3 million $5.6 million and $6.8 million were included in cost of goods

sold research and development expense and selling general and administrative expense respectively

jib During the second quarter of fiscal 2009 the Company implemented restructuring plan to reduce global

headcount by approximately 4% or 150 employees

The total charges related to the plan were $19.4 million Due to accounting classifications the charges

associated with the plan are recorded in various lines and are summarized as follows

Cost of goods sold adjustments include approximately $3.5 million of inventory write-downs

Restructuring and other charges primarily consisted of $4.5 million related to severance and benefits

$5.6 million related to the impairment of long-lived assets $2.0 million related to lease obligations

$2.3 million related to the impairment of technology licenses and design software and $1.5 million related

to other charges

On October 2006 the Company announced that it was exiting its baseband product area For the fiscal years

ended October 2009 and October 2008 selling general and administrative adjustments of $0.5 million

and $1.3 million respectively represent recovery of bad debt
expense on specific accounts receivable

associated with baseband product Selling general and administrative adjustments of $1.3 million dUring

fiscal 2007 represent bad debt expense on specific accounts receivable associated with baseband product

Cost of goods sold adjustments during 2007 include credit of $1.2 million of inventory related to contractual

obligations

Restructuring and other charges of $0.6 million recorded during fiscal 2008 relate to lease obligations

associated with the closure of certain locations associated with the baseband product area

Restructuring and other charges recorded during fiscal 2007 associated with the exit of the baseband product

area primarily consisted of the following $4.5 million related to lease obligations $1.4 million related to the

write-down of technology licenses and design software $0.5 million related to severance and benefits and

$1.5 million credit related to other charges In addition an $0.8 million charge was recorded that related to
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lease obligation that expired in 2008 which was assumed from Alpha Industries Inc in connection with the

Merger in 2002

During fiscal 2008 Skyworks acquired Freescale Semiconductors power amplifier and front-end module

product line The purchase accounting charges recognized during fiscal 2008 included $0.7 million charge to

cost of sales related to the sale of acquisition related inventory and $4.5 million amortization of acquisition

related intangibles Of the $4.5 million $0.9 million was included in cost of sales Amortization expense of

$2.4 million related to previous business combinations

SKYWORKS SOLUTIONS INC

DISCUSSION REGARDING THE USE OF NON-GAAP FINANCIAL MEASURES

This document contains operating income and operating margin which have not been calculated in accordance with

United States Generally Accepted Accounting Principles GAAP We calculate such non-GAAP operating income

and operating margin by excluding certain expenses and other items from the respective GAAP financial measure

Management uses certain non-GAAP financial measures including operating income and operating margin to

evaluate our operating performance and compare it against past periods make operating decisions forecast for

future periods compare operating performance against peer companies and determine payments under certain

compensation programs These non-GAAP financial measures provide management with additional means to

understand and evaluate the operating results and trends in our ongoing business by eliminating certain non

recurring expenses which may not occur in each period presented and other items that management believes might

otherwise make comparisons of our ongoing business with prior periods more difficult obscure trends in ongoing

operations or reduce managements ability to make useful forecasts

We provide
investors with non-GAAP financial measures because we believe it is important for investors to be able

to closely monitor and understand changes in our ability to generate income from ongoing business operations We

believe these non-GAAP financial measures give investors more effective method to evaluate historical operating

performance and identify trends additional means of evaluating period-over-period operating performance and

method to facilitate certain comparisons of operating results to peer companies We further believe that providing

non-GAAP operating income and operating margin allows investors to better assess the overall financial perfor

mance of ongoing operations and contributes to enhanced financial reporting transparency and provides investors

with added clarity

We calculate non-GAAP operating income by excluding from GAAP operating income stock compensation

expense restructuring-related charges acquisition-related expenses and certain deferred executive compensation

which may not occur in all periods for which financial information is presented We calculate non-GAAP operating

margin by dividing non-GAAP operating income by GAAP revenue We exclude the items identified above from

non-GAAP operating income for the reasons set forth with respect to each such excluded item below

Stock Compensation because the total amount of expense is partially outside of our control because it is based

on factors such as stock price volatility and interest rates which may be unrelated to our performance during the

period in which the expense is incurred it is an expense based upon valuation methodology premised on

assumptions that vary over time and the amount of the expense can vary significantly between companies due to

factors that can be outside of the control of such companies

Restructuring-Related Charges because to the extent such charges impact period presented we believe that

they have no direct correlation to future business operations and including such charges does not accurately reflect

the performance
of our ongoing operations for the period in which such charges are incurred

Acquisition-Related Expenses including when applicable amortization of acquired intangible assets because

they are not considered by management in making operating decisions and we believe that such expenses do not

have direct correlation to future business operations and thereby including such charges does not accurately reflect

the performance
of our ongoing operations for the period in which such charges are incurred
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Deferred Executive Compensation including charges related to any contingent obligation pursuant to an

executive severance agreement because we believe the period over which the obligation is amortized may not

reflect the period of benefit and that such expense has no direct correlation with our recurring business operations

and including such
expenses does not accurately reflect the compensation expense for the period in which incurred

Non-GAAP operating income and operating margin presented in this document should not be considered in

isolation and are not alternatives for the respective GAAP measures Investors are cautioned against placing undue

reliance on these non-GAAP financial measures and are urged to review and consider carefully the adjustments
made by management to the corresponding GAAP financial measure Non-GAAP financial measures may have

limited value as analytical tools because they may exclude certain expenses that some investors consider important
in evaluating operating performance or ongoing business Further non-GAAP financial measures are likely to have

limited value for purposes of drawing comparisons between companies because different companies may calculate

similarly titled non-GAAP financial measures in different ways because non-GAAP measures are not based on any

comprehensive set of accounting rules or principles
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